
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 
 

 

MARCH 14, 2016 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By 

The City Manager 

 

 

 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 
 
 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver  
Troy, MI 48084 
 
 
Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 
 
In this packet, you will find the agenda for the City Council meeting. To help facilitate an 
informed discussion, the packet provides you with agenda items and additional details. The 
packet also contains recommended courses of action for your consideration and seeks to aid 
you in adopting sound policy decisions for the City of Troy. 
 
This comprehensive agenda has been put together through the collaborative efforts of 
management and staff members. We have made all attempts to obtain accurate supporting 
information. It is the result of many meetings and much deliberation, and I would like to thank 
the staff for their efforts. 
 
If you need any further information, staff is always available to provide more information and 
answer questions that may arise. You can contact me at bkischnick@troymi.gov or 
989.233.7335 with questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick,  
City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

March 14, 2016 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Vince Messina from Woodside Bible Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Japanese Sister City Proposals (Presented by: Sara Sketch and Mina Mori) 1 

C-2 Presentation on the Establishment of a Global Troy Advisory Committee 
(Introduced by: Eleanor Yoon, Management Assistant) 1 

C-3 Proclamation for the Month of March 2016 as Parenting Awareness Month 
Presented by Mayor Dane Slater to Leonette Ciepielowski, Troy Youth Assistance 
Education Committee Chair 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 Liquor Violation Hearings 2 

a) A & S Babi, Inc.  (dba:  John’s Party Store ........................................................... 2 
b) Mr. Pizza, Inc.  (dba:  Mr. Pizza Bootleg Party Store) ........................................... 2 
c) Dhammamegha, Inc.  (dba:  Priya) ....................................................................... 2 

d) JJWM, LLC  (dba:  Café Sushi) ............................................................................ 2 
e) California Pizza Kitchen, Inc.  (dba:  California Pizza Kitchen) ............................. 2 



 

f) Babylon Restaurant Group, Inc.  (dba:  The Melting Pot) ..................................... 2 

g) Mon Jin Lau, Inc.  (dba:  Mon Jin Lau) ................................................................. 2 
h) Somerset Inn Limited Partnership  (dba:  Somerset Inn) ..................................... 2 

i) Target Corp.  (dba:  Target) .................................................................................. 2 

E-2 Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 247) – Oil and Gas 
Extraction  (Introduced by:  Brent Savidant, Planning Director) 2 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 

AND BUSINESSES: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 4 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 4 

H-1 No Postponed Items 4 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – None 4 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 
Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal 
Board, Charter Revision Committee, Employees Retirement System Board of 
Trustees / Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust, Liquor Advisory 
Committee, Traffic Committee 4 

I-3 Closed Session Requested 9 

I-4 Policy for Naming Public Parks and Public Amenities (Introduced by: Lori Grigg 
Bluhm, City Attorney) 9 

I-5 2016 Strategies (Introduced by: Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 10 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 10 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 10 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 10 



 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 10 

a) City Council Liquor Violation Hearings Minutes-Draft – February 22, 2016 ........ 10 

b) City Council Minutes-Draft – February 22, 2016 ................................................. 10 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 11 

a) Parenting Awareness Month – March, 2016 ...................................................... 11 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 11 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidders Meeting 
Specifications – Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris................................... 11 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Macomb County Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles ............................................................ 11 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities – NIGP Purchasing 
Cooperative – Kubota SVL90-2HFC Skit Steer and Paladin 30” Asphalt Cold 
Planer ................................................................................................................. 11 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Oakland County Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles ............................................................ 12 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting 
Specifications – Banquet Wall Replacement – Community Center .................... 12 

J-5 2016 Tri-Party Program – Cost Participation Agreement – South Boulevard, 
Crooks to Livernois and Maple, East and West of John R 12 

J-6 Cost Participation Agreement – South Boulevard, Livernois to Rochester Road – 
Project No. 15.116.5 13 

J-7 Renewal of Membership in the Traffic Improvement Association (TIA) of Oakland 
County 13 

J-8 Bid Waiver – Replacement of Gym Lights with LED Lighting – Troy Community 
Center 13 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 14 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 14 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): 14 

a) Report on the Proposed Amendments to Chapter 18 (City Water Utility), 19 
(City Sewer Service) and 20 (Water and Sewer Rates) of the City Code ........... 14 



 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 14 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 14 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 14 

N-1  No Council Referrals 14 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 14 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 14 

P. REPORTS: 14 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 14 

a) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – February 3, 2016 ................................ 14 
b) Planning Commission-Draft – February 9, 2016 ................................................ 14 
c) Planning Commission-Final – February 9, 2016................................................. 14 

d) Planning Commission-Draft – February 23, 2016 .............................................. 14 
e) Planning Commission-Final – February 23, 2016............................................... 14 

f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – March 2, 2016 ..................................... 14 

P-2 Department Reports: 14 

a) Building Department Activity Report – February, 2016 ....................................... 14 
b) 2014/2015 Drug and Alcohol Comparison .......................................................... 14 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation: 14 

a) To Police Department – Thank You Notes Regarding the Citizens Police 
Academy ............................................................................................................ 14 

b) To Chief Mayer from John Uberti Regarding Officer Assistance at a Traffic 
Accident .............................................................................................................. 14 

c) To Chief Mayer from Jack Erickson Regarding Officer Gobler’s Treatment of 
a Defendant ........................................................................................................ 14 

d) To the 2016 Retreat Planners and Envisioning Team from Karen Crusse ......... 14 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 15 



 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 

THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 

TROY BUSINESSES): 15 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 15 

R-1 Closed Session – City of Troy v. Behunin 15 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 15 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 16 

April 18, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission ......... 16 

April 21, 2016 Special Study Session – Budget Discussions ................................ 16 
April 25, 2016 Special Study Session – Budget Discussions ................................ 16 
July 11, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber .............................. 16 

August 8, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board .................... 16 
October 24, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission ... 16 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 16 

March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting .......................................................................... 16 

April 4, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................... 16 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 16 
May 9, 2016 Regular Meeting................................................................................ 16 

May 23, 2016 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 16 

June 13, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 16 
June 27, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 16 
July 11, 2016 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 16 

July 25, 2016 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 16 
August 8, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................... 16 

August 22, 2016 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 16 
September 19, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 16 
September 26, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 16 
October 10, 2016 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 16 

October 24, 2016 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 16 
November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 16 
November 21, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 16 

December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 16 
December 19, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 16 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Vince Messina from Woodside Bible Church 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of ______________ at the 
Regular City Council Liquor Violation Hearings Meeting and the Regular City Council Meeting 
of March 14, 2016, due to _____________. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Japanese Sister City Proposals (Presented by: Sara Sketch and Mina Mori)  
 

C-2 Presentation on the Establishment of a Global Troy Advisory Committee 
(Introduced by: Eleanor Yoon, Management Assistant) 

 

C-3 Proclamation for the Month of March 2016 as Parenting Awareness Month 

Presented by Mayor Dane Slater to Leonette Ciepielowski, Troy Youth Assistance 

Education Committee Chair  
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 Liquor Violation Hearings 
 
The Liquor Violation Hearings will be continued from the Regular City Council Meeting on 
March 14, 2016, at 6:00 P.M. in the event there are time constraints. 
 
a) A & S Babi, Inc.  (dba:  John’s Party Store 
b) Mr. Pizza, Inc.  (dba:  Mr. Pizza Bootleg Party Store) 
c) Dhammamegha, Inc.  (dba:  Priya) 
d) JJWM, LLC  (dba:  Café Sushi) 
e) California Pizza Kitchen, Inc.  (dba:  California Pizza Kitchen) 
f) Babylon Restaurant Group, Inc.  (dba:  The Melting Pot) 
g) Mon Jin Lau, Inc.  (dba:  Mon Jin Lau) 
h) Somerset Inn Limited Partnership  (dba:  Somerset Inn) 
i) Target Corp.  (dba:  Target) 
 

E-2 Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 247) – Oil and Gas 

Extraction  (Introduced by:  Brent Savidant, Planning Director) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Articles 2, 4 and 6 of the Code of the 
City of Troy, which includes provisions related to oil and gas extraction, to read as written in the 
proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 247), City Council Public Hearing Draft, 
as recommended by the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 

the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the 
Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy 
Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the 
Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If 
the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required 
to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the 
meeting. There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, 
Troy Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.  
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 
 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 

b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 

Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal 

Board, Charter Revision Committee, Employees Retirement System Board of 

Trustees / Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust, Liquor Advisory 

Committee, Traffic Committee 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Downtown Development Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 

Blair Timothy S. 6/17/2017 9/30/2019 In District  

Bostick Dennis 1/31/2015 9/30/2016 In District 
Partial Term (Carnago 
resigned) 

Hay David R. 8/25/2017 9/30/2019 In District  

Jonna Arkan 10/22/2014 9/30/2016 In District  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

Keisling Laurence G. 5/25/2014 9/30/2016 At Large  

Kiriluk Alan M. 10/12/2014 9/30/2016 In District  

Knight Barbara 1/15/2016 9/30/2019 In District 
P. Terry Knight’s 
unexpired term 

Macleish Daniel 5/26/2014 9/30/2016 In District  

Randol Ward Jr. 10/23/2016 9/30/2018 At Large  

Reschke Ernest C. 10/15/2016 9/30/2018 At Large  

Schroeder Douglas J. 10/23/2016 9/30/2018 At large  

Slater Dane  12/31/2099 At Large 
City Council exp 
11/9/2015; DDA; LDFA 

Vacancy    At Large 
Albert Papa’s 
unexpired term. 

 

 
 

Nominations to the Downtown Development Authority: 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2017  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy – Albert Papa’s unexpired 
term (resigned) 

 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 

Brennan Michael T. 9/17/2017  

Huber Robert M. 6/10/2017  

Kaltsounis Andrew 10/15/2016 Liquor Advisory Comm. exp. 1/31/2019 

Kornacki Rosemary 10/9/2017 Brownfield Redev Authority exp 4/30/2017 

Petrulis Al 12/4/2017 
ACAB exp 9/30/2018; Hist Dist Comm exp 
3/1/2017; Traffic Comm. exp 1/31/2017 

Schick Michael 1/13/2017  

Swartz Robert D. 12/15/2016 Brownfield exp 4/30/2014; EDC exp 4/30/2018 
 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

b) City Council Nominations:  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Animal Control Appeal Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 2 

Carolan Patrick 6/17/2015 9/30/2016  

Floch Patrick 11/18/2016 9/30/2018  

Petrulis Al 6/16/2017 9/30/2018 Traffic Comm exp 1/31/2017 

Saeger Jayne 10/15/2016 9/30/2017  

Vacancy   9/30/2017 P. Terry Knight's Term 
 

 
 

Nominations to the Animal Control Appeal Board: 
 

Unexpired Term Expires: 9/30/2017  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy-P. Terry Knight term  
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Waters Gretchen 1/4/2018  
 

 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 

Bartnik Mark  04/30/2018  

Berk Robert 2/27/2015 4/30/2016  

Bliss Daniel 11/16/2013 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014 4/30/2017  

Kanoza Shirley 2/21/2015 4/30/2016  

Weisgerber William 5/7/2017 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Wilsher Cynthia 2/27/2016 4/30/2017  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Daniel Bliss 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: William Weisgerber 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications on file. 

 
 
 

Employees Retirement System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health Care Benefits 

Plan and Trust 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 2 Ordinance Member 
3 Year Term 

 

Current Members: 

Last  
Name 

First 
Name 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 3 

Calice Mark 10/8/2017 12/31/2018 Council Appointed Citizen 
Requests 
Reappointment 

Darling Thomas   Chapter 10  

Gordon II Thomas 9/17/2015 12/31/2016 DB-Employee Rep.-Elected  

Henderson Dave  4/15/2018  
Requests 
Reappointment 

Kischnick Brian   Chapter 10  

Pallotta Steven  12/31/2017 DC Employee Rep.-Elected  

Stansbury Milt 11/2/2017 12/31/2018 DC Employee Rep.-Elected  

Vacancy   12/31/2016 
Wm. Need resigned 
9/9/2015 

 
 

 
 

Nominations to the Employees Retirement System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health 

Care Benefits Plan and Trust: 
 

Unexpired Term Expires:  12/31/2016  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy–W. Need resigned 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications on file. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 

Comiskey Ann 3/18/2016 1/31/2018  

Ehlert Max 11/5/2016 1/31/2018  

Godlewski W. Stan 12/14/2012 1/31/2017  

Gorcyca David 12/6/2015 1/31/2017  

Hall Patrick 11/24/2017 1/31/2016 NO Reappointment 

Kaltsounis Andrew 11/24/2017 1/31/2019  

Oberski Jeff    

Payne Timothy 2/8/2014 1/31/2018  
 

 
 

Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: Patrick Hall 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications on file. 

 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 3 

Brandstetter Tim 10/17/2016 1/31/2018   

Easterbrook David 11/24/2017 1/31/2016  
NO 
Reappointment 

Huber R. Mitch 6/10/2017 1/31/2016   

Huotari William   Ex-Officio Member  

Kilmer Richard 12/12/2015 1/31/2017   

Mayer Gary   Ex-Officio Member  

Nelson William   Ex-Officio Member  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 1/31/2017 ACAB exp 9/30/2018  

Regan Kathleen 3/26/2017 7/31/2016 STUDENT  

Wilsher Cynthia 10/9/2016 1/31/2018   

Ziegenfelder Peter 12/9/2015 1/31/2017   
 

 

Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: David Easterbrook 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: R. Mitch Huber 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

I-3 Closed Session Requested 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL15.268 (e) Pending Litigation – City of Troy v. Behunin 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

I-4 Policy for Naming Public Parks and Public Amenities (Introduced by: Lori Grigg 
Bluhm, City Attorney) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the attached revised Policy For 
Naming Public Parks and Public Amenities, as recommended by the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board.    
 
Yes: 
No: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 10 - 

I-5 2016 Strategies (Introduced by: Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, City of Troy staff, City Council, Planning Commission, and Downtown 
Development Authority identified top priorities for 2016 on February 26th and 27th at the 2016 
Breaking Bad Retreat; and, 
 
WHEREAS, City Management refined these ideas into the top 10 Strategies for 2016;  
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES and ADOPTS the 2016 
Strategies.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 

presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Liquor Violation Hearings Minutes-Draft – February 22, 2016 
b) City Council Minutes-Draft – February 22, 2016  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 11 - 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
a) Parenting Awareness Month – March, 2016 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidders Meeting Specifications 

– Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts for one-year 
requirements for the Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris with an option to renew for 
one (1) additional year to low bidders Osburn Industries of Taylor, MI for items #1 and 
#2 for an estimated total cost of $26,000.00, and Ahern Contracting of Chesterfield, MI 
for item #3 for an estimated total cost of $52,290.00, and Dale’s Disposal of Fraser, MI 
for item #4 for an estimated total cost of $26,925.00 at the unit prices contained in the 

bid tabulation opened February 18th, 2016, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting, with contract expiring April 30, 2018.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and proposal documents, including insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Macomb County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase two (2) 2016 
Ford Interceptor SUV vehicles for the Police Department from the low total bidder, Signature 
Ford Lincoln of Owosso, MI, as per the Macomb County Cooperative Bid, Contract ID numbers 
(Bid # 12-07, MY2016) for an estimated total cost of  $ 51,582.00. 
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities – NIGP Purchasing 

Cooperative – Kubota SVL90-2HFC Skit Steer and Paladin 30” Asphalt Cold Planer 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase a Kubota 
SVL90-2HFC with options as detailed in the attached quote from Kubota Tractor Company of 
Torrance, California per the U.S. Communities NIGP Cooperative Contract# 070313-KBA for 
an estimated total cost of $66,730.70 as detailed in quote #532879 from Weingartz who is an 
authorized dealer of Kubota and who will be the delivering company, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 12 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES the purchasing bid 
requirements to purchase a Paladin 30” Asphalt Cold Planer from authorized dealer Weingartz 
of Utica, MI for an estimated total $14,675.00, which includes the deduction of $6,000 for the 

listed trade-ins as per quote# 10114485-00; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a budget appropriation is APPROVED to the Fleet Division 
Fund in the amount of $14,680.00. 
 

AND BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including Insurance Certificates, 
and all other specified requirements. 
 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Oakland County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase one (1) 2016 
GMC Acadia, (1) 2016 GMC Terrain from Red Holman Buick GMC of Westland, Michigan and 
(1) 2016 Chevrolet Malibu from Berger Chevrolet of Grand Rapids, Michigan, as per the 
Oakland County Cooperative Bid, Contract ID numbers (Bid # 12-07, MY2016) for an estimated 
total cost of $77,294.00. 
 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – 

Banquet Wall Replacement – Community Center 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish all equipment, 
material, and labor to replace the banquet room wall dividing room 304 & 305 at the 
Community Center and provide routine and preventative maintenance for the replacement wall 
bi-annually to the low bidder meeting specifications, Urban’s Partition & Remodeling Co. of 
Northville, MI for an estimated total cost of $73,000 and $4,000/year for routine and 
preventative maintenance, as contained in the bid tabulation opened February 25, 2016, a 

copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, 
and all other specified requirements. 
 

J-5 2016 Tri-Party Program – Cost Participation Agreement – South Boulevard, Crooks 

to Livernois and Maple, East and West of John R 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 13 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Cost Participation Agreement 
between the City of Troy and the Board of County Road Commissioners for Oakland County 
(Board) for the 2016 Tri-Party Program at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of $203,210, 
with approximately $609,628 reserved for the resurfacing of South Boulevard, from Crooks to 
Livernois and approximately $250,000 reserved for concrete slab replacements on Maple, east 

and west of John R, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the 

agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.    
 

J-6 Cost Participation Agreement – South Boulevard, Livernois to Rochester Road – 

Project No. 15.116.5 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Cost Participation Agreement 
between the City of Troy and the Board of County Road Commissioners for Oakland County 
(Board) for Road Work on South Boulevard, Livernois to Rochester Road at an estimated cost 

to the City of Troy of $1,009,000, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 

EXECUTE the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting.    
 

J-7 Renewal of Membership in the Traffic Improvement Association (TIA) of Oakland 

County 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES payment to renew the City of Troy’s 
membership in the Traffic Improvement Association for the year 2016, in the amount of 
$26,200, and funds are available in the 2015-2016 Police Department Operating Funds, 
Membership and Dues. 
 

J-8 Bid Waiver – Replacement of Gym Lights with LED Lighting – Troy Community 

Center 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-03-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council DEEMS it is in the public’s best interest to waive the 
competitive bid process. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to purchase 
forty-eight (48) CREE LED Lights for the Troy Community Center Gym from the authorized 
CREE dealer in the State of Michigan; Michigan Lighting Systems East, of Troy, MI with the 
City of Troy Building Operation’s staff completing the installation process, with a total estimated 
cost of the project being $19,629.84. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 14 - 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):   

a) Report on the Proposed Amendments to Chapter 18 (City Water Utility), 19 (City Sewer 
Service) and 20 (Water and Sewer Rates) of the City Code 

 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals  
 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – February 3, 2016 
b) Planning Commission-Draft – February 9, 2016 
c) Planning Commission-Final – February 9, 2016 
d) Planning Commission-Draft – February 23, 2016 
e) Planning Commission-Final – February 23, 2016  
f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – March 2, 2016  
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) Building Department Activity Report – February, 2016 
b) 2014/2015 Drug and Alcohol Comparison  
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Police Department – Thank You Notes Regarding the Citizens Police Academy 
b) To Chief Mayer from John Uberti Regarding Officer Assistance at a Traffic Accident 
c) To Chief Mayer from Jack Erickson Regarding Officer Gobler’s Treatment of a 

Defendant 
d) To the 2016 Retreat Planners and Envisioning Team from Karen Crusse 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 15 - 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 Closed Session – City of Troy v. Behunin 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 14, 2016 
 

- 16 - 

 

 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
April 18, 2016 ............................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission 

April 21, 2016 ...................................................... Special Study Session – Budget Discussions 

April 25, 2016 ...................................................... Special Study Session – Budget Discussions 

July 11, 2016 .................................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber 

August 8, 2016 .......................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board 

October 24, 2016.......................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission 
 
 
 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
March 21, 2016 ................................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

April 4, 2016 ..................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

April 18, 2016 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 9, 2016 ...................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 23, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

June 13, 2016 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

June 27, 2016 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

July 11, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 25, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 8, 2016 ................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

August 22, 2016 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 19, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 26, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

October 10, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

October 24, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 14, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

November 21, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 5, 2016 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

December 19, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 



 

 

1 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  March 14, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Eleanor Yoon, Management Assistant 
    
 
Subject: Presentation on the establishment of the Global Troy Advisory Committee 
 
 
History 
  
On March 9, 2015, City Council adopted “Celebrate diversity” as one of the top ten strategies for the 
city. At the 2015 State of City Address, Mayor Dane Slater announced a plan to launch the Global 
Troy advisory committee. The committee will focus on creating a more inclusive city and 
strengthening community connections among diverse ethnic groups in the City of Troy. 
 
Global Troy is a city-wide comprehensive initiative to create a culturally competent community, where 
every resident feels welcome and included regardless of his or her ethnic background. Global Troy 
seeks to achieve cultural competence in six focus areas: city government, community, civic 
engagement, public safety, education and economic development.  
 
Process 
 
The intention of tonight’s presentation is to introduce Global Troy to the City Council. It seeks to 
educate and inform the City Council about the idea of cultural competence and the six focus areas of 
Global Troy. 
 
The proposed next step is to establish the Global Troy Advisory Committee. The advisory committee 
will consist of 11 Troy residents appointed by the Mayor with City Council approval. Each committee 
member would be representative of various ethnic groups of the city and be a catalyst for open and 
dynamic multicultural exchanges. The committee members would serve as a valuable resource, as 
they bring different perspectives and aid the City Council on adopting inclusive policy decisions and 
creating a culturally competent community. 
 
At the March 21, 2016 City Council meeting, a resolution for the establishment of the Global Troy 
Advisory Committee will be provided for City Council consideration.  
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-02



 
PROCLAMATION 

PARENTING AWARENESS MONTH 
MARCH 2016 

 
WHEREAS, March is Parenting Awareness Month in the State of Michigan and Parenting 
Awareness Month celebrates people who are raising children; and 
 
WHEREAS, Parenting Awareness Month seeks to draw public attention to the critical importance 
of parenting in helping children to become healthy, caring, and contributing citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, Parenting Awareness Month seeks to promote education and resources for 
developing parenting skills throughout the year, encourages the development of local parent 
networks and encourages everyone to participate in the lives of all of our children; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy Youth Assistance, a volunteer-driven, non-profit organization is committed to 
strengthening youth and families by preventing and reducing juvenile delinquency, child neglect, 
and child abuse through community involvement; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy Youth Assistance is committed to providing practical programs which focus on 
parenting skills and prevention: understanding the ramifications of technology, including abuse and 
addiction; identifying dangerous trends and signs of trouble among middle school and high school 
students; raising responsible children who are able to resist peer pressure; and   
 
WHEREAS, Troy Youth Assistance actively participates in strengthening the lives of students in 
the Troy School District: sponsoring workshops for boys and girls who are struggling with the 
frustrations of adolescence; offering scholarships to provide skill-building opportunities; pairing 
children with adult mentors; connecting elementary-age students with high school role models in 
structured activities; recognizing and honoring youth for their exceptional accomplishments;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Council of the City of Troy 
hereby proclaim the Month of March 2016 as Parent Awareness Month; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to recognize and celebrate the vital 
role Troy Youth Assistance plays in the education of our youth and their parents in our 
community, and we support all their efforts and resources which promote, encourage, and support 
the importance of parenting awareness. 
 
Presented this 14th day of March 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-03 / J-03a



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
 
Date: March 10, 2016 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING (MARCH 14, 2016) – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File 

Number: ZOTA 247) – Oil and Gas Extraction 
 
This item was initiated by the Planning Commission, who recognized that the Zoning Ordinance is 
presently silent on the issue of oil and gas extraction. This effort is intended to protect Troy residents 
and property owners against the negative secondary effects of these facilities while at the same time 
creating reasonable standards for oil and gas extraction facilities. 
 
The provisions were discussed by the Planning Commission at previous meetings. The proposed 
provisions would regulate oil and gas extraction in Troy, including fracking.  
 
Draft amendments include the following: 

• Oil and gas facilities are permitted in IB District as a Special Use 
• Requires a minimum lot size of 5 acres 
• Requires increased setbacks based on adjacent use/zoning 
• Requires extensive fencing, landscaping, and limited lighting  
• Requires adherence to strict nuisance and performance standard requirements 
• Requires submittal of a detailed Operations Plan 

 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this item on June 23, 2015, and recommended 
approval of the text amendment with a 9-0 vote. The City Council held a public hearing on this item on 
July 20, 2015 and scheduled a joint meeting with Planning Commission to discuss further. Three 
experts attended the joint meeting on September 14, 2015 to share their expertise with the boards. At 
the end of the joint meeting the consensus was that the item needed to go back to the Planning 
Commission for further discussion and review. The experts were provided time to respond in writing to 
all questions raised during the meeting. The Planning Commission considered the item at the January 
26, 2016 Regular meeting, including the responses provided by the experts, and voted 7-0 to make no 
changes to the text amendment.  
 
At the January 26, 2016 meeting the Planning Commission discussed a drilling permit that was recently 
applied for in Southfield (see attached article). 
 
It should be noted, House Bill No. 5389 was introduced February 16, 2016 and been referred to the 
Committee on Energy Policy for review. If passed as written, this would further restrict drilling of oil 
and gas wells in Oakland County. 
 
A public hearing for this item is scheduled for the March 14, 2016 City Council Regular meeting. 
 

stewartc
Text Box
E-02



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
The following is a table comparison Troy’s proposed regulations with the requirements of the State 
of Michigan Supervisor of Wells: 
 

COMPARISON OF REGULATIONS 
STATE OF MICHIGAN SUPERVISORS OF WELLS VERSUS PROPOSED CITY OF TROY PROVISIONS 

REGULATION STATE OF MICHIGAN 
SUPERVISORS OF WELLS 

CITY OF TROY  
PROPOSED PROVISIONS 

Minimum Lot Area No requirement 5 acres 

Zoning District No requirement IB District only 

Permitted by Right or by 
Special Use Approval 

By right Special Use 

Min. Distance from 
Residential 

450’ from residential building 
(Supervisor of Wells may grant a waiver 

from this requirement if owner gives 

written consent or if Supervisor deems 

there is no reasonable alternative for 

the location of the well that will allow 

the rights holder to develop the oil and 

gas) 

500’ from residentially zoned or used 
property 

 

Min. Distance from ROW No requirement 500’ from property 

Min. Distance from 
Religious Facility 

No requirement 500’ from property 

Min. Distance from 
School 

No requirement 500’ from property 

Min. Distance from 
Hospital 

No requirement 500’ from property 

Max. Height 
Requirements 

No requirement 110’ for drilling derrick/rig and 22’ for 
wellhead 

Min. Landscaping 
Requirements 

No requirement Staggered 10’ tall evergreen trees 
placed around perimeter of fence with 
minimum landscape greenbelt buffer of 
25’ in depth 

Fencing Requirements No requirement Site to be completely enclosed by 6’ 
high fence  

Construction Activity 
Hours 

No requirement Limited to between 7am and 8pm 

 

 



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
 
 
 
Approved as to form and legality:  _____________________________________ 
  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
Attachments: 

1. Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Public Hearing Draft 
2. Map of properties zoned IB and minimum 5 acres in area 
3. Minutes from June 23, 2015 Planning Commission Regular meeting (excerpt) 
4. Minutes from July 20, 2015 City Council Regular meeting (excerpt) 
5. Minutes from September 14, 2015 Joint City Council/Planning Commission meeting (excerpt) 
6. Written responses from experts attending joint meeting 
7. Minutes from January 26, 2016 Planning Commission meeting (excerpt)  
8. Article from Crain’s Detroit Business, originally published January 17, 2016 
9. House Bill No. 5389 

 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 247 Oil and Gas Extraction\CC Memo_Public Hearing 2016 03 14.doc 



CITY OF TROY 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
 CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

 OF THE CITY OF TROY 
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39, Zoning 
Ordinance, of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended as follows: 
 
Add the following definitions in Section 2.02 to read as follows:  
 
DERRICK – Any portable framework, tower mast and/or structure which is required or used in 
connection with drilling or re-working a well for the production of oil or gas. 
 
DRILLING PAD-- The area of surface operations surrounding the surface location of a well or 
wells. Such area shall not include an access road to the drilling pad. 
 
HYDRAULIC FRACTURING OR FRACKING– The process of injecting water, customized fluids, 
sand, steam, or gas into a gas well under pressure to improve gas recovery. 
 
HORIZONTAL DRILLING- The drilling of an oil or natural gas well at an angle so that the well 
runs parallel to the formation containing the oil or gas. 
 
OIL AND GAS -- Crude oil, natural gas, methane gas, coal bed methane gas, propane, butane 
and/or any other products or similar substances that are produced by drilling an oil or gas well.   
 
OIL AND GAS DEVELOPMENT -- The well site preparation, construction, drilling, redrilling, 
hydraulic fracturing, and/or site restoration associated with an oil or gas well of any depth; water 
and other fluid storage, impoundment and transportation used for such activities; and the 
installation and use of all associated equipment, including tanks, meters, and other  equipment 
and structures whether permanent or temporary; and the site preparation,  construction, 
installation, maintenance and repair of oil and gas pipelines and associated equipment and 
other equipment and activities associated with the exploration for, production and transportation 
of oil and gas. The definition does not include natural gas compressor stations and natural gas 
processing plants or facilities performing the equivalent functions. 
 
  
OIL OR GAS WELL--A pierced or bored hole drilled or being drilled in the ground for the 
purpose of, or to be used for, producing, extracting or injecting gas, oil, petroleum or another 
liquid related to oil or gas production or storage, including brine disposal. 



 
OIL OR GAS WELL SITE -- The location of facilities, structures, materials and equipment 
(whether temporary or permanent), that are necessary for or incidental to the preparation, 
construction, drilling, production or operation of an oil or gas well. This definition also includes 
exploratory wells. 
 
NATURAL GAS COMPRESSOR STATION -- A facility designed and constructed to compress 
natural gas that originates from a gas well or collection of such wells operating as a midstream 
facility for delivery of gas to a transmission pipeline, distribution pipeline, natural gas processing 
plant or underground storage field, including one or more natural gas compressors, associated 
buildings, pipes, valves, tanks and other equipment. 
 
NATURAL GAS PROCESSING PLANT -- A facility designed and constructed to remove 
materials such as ethane, propane, butane, and other constituents or similar substances from 
natural gas to allow such natural gas to be of such quality as is required or appropriate for 
transmission or distribution to commercial markets but not including facilities or equipment that 
is designed and constructed primarily to remove water, water vapor, oil or naturally occurring 
liquids from the natural gas. 
 
STORAGE WELL-- A well used for and in connection with the underground storage of natural 
gas, including injection into or withdrawal from an underground storage reservoir for monitoring 
or observation of reservoir pressure. 
 
Revise the following table in Section 4.21 to read as follows:  
 

 
Add Section 6.33 to read as follows: 
 
Section 6.33: Oil and Gas Well/Development Standards for Special Use Approval: 
 
The purpose of this section is to provide for the reasonable development of land for oil and gas 
drilling while providing adequate health, safety and general welfare protections of the residents of 
Troy.  It is necessary and appropriate to adopt reasonable requirements for oil and gas resource 
development so that these resources can be obtained in a manner that protects the environment, 
protects residential properties and residential property values, and mitigates negative impacts. 
 
The following requirements shall apply to the location, installation, drilling and operation of any 
well for the commercial extraction of oil, gas or other hydrocarbons in the City: 
 

A. Spacing and Well Setbacks. In addition to the spacing and setback requirements of the 
State of Michigan and the regulations of its Supervisor of Wells, the drilling, completion, 
or operation of oil or gas wells or well site shall not be located within 300 feet from any 
road right-of-way, 500 feet of a residentially zoned or used property or any property used 
for a religious facility, public or private school, or hospital, and 100 feet from any other 
property line. The setbacks in this section also apply to the area underground, and 

 R1A-
R1E 

RT MF UR MHP CF EP CB GB IB O OM RC PV P 

Oil and Gas 
Well or 
Development 

NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP S NP NP NP NP NP 



preclude any horizontal drilling within the setback unless the applicant demonstrates to 
the City’s satisfaction a legal entitlement to drill on adjacent properties through mineral 
rights acquisition or other means.    
 
The measurement of the setback shall be made from the edge of the well site (in a 
straight line, without regard to intervening structures or objects), to the closest exterior 
point of the adjacent parcel.  

 
B. Height. The completed wellhead structure shall not exceed twenty-two (22) feet in 

height. The temporary drilling derrick/rig shall not exceed one-hundred and ten (110) feet 
in height. 
 

C. Minimum Lot Size.  The minimum lot size shall be 5 acres. 
 

D. Fencing, Landscaping, and Lighting. 
1. An oil or gas well site shall be completely enclosed within a 6-foot high fence. 
2. Staggered ten (10) foot tall evergreen trees shall be placed around the perimeter 

of the fence with a minimum landscape greenbelt buffer of twenty-five (25) feet in 
depth.  This landscaping buffer shall be in place within thirty (30) days of the 
removal of the temporary drilling derrick/rig. The landscape buffer and trees shall 
be regularly irrigated and maintained. 

3. Exterior lighting shall comply with Section 13.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.  
 

E. Nuisance Mitigation. The drilling, completion, or operation of oil or gas wells or other 
wells drilled for oil or gas exploration purposes shall comply with Section 12.06, 
Environmental Performance Standards. Those standards address potential nuisances 
such as noise, smoke, dust, open storage, fire and explosive hazards, odors, wastes, 
and vibration. Due to the unique nature of this type of operation, additional information 
and standards may be required. 
 

F. Dust, Noise, Vibration, and Odors. All operations shall be conducted in such a manner 
as to minimize, so far as practicable, dust, noise, vibration, or noxious odors, and shall 
be in accordance with the best accepted practices defined by the Michigan Department 
of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) for the production of oil, gas and other hydrocarbon 
substances in urban areas. All equipment used shall be constructed and operated so 
that vibrations, dust, odor or other harmful or annoying substances or effects will be 
minimized by the operations carried on at any drilling or production site or from anything 
incidental thereto, and to minimize the annoyance of persons living or working in the 
vicinity.  Additionally, the site or structures on the property shall not be permitted to 
become dilapidated, unsightly, or unsafe. The City may impose additional reasonable 
restrictions upon such operations to reduce adverse impacts upon adjacent properties.   

 
G. Oil and Gas Processing Facilities. Associated processing facilities that separate oil, gas, 

and brine and hold said products for transport off-site for further refinement and 
processing are not permitted. 
 

H. Compliance with Laws and Permit Issuance. The drilling, completion, or operation of oil 
or gas wells or other wells drilled for the purpose of oil or gas exploration shall be done 
in conformity with all State and Federal laws, statutes, rules, and regulations pertaining 
thereto and particularly with the State of Michigan and the regulations of its Supervisor of 
Wells. This shall include obtaining the required permit from the Supervisor of Wells, 



which permit shall be provided to the City before the City can grant special use approval 
under this section. This requirement also applies to, but is not limited to the plugging of 
wells, the exploring for, producing, marketing, and transporting of petroleum products, 
and the disposition and removal of any byproducts utilized and associated with said 
activities.  
 

I. Associated Permits and Approvals. Special use approval for the drilling, completion, or 
operation of oil or gas wells or other wells drilled for oil or gas exploration purposes is in 
addition to and are not in lieu of any permit or plan which may be required by any other 
provision of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, Building and Fire Codes, or by any other 
governmental agency, unless expressly outlined. 

 
J. Operations 

1. Permitted Construction Activity Hours. Site preparation and construction of well 
sites are limited to the hours of 7 am to 8 pm. Construction activities associated 
with establishing of the well sites may be eligible for an exception by the Building 
Department in accordance with the City’s Special Hours Work Permit if such 
activities are in compliance with applicable laws and permits.   
 

2. The movement of drilling rigs, tanker trucks or heavy equipment used in 
connection with the drilling or operation of oil or gas wells over public roads and 
streets, shall be consistent with the City’s Traffic Engineer’s approval, which shall 
be obtained in advance. The City’s Traffic Engineer shall identify the streets 
which may be used and any conditions that may apply.  

 
3. All brine, mud, slush, saltwater, chemicals, wastewater, chemical, fluids or waste 

produced or used in the drilling or production of oil or gas shall be safely, lawfully 
and properly disposed of to prevent infiltration of or damage to any fresh water 
well, groundwater, watercourse, pond, lake or wetland. 
 

4. The oil or gas well site shall be kept in a clean and orderly condition, free of trash 
and debris, with weeds cut. Machinery and equipment not being used in the 
operation of the well shall not be stored or kept at the well site.  
 

5. An oil or gas well shall include measures or controls satisfactory to the City 
Engineer to prevent migration, run-off or discharge of any hazardous materials, 
including but not limited to any chemicals, oil or gas produced or used in the 
drilling or production of oil or gas, to adjoining property or to the City of Troy 
sanitary sewer system, stormwater system or any natural or artificial 
watercourse, pond, lake or wetland. There shall be no off-site discharge of storm 
water except to an approved drainage system in accordance with the City’s 
engineering requirements.  

 
K. Inspection. The Building Official, and any other designee of the City Manager, shall have 

the right and privilege at any time during the construction phase and any drilling 
operation to enter upon the premises covered by the special use approval for the 
purpose of making inspections to determine if the requirements of this section are 
complied with or the requirements of any other code or ordinance of the City are met.  

L. Injection wells. Injection wells used for brine disposal or other chemicals from production 
wells or from other sources shall be expressly prohibited within the City. 
 



M. Pipelines. No operator shall excavate or construct any lines for the conveyance of fuel, 
water, oil, gas or petroleum liquids on, under, or through the streets, alleys or other 
properties owned by the City without an easement or right-of-way license from the City. 
 

N. Submittal Requirements.  In addition to submittal requirements for a Site Plan as set 
forth in Article 8 and Special Use as set forth in Article 9, the following information shall 
be submitted as part of the application:  

 
1. Environmental Impact Statement.  Applicant shall submit an Environmental 

Impact Statement filed with the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 
in connection with a well permit under Part 615 of the Natural Resources and 
Environmental Protection Act, MCL 524.61501, et seq, and the administrative 
rules promulgated under Part 615, as amended. 

 
2. Hydrogeological analysis.   

 
3. Emergency Response Plan.   Pursuant to State and Federal law, the operator 

shall provide any information necessary to assist the City Emergency Services 
Department with an emergency response plan and hazardous materials survey 
establishing written procedures to minimize any hazard resulting from the 
operation.  The Emergency Response Plan should include emergency contact 
information.   
 

4. Reclamation Plan.  A written statement that describes how the land will be 
returned to a stable and productive condition post drilling operations.    
 

5. Operations Plan to include:  
i. Site ingress/egress 
ii. Haul Route Map.   Vehicle Routes for Truck Traffic. Construction vehicles and 

commercial trucks, associated with drilling and/or production operations shall 
be restricted to roads designated by the City Engineer. 

iii. Hours of Operation.  State listed hours of operation. 
iv. Soil Erosion, Mud and Dust Control Plan. 
v. Noise Control Plan.  Prior to the granting of special use approval and the 

commencement of operations, the petitioner shall submit a noise 
management plan, detailing how the equipment used in the drilling, 
completion, transportation, or production of a well complies with the 
maximum permissible noise levels of the Zoning Ordinance. If Special Use 
Approval is granted, the Petitioner shall be responsible for verifying 
compliance with this section and the noise management plan after the 
installation of the equipment. The noise management plan shall: 
i. Identify operational noise impacts 
ii. Provide documentation establishing the ambient noise level prior to 

construction. 
iii. Detail how the impacts will be mitigated. In determining noise mitigation, 

specific site characteristics shall be considered, including but not limited 
to the following: 

1. Nature and proximity of adjacent development, location, and type 
2. Seasonal and prevailing weather patterns, including wind 

directions 
3. Vegetative cover on or adjacent to the site 



4. Topography 
vi. Odor and Fume Control Plan 
vii. Pollution Prevention Plan 
viii. Impact Mitigation Plan 
ix. Monitoring controls.    

 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid 
or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This amendment to the Zoning Ordinance shall take effect seven (7) days after 
publication, which shall be published within 15 days of adoption, as required the 
Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (Act 110 of 2006). 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at 
a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 
_______ day of _____________, 2015. 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Dane Slater, Mayor 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
 Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 247 Oil and Gas Extraction\CC Public Hearing Draft.doc 



⠀愀猀 瀀攀爀 瀀爀漀瀀漀猀攀搀 琀攀砀琀 愀洀攀渀搀洀攀渀琀⤀



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  JUNE 23, 2015 
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING - ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number 

ZOTA 247) – Oil and Gas Extraction 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a PowerPoint presentation. He addressed the proposed 
regulations as relates to: 
 Zoning District 
 Special Use permit 
 Minimum lot size and setbacks 
 Screening and lighting 
 Potential oil and gas sites (map) 
 Nuisance performance standards 
 Submittal requirements 
 Comparison with Rochester Hills regulations 
 
Mr. Motzny addressed the proposed regulations with respect to the 
constitutionality and non-exclusionary aspects of the law.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Jennifer Halucha of 3219 Abington would like the City to strengthen its proposed 
regulations. She addressed regulations imposed by other communities. 
 
Lois Pylat of 2378 Topaz encouraged members of government to contact 
Lansing in an effort to stop fracking. She addressed the potential for health 
consequences. 
 
Cynthia Khan of 6902 Aurora addressed the dependency on other countries for 
energy and encouraged the use of our country’s resources. 
 
Toni Kovach of 2370 Topaz would like the City to strengthen the proposed 
regulations and provide protection of those who are in ill health. 
 
Michael Ross of 152 Randall addressed the viable direction in which our country 
needs to go to stabilize its borders and international economy. 
 
John Griffin of American Petroleum Institute, 124 W Allegan, Lansing, 
encouraged interested parties to learn more about the extraction of oil and 
fracking before speaking negatively on the matter. He addressed permitting in 
Troy, geological findings in Oakland County, protection of property rights and 
State regulations. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  JUNE 23, 2015 
 
 

Chair Edmunds encouraged residents to contact their State legislators. 
 
Mr. Savidant advised the audience the Planning Commission is the 
recommending body for a proposed text amendment and a Public Hearing will be 
scheduled at a future City Council meeting for consideration. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-06-040 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Kuppa 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles 2, 4, and 6 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, 
which includes miscellaneous provisions related to oil and gas extraction, be 
amended as printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment.  
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Final July 20, 2015 
 

E-2 Public Hearing – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – File ZOTA 247 – Oil and 
Gas Extraction (Presented by Brent Savidant, Planning Director)  
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. The Mayor closed the Public 
Hearing after receiving comment from Minesh Baxi and John Griffin. 
  
Resolution #2015-07-090  
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SCHEDULES a joint meeting of the City Council and 
Planning Commission on Monday, September 14, 2015, at 6:00 PM in the Council 
Boardroom to discuss proposed amendments to the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to the 
regulation of oil and gas facilities, as requested by City Management.  
 
Yes: All-7  
No: None  
 
MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Final September 14, 2015 

 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Special Joint Meeting of the Troy City Council and Planning Commission was held on 
Monday, September 14, 2015, at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the 
meeting to order at 6:01 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

C-1 Master Plan Update - Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 
Mr. Brian Kischnick, City Manager, introduced Mr. Dick Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, 
Inc., who discussed the Master Plan Community Engagement and remaining tasks involved in 
updating the Master Plan. 
 

C-2 Why We Are Here/Framing the Issues - City Manager Brian Kischnick 
 
Mr. Kischnick introduced Mr. Brent Savidant, Planning Director, who provided a brief 
introduction to the topic of the proposed amendment to the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance in 
order to regulate oil and gas extraction facilities.  
 

C-3 Presentation by Hal Fitch, Director, Office of Oil, Gas and Minerals, MDEQ 
 
Mr. Kischnick introduced Mr. Hal Fitch, Director of Oil, Gas and Minerals, MDEQ. Mr. Fitch 
provided an introduction to the functions and rules of the Office of Oil, Gas and Minerals of the 
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality. He stated that his office seeks to strike a 
balance between the rights of mineral owners, surface property owners and environmental 
protection. Mr. Fitch explained the latest security controls on wells in regards to environmental 
impact. He provided a brief summary of the restrictions in place regarding wells and extraction 
facilities. Mr. Fitch commented that the proposed ordinance looks promising but he pointed out 
a couple areas that he thinks could be problematic. He said the proposed setback distance, 
restricting drilling to a smattering of locations in one corner of the City, and limiting drilling to a 
vertical hole versus a horizontal track are problematic amendments that could be liabilities. 
 

C-4 Presentation by Jim Nash, Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner 
 

City Council Members Planning Commission Members 
Mayor Dane Slater Chairman Donald Edmunds 
Jim Campbell Ollie Apahidean 
Steve Gottlieb Karen Crusse 
Dave Henderson Carlton Faison 
Ellen Hodorek Michael W. Hutson 
Ed Pennington – Arrived at 6:22 PM Tom Krent 
Doug Tietz Padma Kuppa 
 Philip Sanzica 
 John Tagle 
  



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Final September 14, 2015 

 

- 2 - 

Mr. Kischnick introduced Mr. Jim Nash, Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner, who 
discussed his perspective on the proposed amendment to the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance 
on extraction facilities. He provided a recommendation that the City contact an organization 
called Flow for Water. He commented that the proposed ordinance is a good idea, and limiting 
exposure of the residents to the environmental effects of drilling sites such as air quality. He 
recommended frequent testing of the ground water and wildlife in the area around the drilling 
site. He said the City has a lot of power in controlling the regulations of tank farms and other 
aspects of facilities. Mr. Nash summarized that water quality and air quality are his biggest 
concerns with these facilities. 
 

C-5 Presentation by John Griffin, Executive Director, Associated Petroleum Industries 

of Michigan 
 
Mr. Kischnick introduced Mr. John Griffin, Executive Director, Associated Petroleum Industries 
of Michigan, who discussed a handout he provided from the Energy Information Administration 
to the City Council and Planning Commission. Mr. Griffin explained that many communities are 
examining the issues of oil and gas extraction facilities. He said that national organizations are 
approaching individual communities in order to encourage communities to adopt restrictive 
ordinances and if enough communities adopt restrictions, there could be a de facto ban on 
extraction facilities. He said that everyone uses energy resources and products every day, and 
wells are necessary to provide those resources. He commented that the City of Troy proposed 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment seems very restrictive. Mr. Griffin said that the State restrictions 
are sufficient and consistent, and local restrictions will end up hurting consumers. 
 

C-6 Questions/Discussion 
 
Chairman Edmunds asked about the presenters’ assessments of ordinances enacted in nearby 
cities. Mr. Fitch answered that some he has seen are pretty restrictive, and Troy’s proposed 
ordinance prohibits development in too large of areas. Mr. Nash commented that there is 
always a risk of a law suit for having too restrictive an ordinance. He said Flow for Water has a 
lot of useful information on their website. Mr. Fitch commented that some of the suggestions 
from Flow for Water are questionable. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Campbell asked what takes precedence: mineral rights or property rights. Mr. 
Fitch answered that mineral rights are dominant over the surface property rights. 
 
Ms. Kuppa asked Mr. Savidant if he compared Troy’s proposed ordinance to Rochester Hills 
ordinance and if Troy’s proposed ordinance is defensible. Mr. Allan Motzny, Assistant City 
Attorney, said that Troy’s proposed ordinance is defensible and does not prohibit drilling 
beyond the subsurface property lines as long as the drilling company has documentation that 
they have the right to do so. Mr. Nash said that the City has the right to regulate where pipes 
are placed, and pipes have the potential to leak more than trucks. 
 
Council Member Tietz asked if the City Council passed an ordinance, and it was challenged, 
would the City be sued and have damages assessed to the City. Mrs. Bluhm answered that 
there is a risk of being sued if the City passes an ordinance that is more restrictive than the 
State regulations.  
 
Mrs. Crusse asked for confirmation regarding the statement that the area of Troy does not lend 
itself to what hydraulic fracturing companies are looking for. Mr. Fitch answered that the land 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Final September 14, 2015 

 

- 3 - 

and reservoirs in this area does not lend itself to hydraulic fracturing. Mrs. Crusse asked Mr. 
Fitch to confirm that hydraulic fracturing in the State of Michigan have been safe so far. He 
commented that there has not been an incident of environmental contamination from a 
hydraulic fracturing operation itself in the State of Michigan. Mrs. Crusse asked Mr. Griffin 
about his statement that when cities and townships create ordinances to control hydraulic 
fracturing, that he was of the opinion that it was better to regulate in the big picture instead of 
each municipality adopting individual regulations. Mr. Griffin answered that statewide 
regulations are best. Mr. Nash commented that most wells in Michigan were never tested, so 
there is no way to know if there were leaks or contamination. He said that citizen complaints 
need to be addressed. Mr. Griffin commented that a former EPA Administrator testified before 
Congress that there had been no accidents with hydraulic fracturing. He also said that new 
rules passed last March require baseline water testing. Mr. Nash commented that those rules 
are for large-scale fracking, not small-scale fracking. 
 
Council Member Henderson asked what is meant by the phrase 40 acres under lease and 3 
acres to drill. Mr. Fitch answered that a square 40 acres is the size of the tract that is needed to 
form one well, and leases on the land in those 40 acres are needed in order to drill.  
 
Mr. Krent asked if the property owner owns the mineral rights or how property owners can find 
out if they own mineral rights on their land and how to get them if they don’t own them. Mr. 
Fitch answered that residents can look at the Register of Deeds to see if the mineral rights 
have been sold at some point. 
 
Mr. Apahidean asked Mr. Fitch knows how many wells in Michigan are horizontal wells and 
what percentage are in urban areas. Mr. Fitch answered that over 1,800 wells have been drilled 
within cities and villages. He said that horizontal drilling started around 1980, and is more the 
exception than the rule, so there aren’t many horizontal wells.  
 
Mr. Tagle asked how the City can know where the drilling companies may want to drill, so as to 
try to avoid limiting property rights. Mr. Fitch answered that you don’t know until the drilling 
company conducts surveys and testing. 
 
Council Member Gottlieb asked if there has been one incident of hydraulic fracking in Oakland 
County. Mr. Fitch answered that he is not aware of one. Mr. Griffin commented that permit 
applications can be found on the MDEQ website, listed by county. Mr. Fitch commented that 
when the MDEQ receives an application, they contact the local governing body and will attend 
public meetings if the local body requests their presence. Mr. Nash asked if drilling operations 
are exempt from FOIA. Mr. Fitch answered that the drilling sites and locations are not 
confidential, but the formation and character of the formation can be held confidential. 
 
Mr. Hutson commented that if the land in Troy is no conducive to fracking, then there will be no 
harm in enacting the proposed ordinance. He said the State statute is general, and the 
proposed ordinance fills in gaps that are in the State statute. Mr. Hutson agreed with Mr. Nash 
that safety is most important. 
 
Council Member Pennington asked if there’s a case in Michigan where they’ve been doing 
horizontal fracturing. Mr. Fitch answered that horizontal drilling doesn’t always mean horizontal 
fracturing takes place. He said that there have been about 80 high-volume hydraulic fracturing 
operations in Michigan. He said there have been about 15 large-scale horizontal wells. 
 





Hal Fitch 
Chief, Office of Oil, Gas, and Minerals 

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 
 

John Griffin, Executive Director 
Associated Petroleum Industries of MI 

 
Jim Nash 

Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner 
 ....................................................................................................................................................................  
 
 
1. What are the presenters’ assessments of ordinances enacted in nearby cities? 
 

Fitch: I have not reviewed ordinances in nearby cities. 
 
Griffin: API believes local ordinances are unnecessary and create a patchwork of regulations which 
have the impact of deterring production of minerals.  Statewide regulation and oversight is best.  
We suggest that a particular industry should not be singled out for regulation if other industries or 
organizations operate in a similar fashion.   (Restrictions on transportation, noise etc.) 
 
Nash: Not being an attorney, I can’t comment on other ordinances. I would suggest talking to 
FLOW for Water, at (231) 944-1568, for their opinion. 

 
2. What takes precedence: mineral rights or property rights? 

 
Fitch: First, let me clarify that mineral rights are property rights. The courts have found that the 
owner of the surface (if separate from the mineral owner) cannot prevent the owner of mineral rights 
(including oil and gas rights) from using the surface in a reasonable manner to extract his or her 
minerals. 
 
Griffin: This issue is discussed in the attached legal memo. 
 
Nash: In law, mineral rights are property rights. Most people would consider the right not to be 
polluted on their land as a property right. The balance of benefitting from your mineral rights and the 
effect on surrounding properties is what local communities must consider.  

 
3. If one were to compare Troy’s proposed ordinance to Rochester Hills’ ordinance, is Troy’s proposed 

ordinance defensible? 
 
Fitch: I have not reviewed Rochester Hills’ ordinance. I would advise caution in comparing 
ordinances as to what is “defensible,” because the legal defensibility of any given ordinance may 
only be determined if it is challenged, and then it may depend on the specifics of the case.  
 
Griffin: This question is for your attorneys to answer.  The attached legal memo should be helpful 
in their research. 
 
Nash: Again, talk to Flow for Water for legal advice on ordinances. 
 



4. If the City Council passed an ordinance, and it was challenged, would the City be sued and have 
damages assessed to the City? 
 
Fitch: This question calls for a legal conclusion and may depend on the details; however, another 
city in southeast Michigan—Farmington Hills—was sued because their ordinance was alleged to be 
unduly prohibitive, and the city settled for a substantial sum (see below). 
 
Griffin: I again refer you to the legal memo for guidance, but we cannot speculate or give you legal 
advice. Answering such a hypothetical question would be difficult for anyone to answer without 
specifics. 
 
Nash: The city could be sued over any ordinance, including this. I can’t speak to the legal specifics. 

 
5. Could the presenters confirm the statement that the area of Troy does not lend itself for what 

hydraulic fracturing companies are looking? 
 
Fitch: The formations of interest for oil and gas development in the Troy area are not typically 
candidates for hydraulic fracturing. 
 
Griffin:  I will defer to Hal Fitch, the state geologist, who has made such a statement in the Oakland 
Press.  A copy of the article is attached. 
 
Nash: I can only repeat the claim that the formations aren’t compatible with fracking. Future 
technologies may change that.  

 
6. When cities and townships create ordinances to control hydraulic fracturing, is it better to regulate in 

the big picture instead of each municipality adopting individual regulations? 
 
Fitch: First of all, it should be noted that hydraulic fracturing is just one aspect of the development 
of some oil and gas wells, and the practice of hydraulic fracturing itself has never caused 
environmental contamination in Michigan. We believe oil and gas development is most effectively 
regulated at the state level. The Michigan Department of Environmental Quality regulates 
essentially all aspects of oil and gas drilling and production intensively and comprehensively, and 
has the necessary technical and legal resources to do so. We have an excellent history of 
protecting the environment and public health and safety from damage by oil and gas development.  
 
Griffin:  Yes, assuming you mean statewide from a qualified regulating agency.  A state’s 
constitutional provisions relating to property rights needs to be recognized as well. 
 
Nash: The companies would prefer only one set of rules for the state. Of course, all companies 
would prefer their industry not being regulated locally, but most don’t have that option. Oil/gas 
extraction has many important pollution issues specific to the industry. While the basic rules are 
state-wide, local governments know better what their people want and need. Local health and 
welfare control over what can be done in their communities is important to government and people, 
so I believe it is our responsibility to protect our citizens as best we can locally. 
 
As I said when we met, the claim that “the practice of hydraulic fracturing itself has never caused 
environmental contamination in Michigan,” is simply not accurate. Of the thousands of fracked wells 
in Michigan in 50+ years, almost none were ever tested before or after drilling to see if there was 
contamination. Lack of data is NOT proof of lack of a problem. Pre and post drill testing is important 
for long term public safety. And not all pollution comes from actual drilling; spills at sites, leaking 



gas lines and air quality issues aren’t directly related to drilling, but only happen at drilling sites and 
supply chain. 

 
7. What is meant by the phrase “40 acres under lease and 3 acres to drill”?  

 
Fitch: The DEQ establishes “drilling units,” defined as a designated tract of land that can be 
efficiently and effectively developed by one well. The size and orientation depends on the 
characteristics of the target formation. For the formation of current interest in southeast Michigan 
(the “Trenton-Black River Formation”), 40-acre drilling units have been established. The units must 
be approximately square and based on government land survey lines. The oil and gas developer 
must have leases or other legal arrangements on all parcels within the unit giving the developer the 
right to drill and extract oil and gas from the unit, and each mineral owner shares in the proceeds of 
any production. About three acres is the minimum area needed for a drilling operation, consisting of 
a drill rig, pumps, fluid handling and storage, and truck loading area.  
 
Griffin: I will defer to Hal Fitch to answer. 
 
Nash: This is well explained by Mr. Fitch’s answer. 

 
8. Do property owners own their mineral rights and how can property owners find out if they own 

mineral rights on their land and how to get them if they don’t own them? 
 
Fitch: Mineral rights in a parcel may be owned by the owner of the surface or they may be owned 
separately by another person. A surface property owner can usually determine whether they own 
the mineral rights by searching the county records. Mineral rights, like other rights in a parcel, can 
be bought and sold, and a surface owner may negotiate with the mineral owner to purchase the 
mineral rights. 
 
Griffin: It depends if the mineral and surface rights are unified or severed.  That information can be 
found at the register of deeds office.  For a surface owner to obtain mineral rights they do not own, 
they must acquire them from the mineral owner. 
 
Nash: Mineral rights can go with the land, or they can be sold separately. Any particular property’s 
mineral rights can be determined by checking the county Clerk/Register of Deeds. 

 
9. How many wells in Michigan are horizontal wells and what percentage are in urban areas? 

 
Fitch: About 1350 horizontal oil and gas wells have been drilled in Michigan out of a total of about 
60,000 wells. There have been more than 1800 wells drilled in cities and villages in Michigan. We 
can confirm 17 of those to be horizontal wells; there are probably more in that category but it would 
require a detailed review of the records of each well to determine an exact number. 
 
Griffin: The DEQ Oil Gas and Minerals Section compile those statistics.  They can be found on 
their website at http://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,4561,7-135-3306_57064---,00.html  
 
Nash: There are relatively few in urban areas, and most of those are in industrial areas. Until 
recently wells in highly populated areas were rare, and few state properties sold their mineral rights. 
Horizontal, fracked or conventional drilling all have issues that need to be addressed. 



10. How does one know where the drilling companies may want to drill, so as to try to avoid limiting 
property rights? 
 
Fitch: Only the oil and gas company knows where they may want to drill, and they do not generally 
disclose that information until they are close to making a decision. One can sometimes surmise 
where there is interest in drilling by learning where companies are leasing mineral rights.  
 
Griffin: Companies will conduct seismic testing in areas where they believe recoverable oil and gas 
deposits could potentially be present.  A company may then proceed to leasing mineral rights.  
Then is some cases an exploratory well is drilled.  If the production company then believes 
sufficient deposits can be produced economically, a production well can be drilled.  I will leave it to 
Hal Fitch to outline the public notice requirements under law and rule.   
 
Nash: For many of the early operations that decide where to drill there is no way to know their 
plans. Some of their state filings are exempt from FOIA until actual operations begin. In Southfield 
last year the signs of development were sounding trucks driving on local roads, thumping the 
ground for seismic testing. The state lists all leases on the DEQ web site. 

 
11. Has there been one incident of hydraulic fracking in Oakland County? 

 
Fitch: I am quite sure hydraulic fracturing has never been used in Oakland County; however, it 
would require a detailed review of each well record to confirm that. I can say with certainty there 
has never been a high-volume hydraulic fracturing operation (one using more than 100,000 gallons 
of fracturing fluid) in the county. 
 
Griffin: Hal Fitch is the best to answer this.  
 
Nash: Not that I am aware of. I am aware of a horizontal fracking operation in Livingston County 
and one was proposed in Washtenaw County, but I’m not sure it is operational. 

 
12. Has there been a case in Michigan where horizontal fracturing has been undertaken? 

 
Fitch: Hydraulic fracturing has been used in conjunction with horizontal drilling in about 40 oil and 
gas wells in Michigan. 
 
Griffin: Yes.  See the DEQ website for a list. 
 
Nash: There have been some, but the industry is in its infancy in Michigan. One well in Northern 
Michigan used (and destroyed) 22 million gallons of water, and many communities are concerned 
about impacts of this technique. 

 
13. A statement was made about settlements in two different lawsuits, please explain the difference in 

scenarios of the cases. 
 
Fitch: In the first case, Miller Brothers v. Department of Natural Resources, the DNR refused to 
issue permits for oil and gas development within the Nordhouse Dunes Wilderness Area. The 
surface was owned by the United States and managed by the Forest Service, and the mineral rights 
were owned primarily by private parties and leased to Miller Brothers. There were multiple potential 
oil and gas reservoirs identified by Miller Brothers under the Wilderness Area, with a postulated 
very high value. The court ruled that the State had unlawfully deprived Miller Brothers and the 
mineral owners of their property rights. The State settled the case for more than $90 million. In the 



second case, West Bay Exploration Co v. City of Farmington Hills, the city denied permission for 
West Bay Exploration to drill a well from a requested surface location to a one-well target identified 
under the city. The city settled the case for a substantial sum ($800,000, according to third party 
sources) and West Bay eventually drilled the well (a successful oil producer) from another surface 
location. It should be noted that every case may differ in detail, and may have to be weighed 
according to its merits and the degree of harm incurred.  
 
Griffin: See the legal memo for information on the cases. 
 
Nash: Mr. Fitch made a fair statement of the cases in his statement. I would again suggest you 
contact Flow for Water for better legal advice on this issue. 

 
14. Does Troy lend itself to large-scale development in terms of opportunity? 

 
Fitch: The potential scale of oil and gas development can only be determined by drilling. 
 
Griffin: One can never know what the future holds.  There has been limited development to date 
when compared to other areas.  See the DEQ OGM website for a map of all wells drilled in the 
state.  Note: The map has more than oil and gas wells so look at the legend. 
 
Nash: This is only determined by the oil/gas extraction companies themselves, as determined by 
the testing they do themselves. The DEQ only regulates the actual drilling and ancillary issues once 
the permitting process actually begins. 

 
15. Was Shelby Township notified when the exploratory drill was proposed? 

 
Fitch: Yes. The DEQ notified the Shelby Township Supervisor, Richard Stathakis, twice – once 
when the first application for a permit to drill was received, and again when an amended application 
was filed. 
 
Griffin: Hal Fitch can answer. 
 
Nash: DEQ followed normal policy of notice. Again, only once actual drilling is decided on and the 
process officially begins do public notices begin, until then no one outside the company knows their 
plans. 

 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 247 Oil and Gas Extraction\Questions for Presenters\Responses.doc 



{01777391 3 }  

Mika Meyers PLC 

 
Memorandum 
  
 
To: The Honorable Arlan B. Meekhof, State Senator  
 The Honorable Kevin Cotter, State Representative 
 
From: William A. Horn 
 
Date: October 14, 2015 
 
Subject: Analysis of Constitutional Protections for Property Rights, Including Oil and Gas 

Interests 
  
 

Introduction 

This paper examines the protections afforded to owners and lessees of oil and gas interests 
by the United States Constitution and the Michigan Constitution of 1963.  The protections afforded 
those interests accrue because oil and gas interests are real property interests.  There also are state 
constitutional protections that flow from the fact that oil and gas in place is a natural resource. 

Executive Summary 

A. Property Interests Enjoy Special Protections Under the State and Federal 
Constitutions 

Both the federal and the state constitutions provide special protections for property.  Both 
constitutions  prohibit the taking of private property for public use “without just compensation.”  
See United States Constitution, Amendment V (“[N]or shall private property be taken for public 
use, without just compensation.”)’ Michigan Constitution of 1963, Article X §2 (“Private property 
shall not be taken for public use without just compensation. . . .”).  Both constitutions also preclude 
state or local governments from depriving a person of property without due process of law.  See 
United States Constitution, Amendment XIV (“[N]or shall any State deprive any person of life, 
liberty, or property, without due process of law. . . .”)’ Michigan Constitution of 1963, Article I § 
17 (“No person shall . . . be deprived of life, liberty or property, without due process of law.”).  

B. Oil and Gas Interests are Property Interests Protected by These Constitutional 
Provisions 

Whether or not a particular interest is “property” and, thus, protected under the 
constitutions is an issue resolved by reference to state property law.  See Board of Regents of State 
Colleges v Roth, 408 US 504, 577 (1972) (“Property interests, of course, are not created by the 
Constitution.  Rather they are created and their dimensions are defined by existing rules or 



2 
{01777391 3 } 

understandings that stem from an independent source such as state law-rules.”).  There can be no 
question that oil and gas interests are property in Michigan: 

We have held that oil and gas are a part of the realty until severed therefrom.  Eadus 
v. Hunter, 249 Mich. 190, 228 N.W. 782; Attorney General v. Pere Marquette Ry. 
Co., 263 Mich. 431, 248 N.W. 860, 94 A.L.R. 520.  And it follows that a transfer 
of title or of a right in the unsevered oil and gas, together with the right to go upon 
the land for the purpose of taking the oil and gas therefrom, involves a granting of 
rights in real estate . . . . 

Jaenicke v Davidson, 290 Mich 248, 303 (1939). 

Further, “[o]il, gas, and leasehold interests such as those held by the plaintiff in the instant 
case are viable property interests with a value derived from the ability to produce the oil and gas.”  
West Bay Exploration Co v City of Farmington Hills, unpublished opinion per curiam of the Court 
of Appeals, issued June 19, 2001 (Docket No. 217590), p. 5.  See also Bass Enterprises Production 
Co v United States, 381 F3d 1360 (Fed Cir 2004). 

Discussion 

A. Neither the State of Michigan Nor Its Political Subdivisions May Take Oil and 
Gas Interests Without Just Compensation  

1. Regulatory Taking 

The United States Supreme Court has long recognized that the government effectively 
takes a person’s property by overburdening the property with regulations.  Pennsylvania Coal Co 
v Mahon, 260 US 393, 415 (1922) (“The general rule, at least, is that, while property may be 
regulated to a certain extent, if regulation goes too far, it will be recognized as a taking.”).  “The 
rub, of course, has been-and remains-how to discern how far is ‘too far.’”  Lingle v Chevron USA 
Inc, 544 US 528, 538 (2005). 

The Supreme Court has split its discernment of what is “too far” into three categories (or, 
more accurately, two categories and one set of standards):   

Our precedents stake out two categories of regulatory action that generally will be 
deemed per se takings for Fifth Amendment purposes.  First, where government 
requires an owner to suffer a permanent physical invasion of her property-
however minor-it must provide just compensation.  See Loretto v. Teleprompter 
Manhattan CATV Corp., 458 U.S. 419, 102 S.Ct. 3164, 73 L.Ed.2d 868 (1982) 
(state law requiring landlords to permit cable companies to install cable facilities in 
apartment buildings effected a taking).  A second categorical rule applies to 
regulations that completely deprive an owner of “all economically beneficial 
us[e]” of her property. Lucas, 505 U.S., at 1019, 112 S.Ct. 2886 (emphasis in 
original). . . . Outside these two relatively narrow categories (and the special 
context of land-use exactions discussed below, see infra, at 2086-2087), regulatory 
takings challenges are governed by the standards set forth in Penn Central 
Transp. Co. v. New York City, 438 U.S. 104, 98 S.Ct. 2646, 57 L.Ed.2d 631 (1978).  



3 
{01777391 3 } 

The Court in Penn Central acknowledged that it had hitherto been “unable to 
develop any ‘set formula’” for evaluating regulatory takings claims, but identified 
“several factors that have particular significance.”  Id., at 124, 98 S.Ct. 2646.  
Primary among those factors are “[t]he economic impact of the regulation on the 
claimant and, particularly, the extent to which the regulation has interfered with 
distinct investment-backed expectations.”  Ibid.  In addition, the “character of the 
governmental action” - for instance whether it amounts to a physical invasion or 
instead merely affects property interests through “some public program adjusting 
the benefits and burdens of economic life to promote the common good” - may be 
relevant in discerning whether a taking has occurred.  Ibid.  The Penn Central 
factors-though each has given rise to vexing subsidiary questions-have served as 
the principal guidelines for resolving regulatory takings claims that do not fall 
within the physical takings or Lucas rules. 

Lingle, 544 US at 538-539 (emphasis added).  The Michigan Supreme Court has recognized all of 
the types of claims described in Lingle.  K & K Construction Inc v Department of Natural 
Resources, 456 Mich 570, 576-577 (1998).  So too has the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals.  
Tennessee Scrap Recyclers Association v Bredson, 556 F3d 412 (CA 6, 2009). 

a. Categorical Takings 

A regulation resulting in a deprivation of all economically beneficial use is a taking for 
which compensation is due.  Although several earlier Supreme Court cases acknowledged the 
“category,” Lucas v South Carolina Coastal Council, 505 US 1003 (1992) provides the most 
complete rationale for the rule: 

We have never set forth the justification for this rule.  Perhaps it is simply, as Justice 
Brennan suggested, that total deprivation of beneficial use is, from the landowner’s 
point of view, the equivalent of a physical appropriation.  See San Diego Gas & 
Electric Co. v. San Diego, 450 U. S., at 652 (dissenting opinion).  “[F]or what is 
the land but the profits thereof[?]”  1 E. Coke, Institutes, ch. 1, § 1 (1st Am. ed. 
1812).  Surely, at least, in the extraordinary circumstance when no productive or 
economically beneficial use of land is permitted, it is less realistic to indulge our 
usual assumption that the legislature is simply “adjusting the benefits and burdens 
of economic life,” Penn Central Transportation Co., 438 U. S., at 124, in a manner 
that secures an “average reciprocity of advantage” to everyone concerned, 
Pennsylvania Coal Co. v. Mahon, 260 U. S., at 415.  And the functional basis for 
permitting the government, by regulation, to affect property values without 
compensation—that “Government hardly could go on if to some extent values 
incident to property could not be diminished without paying for every such change 
in the general law,” id., at 413—does not apply to the relatively rare situations 
where the government has deprived a landowner of all economically beneficial 
uses.  

*   *   * 



4 
{01777391 3 } 

We think, in short, that there are good reasons for our frequently expressed belief 
that when the owner of real property has been called upon to sacrifice all 
economically beneficial uses in the name of the common good, that is, to leave his 
property economically idle, he has suffered a taking. 

Lucas, 505 US at 1017-1019 (footnotes omitted). 

b. Penn Central Balancing 

Even if the regulation does not rise to the level of a categorical taking (for example by 
reducing but not eliminating all beneficial economic use), it may still require compensation if it is 
deemed a taking under the balancing test of Penn Central.  The Michigan Supreme Court described 
application of the balancing test as follows: 

In the . . . balancing test, a reviewing court must engage in an “ad hoc, factual 
inquir[y],” centering on three factors: (1) the character of the government’s action, 
(2) the economic effect of the regulation on the property, and (3) the extent by 
which the regulation has interfered with distinct, investment-backed expectations. 

K & K Construction, 456 Mich at 577.  

c. Denial of Oil and Gas Drilling Permits Has Been Found to 
Result in an Unconstitutional Taking 

The Michigan Court of Appeals has decided takings claims involving owners and 
developers of oil and gas interests, finding that refusal to issue drilling permits deprived the owners 
and developers of all economically viable use of the property.  In 1994, the court reasoned: 

Plaintiffs’ mineral interests in the Nordhouse Dunes Area had one, and only one, 
economically viable use: the extraction of any oil or gas that might be found under 
the land.  To extract oil and gas from the land, a well is needed.  To be able to drill 
a well, a permit issued by the Supervisor of Wells is required.  M.C.L. § 319.23; 
M.S.A. § 13.139(23).  The director of the DNR is the Supervisor of Wells.  M.C.L. 
§ 319.3(1); M.S.A. § 13.139(3)(1).  The director’s administrative action made it 
clear that no permits would be issued for drilling in the protected area.  The 
director’s action prevents plaintiffs from extracting any oil or gas from the land.  
Consequently, by the exercise of its regulatory power, the government had so 
restricted the use of plaintiffs’ property rights that plaintiffs had been deprived of 
all economically viable use. 

Miller Brothers v Department of Natural Resources, 203 Mich App 674, 679-680 (1994).1   

                                                 
1 The Pennsylvania Coal case that serves as the foundation of all regulatory takings cases was also about severed 
mineral rights: 
 

“For practical purposes, the right to coal consists in the right to mine it.”  Commonwealth v. 
Clearview Coal Co., 256 Pa.St. 328, 331.  What makes the right to mine coal valuable is that it can 



5 
{01777391 3 } 

In 2001, the Court of Appeals stated: “Oil, gas, and leasehold interests such as those held 
by plaintiff in the instant case are viable property interests with a value derived from the ability to 
produce the oil and gas.  Denial of permits to drill for and produce oil and gas consequently cause 
actual and concrete injury to the holder of such interests, so much so that such denials have been 
held to be unconstitutional takings of property”  West Bay Exploration Co v City of Farmington 
Hills, unpublished opinion per curiam of the Court of Appeals, issued June 19, 2001 (Docket No. 
217590), pp. 5-6. 

Where the legislation or regulation does not preclude all economically beneficial use there 
is no categorical taking even where the property at issue is an oil and gas interest.  Schmude Oil 
Inc v Department of Environmental Quality, 306 Mich App 35 (2014) (Where oil and gas could 
be accessed through directional drilling, albeit at higher cost, economically beneficial use 
remained.).  The Penn Central balancing test is then used to assess whether a taking has occurred 
based upon the unique facts of each case.  While one can disagree with the factual findings and 
whether the proper balance was struck by the court in Schmude Oil, the correct legal principles 
were applied. 

In summary, an otherwise valid regulation of oil and gas development can, and has been 
found in several cases to, constitute a taking of the oil and gas interest.  The takings clauses of the 
federal and state constitutions do not invalidate such a regulation, or preclude its application; 
rather, they can require that just compensation be paid for the value of the oil and gas interest. 

B. Neither the State of Michigan Nor Its Political Subdivisions May Deprive a 
Person of Oil and Gas Interests Without Due Process of Law 

Although one might expect “due process” protections to be limited to the fairness of 
government procedures, it encompasses more.  “[T]he United States Supreme Court has 
interpreted [the due process] clause to ‘guarantee [ ] more than fair process,’ [citation omitted] and 
to cover a substantive sphere as well, ‘barring certain government actions regardless of the fairness 
of the procedures used to implement them’ [citations omitted].”  Mettler Walloon LLC v Melrose 
Township, 281 Mich App 184, 197 (2008).  

“The essence of a claim of a violation of substantive due process is that the government 
may not deprive a person of liberty or property by an arbitrary exercise of power.”  Landon 
Holdings Inc v Grattan Township, 257 Mich App 154, 173 (2003).  In evaluating the due process 
propriety of zoning ordinances which limit or exclude certain land uses, the Michigan courts have 
stated: 

To show a violation of substantive due process, “a plaintiff must prove (1) that there 
is no reasonable governmental interest being advanced by the present zoning 
classification, or (2) that the ordinance is unreasonable because of the purely 

                                                 
be exercised with profit.  To make it commercially impracticable to mine certain coal has very nearly 
the same effect for constitutional purposes as appropriating or destroying it.   

Pennsylvania Coal Co., 260 US at 414. 



6 
{01777391 3 } 

arbitrary, capricious and unfounded exclusion of other types of legitimate land use 
from the area under consideration.”   

Grand/Sakwa of Northfield LLC v Northfield Township, 304 Mich App 137, 153 (2014) citing A 
& B Enterprises v Madison Township, 197 Mich App 160, 162 (1992); see also Landon Holdings, 
257 Mich App at 173-174.  Reasonableness, in turn, depends on the facts in each case.  Korby v 
Redford Township, 348 Mich 193, 197-198 (1957).   

Therefore, state or local regulation of the development of oil and gas interests must comply 
with the due process provisions in the federal and state constitutions.  Arbitrary, capricious, or 
unfounded exclusion or restriction of oil and gas development is constitutionally invalid. 

C. Oil and Gas Interest Owners are Entitled to Equal Protection 

The equal protection clauses in the federal and state constitutions also offer constitutional 
protections.  “The Michigan and United States Constitutions provide coextensive provisions on 
equal protection.  Both guarantee equal protection of the law.”  Maple BPA Inc v Bloomfield 
Charter Twp, 302 Mich App 505, 519 (2013) (footnotes omitted).   

The equal protection clauses apply to land use decisions made by governmental entities: 
“On its face, an ordinance which totally excludes from a municipality a use recognized by the 
constitution or other laws of this state as legitimate also carries with it a strong taint of unlawful 
discrimination and a denial of equal protection of the law as to the excluded use.”  Kropf v Sterling 
Heights, 391 Mich 139, 155-156; 215 NW2d 179 (1974). 

As is discussed in the next section, development of natural resources, including oil and gas, 
is deemed to be of paramount public concern by the Michigan Constitution.  Thus, regulations 
prohibiting or excluding oil and gas development are subject to an equal protection challenge. 

D. The Development of Natural Resources Such as Oil and Gas is of 
Constitutional Significance 

Article IV of the Michigan Constitution of 1963 provides: 

§ 52 Natural resources; conservation, pollution, impairment, destruction. 

The conservation and development of the natural resources of the state are hereby 
declared to be of paramount public concern in the interest of the health, safety and 
general welfare of the people.  The legislature shall provide for the protection of 
the air, water and other natural resources of the state from pollution, impairment 
and destruction. 

Oil and gas are natural resources.  Northern Michigan Exploration Co v Michigan Public 
Service Commission, 153 Mich App 635, 638 (1986); Addison Township v Gout, 432 Mich 627, 
636 (1989) opinion vacated 433 Mich 1201 (1989) reasoning readopted 435 Mich 809 (1990).  
Thus, the Michigan Constitution declares that the development of oil and gas is of paramount 
public concern.  The scope and extent to which this clause acts as a constitutional limitation on 
state and local regulation of oil and gas rights has not been definitively addressed by the courts.  



7 
{01777391 3 } 

However, as a constitutional provision, it is at a minimum, a background principle which warrants 
consideration when the state or local government seeks to regulate the development of oil and gas, 
or other natural resources.2 

Conclusion 

The federal and state constitutions contain coextensive protections that preclude the taking 
of property, including oil and gas interests, either directly or by way of burdensome regulation, 
without compensation.  Both constitutions likewise preclude the government from depriving a 
person of property such as oil and gas interests without due process.   

Both constitutions prohibit the government from adopting laws or regulations that treat oil 
and gas interest owners differently from other land users unless that differentiation is rationally 
related to a legitimate government interest.  Finally, the Michigan Constitution of 1963 declares 
that development of Michigan’s natural resources such as oil and gas is of paramount public 
concern.  

Takings, due process, and equal protection claims have been frequently litigated in the 
federal and Michigan courts.  The tests and factors to be considered are well-developed, but fact 
intensive and complicated to apply, whether by a court, or by a state or local unit of government 
considering regulation of oil and gas development.  Judicial applications of the natural resource 
development provision in §52 of the Michigan Constitution of 1963 are rare; however, being part 
of the constitution, it should not be ignored by government decision-makers contemplating 
regulation of oil and gas development. 

Mika Meyers PLC 
 
 
 
By:         
 William A. Horn 

900 Monroe Avenue, NW 
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 
(616) 632-8000 
whorn@mikameyers.com  

                                                 
2 Perhaps in recognition of this background constitutional principle, the Legislature has restricted local units 

of government in the use of their zoning authority to limit development of natural resources, “An ordinance shall not 
prevent the extraction, by mining, by valuable natural resources from any property unless very serious consequences 
would result from the extraction of those natural resources.”  MCL 125.3205(3). 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 26, 2016 
  
 
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number 

ZOTA 247) – Oil and gas Extraction 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
After a brief discussion, the members concurred the proposed language meets the 
intent of Planning Commission. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-01-008 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission, after review of the comments of Hal 
Fitch, John Griffin and Jim Nash in connection with the draft of the oil and gas 
extraction ordinance, believes the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment 
is in the best interest of the City of Troy and that the City Council of the City of Troy 
adopt it as an ordinance. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Kuppa 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



Oil drilling permit sought for church land in Southfield - Crain's Detroit Business

http://www.crainsdetroit.com/article/20160117/NEWS/301179992/oil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield[2/17/2016 4:06:56 PM]

 Login

Subscribe

Connect

U )  

Advertisement

January 17, 2016 8:00 a.m.  UPDATED 12 DAYS AGO

Oil drilling permit sought for church land in Southfield
UPDATED

 
By JAY GREENE    

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  More +

Jordan Development Co. LLC, one of the oldest and largest oil and gas exploration companies based in Michigan, is
betting against long-term low crude oil prices and has applied for a drilling permit in Southfield.

Raising some eyebrows and bucking a six-month moratorium on fossil fuel extraction recently approved by the
Southfield City Council, Jordan has signed a lease agreement for the drilling with the Word of Faith International
Christian Center Inc. at Evergreen and Nine Mile roads.

If the company gets a permit, said Ben Brower, a vice president with Traverse City-based Jordan Development,
drilling of the 2,900-foot well will begin immediately and initially employ 50 workers for the 10-day project. The
company has 450 total wells under its belt.

Ongoing employment would include one employee checking on the pump each day and another employee hauling oil
with a truck every couple of days, he said.

A decision is expected this week on the drilling permit, said Hal Fitch, chief of the office of oil, gas and minerals with
the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality.

  SHARE



https://home.crainsdetroit.com/clickshare/forceLogin.do?CSAuthReq=1&CSTargetURL=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/section/subscribe
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/section/connect
https://home.crainsdetroit.com/clickshare/forceLogin.do?CSAuthReq=1&CSTargetURL=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/section/subscribe
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/section/connect
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/staff/jaygre
http://twitter.com/jaybgreene
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/feed/staff/jaygre
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/taxid/18002300/michigan-department-of-environmental-quality
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/taxid/18002300/michigan-department-of-environmental-quality
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/taxid/18002300/michigan-department-of-environmental-quality
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/taxid/18002300/michigan-department-of-environmental-quality
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/apps/pbcsi.dll/storyimage/CD/20160117/NEWS/301179992/AR/0/AR-301179992.jpg?MaxW=1400&v=201411210943
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/


Oil drilling permit sought for church land in Southfield - Crain's Detroit Business

http://www.crainsdetroit.com/article/20160117/NEWS/301179992/oil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield[2/17/2016 4:06:56 PM]

Fitch said DEQ decided to delay its decision past the 50-day statutory period that ran out earlier this month after
Jordan's Oct. 29 application generated more than 1,500 comments.

"There were only 20 to 30 opposing the project," said Fitch, who described the details of the drilling permit
application as not unusual compared with the dozens of others DEQ has received the past several years.

Fitch said supporters overwhelmingly cited benefits of the revenue to the church and how it would help charitable and
community causes. Opponents cited Southfield's moratorium; the potential impacts to public health, safety and the
environment; and concerns over hydraulic fracturing.

Brower said Jordan does not plan to conduct hydraulic fracturing to extract gas from shale rocks. He said the church
property is on top of a geological formation called a Niagaran reef made of porous rock. That structure makes the
shale naturally fractured and doesn't require water to be injected at high pressure to remove gas.

Several neighbors of the church, including Larry Quarles and Skip Davis, contacted Crain's last week with their
environmental concerns, including that water could be used in the extraction process.

"Oil is removed through natural pressure," Brower said. "Hopefully we take out only oil, maybe some gas, and not
water. If gas and water comes up, we will truck the water off the site."

If gas comes up, Brower said, normal process is to either burn it off or transport it for sale to the nearest gas pipeline.

Quarles, a retired IBM engineer and one of the leaders of Stop the Drilling in Southfield, said he is concerned about
the oil drilling for several reasons that include reduced property values, impact from potential methane gas air
pollution and additional truck traffic through a neighborhood that is populated with schools and houses.

"We are a mile from the Rouge River. There has been no regard for the health and safety of our community," said
Quarles. "The state has disregarded our (City Council) who says they do not want it."

Advertisement

"There are a lot of active oil or natural gas producing wells right now in Oakland County," including the one proposed
by Jordan Development in Southfield, said Fitch, noting most of the several dozen active wells are in unincorporated
areas outside of the county's cities and villages. 

Since last September, however, only one well is producing gas within a city limit in Oakland County out of about 66
active permits, Fitch said. This gas well is on property owned by Michigan State University at its management
education center in Troy.

Michigan has more than 14,000 active and producing wells, including about 179 in Southeast Michigan, said the DEQ.

The majority are oil wells and are in St. Clair County, with 81 producing wells, followed by 34 in Washtenaw County,
25 in Livingston, 19 in Oakland, eight in Macomb, eight in Wayne and four in Monroe, the DEQ said. 

Brower said Jordan hopes to tap into a major oil supply in Southfield on the church's 110-acre property. But he said
low oil prices the past two years have slowed drilling in Michigan to levels he hasn't seen in 18 years. 

"The prices are terrible, $32.25 is the national number now per barrel. Southern Michigan gets $6 less (because of
transportation costs), so we are into the $26-per-barrel range," said Brower. 

"It does affect the drilling. Nobody has done anything (drilling) the last six months," he said. "We have been working
on this project such a long time we want to get it started." 



Oil drilling permit sought for church land in Southfield - Crain's Detroit Business

http://www.crainsdetroit.com/article/20160117/NEWS/301179992/oil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield[2/17/2016 4:06:56 PM]

Photo  by Word of Faith International Christian Center

Brower said he hopes oil prices will rise later this year. 

"It is right at the edge of not being profitable," he said. "We hope this is a long-term project where we make money
when the price goes up." 

Still, Brower said some of Jordan's dozen or so Southeast Michigan wells are producing oil and gas at good levels.

Jordan Development Co. LLC has signed a lease agreement for drilling with the Word of Faith International Christian Center Inc. at Evergreen and
Nine Mile roads in Southfield.

For example, a joint venture project between Jordan and Traverse City-based West Bay Exploration Co. on MSU
property has produced about $60 million of natural gas since the well was drilled in 2002, Brower said.

Brower said the MSU gas well has generated 8 billion cubic feet of gas the past 14 years. The state has earned $ 6
million in royalties, and MSU earned $12 million.

Andrea Simpson, director of public relations for Word of Faith, said the church granted permission to Jordan last
summer after receiving written assurances the drilling would not damage the property or environment.

Simpson said Bishop Keith Butler told Jordan Development that the church was opposed to hydraulic fracturing to
remove hard-to-get gas deposits.

Advertisement

Simpson said that once people opposed to the drilling get accurate information about the project, "I think they would
be OK with it." 

Jordan's application states it has leased 40 acres for the Word of Faith project. The nearest occupied structure is a
church building 525 feet away, 75 feet more than required by law. The nearest private building to the proposed well is
900 feet. 

"We have a spot in dense woods that is very sealed from public viewing," Brower said. "The church very much wants
it." 

http://www.crainsdetroit.com/apps/pbcsi.dll/storyimage/CD/20160117/NEWS/301179992/H2/0/Word_of_Faith.jpg?MaxW=880&v=201411210943


Oil drilling permit sought for church land in Southfield - Crain's Detroit Business

http://www.crainsdetroit.com/article/20160117/NEWS/301179992/oil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield[2/17/2016 4:06:56 PM]

MICHIGAN MORNING NEWSLETTER

Get a roundup of important news that happens each day.

13 Comments Crain's Detroit Business  Login1

 Share Sort by Newest Recommend 4

Simpson said the church signed the lease agreement because "it could be a source of income or revenue for the
church" if oil or gas is found. 

"We could do more mission work all over the world and community programs to help Southfield," Simpson said. She
declined to state the percentage of royalties the church would receive from Jordan. 

Founded in Detroit in 1979, Word of Faith moved to Southfield in 1998 for more space and to upgrade its facilities,
Simpson said. The church also provides mission services of clothes, food, toys for kids, end-of-life care to seniors and
other services in Southeast Michigan. 

"We had a transitional living home for homeless young women (Agape House) and had to close it" after three years
because of funding issues, Simpson said. "The home ultimately serviced over 20 young ladies (work and life skills)
during the three years it was open." 

Simpson said the church might consider reopening the house depending on how much revenue is generated if the oil
drilling is successful. 

Brower said Jordan became interested in a lease with Word of Faith after seismic tests indicated there might be a
plentiful supply of underground oil in the Southfield area. 

"We have drilled with partners a little farther west in Livonia with good success," said Brower. "We have quite a few
wells in (Southeast Michigan) with lots of gas and oil. Not so much in Wayne County." 

Brower said Jordan is a partner in three high-producing wells in Livonia with West Bay Exploration. "One well is
over 200,000 barrels. That is good for anywhere in Michigan," he said. 

Jay Greene: (313) 446-0325. Twitter: @jaybgreene

UPDATE

Protests are continuing Sunday morning at the Word of Faith church. Organizations tell me they have created a
Facebook page, Stop the Drilling in Southfield, where news is posted.

On Feb. 17, the DEQ will hold a public hearing before they take action on Jordan's oil drilling permit. It will be held at
6 p.m. at the Southfield High School Auditorium.

Two town hall meetings have been held with several hundred people attending.

Advertisement

https://disqus.com/home/forums/crainsdetroitbusiness/
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
https://disqus.com/home/inbox/
https://disqus.com/home/inbox/
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://disqus.com/embed/comments/?base=default&version=2d4c87d7a3d77d1fa8f7726c6e506aaf&f=crainsdetroitbusiness&t_i=AB78F5BA-8825-40E3-A2D8-C283EEC64964&t_u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainsdetroit.com%2Farticle%2F20160117%2FNEWS%2F301179992%2Foil-drilling-permit-sought-for-church-land-in-southfield&t_e=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_d=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&t_t=Oil%20drilling%20permit%20sought%20for%20church%20land%20in%20Southfield&s_o=default?AcrobatWebCapTID7#
http://www.twitter.com/@jaybgreene


 

05326'16                             JCB 

H
O

U
S

E
 B

IL
L

 N
o

. 5
38

9 
H

O
U

S
E

 B
IL

L
 N

o
. 5389 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HOUSE BILL No. 5389 
February 18, 2016, Introduced by Rep. Lucido and referred to the Committee on Energy 

Policy. 
 
 A bill to amend 1994 PA 451, entitled 
 
"Natural resources and environmental protection act," 
 
by amending section 61506b (MCL 324.61506b), as added by 1998 PA  
 
303. 
 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT: 
 
 Sec. 61506b. (1) Except as provided in subsections (2) and  1 
 
(3), beginning on the effective date of this section, the  2 
 
supervisor shall not issue a permit for or authorize the drilling  3 
 
of an oil or gas well if both of the following apply: 4 
 
 (a) The well is IN A COUNTY WITH A POPULATION OF 750,000 OR  5 
 
MORE UNLESS ALL OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE MET: 6 
 
 (A) THE PROPOSED WELL WILL BE located within 450 AT LEAST  7 
 
1,320 feet of FROM a residential building. 8 



 
2 
 

05326'16                  Final Page JCB 

 (b) The residential building is located in a city or township  1 
 
with a population of 70,000 or more.  2 
 
 (B) THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED WELL AND THE OPERATION OF THE  3 
 
PROPOSED WELL WILL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LOCAL  4 
 
ORDINANCES. 5 
 
 (C) THE DEPARTMENT HAS HELD A PUBLIC HEARING IN THE CITY,  6 
 
VILLAGE, OR TOWNSHIP IN WHICH THE PROPOSED WELL IS LOCATED AND HAS  7 
 
CONSIDERED THE PUBLIC INPUT FROM THAT PUBLIC HEARING. 8 
 
 (2) The supervisor may grant a waiver from the requirement of  9 
 
subsection (1)(a) if the clerk of the city, village, or township in  10 
 
which the proposed well is located has been notified of the  11 
 
application for a permit for the proposed well and if either of the  12 
 
following conditions is met: 13 
 
 (a) The owner or owners of all residential buildings located  14 
 
within 450 1,320 feet of the proposed well give written consent. 15 
 
 (b) The supervisor determines, pursuant to a public hearing  16 
 
held before the waiver is granted, that the proposed well location  17 
 
will not cause waste and there is no reasonable alternative for the  18 
 
location of the well that will allow the oil and gas rights holder  19 
 
to develop the oil and gas. 20 
 
 (3) Subsection (1) does not apply to a well utilized for the  21 
 
injection, withdrawal, and observation of the storage of natural  22 
 
gas pursuant to this part. 23 
 
 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days  24 
 
after the date it is enacted into law. 25 



 
 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  March 8, 2016 
 
To:   Troy City Council 
  
From: Brian Kischnick, City Manager 

Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 
  Elaine Bo, Recreation Director 
    
Subject: Policy for Naming Public Parks and Public Amenities 
 

The parks in the City of Troy have been named in accordance with a policy created by a City Council 
resolution.  The last revision to this policy was passed by City Council in 2009 (Resolution #2009-08-
248), based on recommendations from the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. This policy was last 
used to name Milverton Park in 2010. 
 
The current 5 Year Parks and Recreation Plan has a specific goal to:  “Practice sound fiscal 
management of the parks and recreation system”  and an objective to  “Pursue funding sources for 
capital improvements operations, and maintenance including local sources, state and federal grant 
programs, sponsorships, fundraising committees, public-private partnerships and other sources.” In 
furtherance of this goal and objective, the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board and City Staff have 
developed a team to assist in raising funds for the development of the vacant City land on Livernois, 
across from Town Center Drive, into a proposed Dog Park. These efforts include fundraising events, 
crowd funding, and providing sponsorship opportunities. Additionally, City Council has also approved 
a Planned Unit Development to the south of the vacant land, which requires the developer to install 
improvements to the adjoining Dog Park site, including a paved parking lot, parking lot lights, utilities 
for a future restroom facility, a pond with fountain, walkways, and landscaping, which mutually 
benefits both sites. These improvements are expected to be completed by the fall of 2016. 
 
In connection with these efforts, City Administration has reviewed the current policy for Naming Public 
Places Specific to Parks and Recreation, and noted that some adjustments would facilitate the 
creation of partnerships to improve our parks, meet the goals and objectives of the Parks and 
Recreation Plan. The proposed changes were presented to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
on February 18, 2016, which unanimously approved and recommended to City Council.  These are 
the major changes to the policy:  
 
Include amenities in the policy 

 Allow “Memorial” to be included in the name 

 Qualify in-kind improvements to a park towards the minimum required  60% contribution of a 
group or organization 

 Consider future commitments in satisfaction of the minimum required 60% contribution for a 
group or organization 

 Allow a park to be named after a living individual  that has made significant contributions to the 
community 

 Streamline the park naming process, including modifications to the notification and public input 
process 

 

stewartc
Text Box
I-04



 
  

 

 
Page 2 

 
  

A red lined and a clean copy of the proposed changes to the policy is attached for your consideration. 
 



 
  

 

 
Page 3 

 
  

 
 

POLICY FOR NAMING PUBLIC PARKS AND PUBLIC AMENITIES 
 
The following criteria is established for proposed names of parks or amenities:   
 

1. Parks can be named for any of the following:  a person or family, a group or organization, the 
function of the park or facility, neighborhood, location or other appropriate name.  

 
2. All Troy Parks should ultimately be named.  The City Council of the City of Troy reserves unto 

itself the authority and responsibility of naming public places including, but not limited to, public 
grounds and buildings.  

 
3. Park names are permanent and shall not be changed unless the name is deemed 

inappropriate or reflects poorly on the image of the City.  
 

4. Parks shall carry the name of the original property owner, if such was specified in the deed or 
purchase agreement or is a condition of the donation of property.   

 
5. Naming a park after a group or organization may be considered if that group contributes 60% 

or more of the cost of development or improvement of that park.  This minimum 60% 
contribution can also be satisfied by a group or organization’s future significant and binding 
commitment to the future improvement of the park and/or the Troy community.  

 
6. A park can be named for an individual or family that has made significant contributions to the 

community or to the development of the park.     
 

7. Parks may be named for the neighborhood, abutting streets, schools or other well-known 
landmark.  

 
8. Names featuring, representing, or including alcohol or tobacco products, or other places or 

products deemed unsuitable shall be rejected.   
 
PROCEDURE FOR NAMING PARKS AND PUBLIC AMENITIES 
 
The City of Troy City Manager or his/her designee will publicly post a notification for Troy residents 
that there is a need to name a parks or amenity. This notification should reach as many Troy citizens 
as possible and be made through multiple forms of communication.  A special effort should be made 
to notify those neighborhoods or persons that would most likely use the park or facility. The 
notification shall set a deadline for the submission of proposed names for parks and other facilities.  
 
Persons or groups recommending a park or amenity name shall follow this procedure:  
 

1. Submit a letter to the City of Troy City Manager or his/her designee, outlining the 
recommendation and justification.  

 
a. If the name proposed is for an individual, any or all of the following should be submitted:  

a biographical sketch, proof of significant contribution to Parks and Recreation or the 
Troy community, photo journal of family, projects, community contributions, awards, 
media articles, testimonial letters, etc.  Parks may be named after a person when such 
person has made an outstanding, generally recognized contribution to the community.  



 
  

 

 
Page 4 

 
  

 
b. Organizations/ Groups recommending a park name must submit excerpts of 

organization’s minutes approving the request and a guarantee that they would 
contribute at least 60% of the park development or maintenance costs. 
Recommendations for park or public facility to be named after a group or organization 
must be accompanied by background information on the organization, its affiliation with 
the community, its contributions to the community and supporting evidence including but 
not limited to its charter.  

 
c. Any resident can recommend a proposed name based on the neighborhood, landmark, 

streets, school, etc., and this recommendation should be in writing with the reasons the 
name is appropriate.   

 
The City Council shall follow the procedure below:   
 
1. After the deadline for nominations, the City Manager or his/her designee shall transmit all of 

the information that was timely submitted to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, and 
shall also make the information available to the general public.   

 
2. The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board shall hold a public hearing, and based on the input 

received, shall make a recommendation for a park or amenity name to the Troy City Council, 
and shall detail the justification for the recommendation.     

 
3. After the receipt of this recommendation, the City Manager or his/her designee will include the 

naming of the park or amenity as a regular business item on a subsequent City Council 
agenda, and will make all documentation received in the process available for public viewing 
and commentary.   

 
4. Once presented with the regular business item, the City Council is responsible for making the 

final decision on the name for the park or amenity.  City Council may approve the 
recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, or approve a new name for the 
park or amenity, or refer the matter back to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, or take 
any other action.    

 
5. All records, documents, photographs and papers emanating from this process shall be forever 

retained in the records of the City of Troy and its archives.  
Park Amenities 
 
An amenity within an existing park may be named after an individual, group or organization.  Any 
request of this type shall be initially submitted to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.  The 
board will review the proposal to determine if the proposed facility conforms to the master park plan, 
and forward the request, with any recommendations, to the Troy City Council.   The Board may also 
recommend a sponsorship or donation program to assist in the funding of the development of the 
park or public amenities.  Any such recommendation should be forwarded to the Troy City Council for 
final approval.  Once such a sponsorship or donation program is approved, then the City Manager or 
his or her designee can allow for the naming of the amenities in accordance with the approved policy.          
 
Where an amenity is named after a living person, that person must remain a citizen in good standing 
for the name to remain.   
 
 



 
  

 

 
Page 5 

 
  

The names will be reviewed by the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board after five years.  As long as 
the effort and contribution of the group and the conditions of the amenity are satisfactory, the name 
will remain.  If the conditions have changed, then the matter shall be referred to the Troy City Council, 
to provide the individual or organization with a due process hearing before the name will be removed.     
 
Any amenity/facility donated by a group, organization or individual may have a recognition sign, 
funded by the group/organization.  All signs must conform to the City of Troy’s sign ordinance.  The 
City Manager or his/her designee will approve signage location, size and type, etc.  
 
Signs or plaques or other advertising featuring, representing, or including alcohol or tobacco 
products, or other places or products deemed unsuitable shall be rejected.   

 
 



 
  

 

 
Page 6 

 
  

 
 
 

POLICY FOR NAMING PUBLIC PLACES SPECIFIC TO PARKS AND PUBLIC AMENITIES 
RECREATION 

 
The following criteria is established for proposed names of parks and/or public places or amenities. 
 

9. Parks and recreational facilities can be named for any of the following:  a deceased person or 
family, a group or organization, the function of the park or facility, neighborhood, location or 
other appropriate name. 

10. All Troy Parks and Recreational facilities should ultimately be named.  The City Council of the 
City of Troy reserves unto itself the authority and responsibility of naming public places 
including, but not limited to, public grounds and buildings. 

11. Park names are permanent and shall not be changed unless the name is deemed 
inappropriate or reflects poorly on the image of the City. 

12. Parks shall carry the name of the original property owner, if such was specified in the deed or 
purchase agreement or is a condition of the donation of property. 

13. Parks shall not be referred to as “Memorial” in that such term generally becomes the common 
name and therefore would detract from the intent of naming the park after the individual being 
honored. 

14. Naming a park after a group or organization may be considered if that group contributes 60% 
or more of the cost of development or improvement of that park.  This minimum 60% 
contribution can also be satisfied by a group or organization’s future significant and binding 
commitment and demonstrates significant dedication and/or contributes to the future 
improvement advancement and furtherance of the park facility and/or the Troy community. 

15. A park can be named for a deceased individual or family that has made significant 
contributions to the community or to the development of the park. 

16. Parks may be named for the neighborhood, abutting streets, schools or other well-known 
landmark. 

17. Names featuring, representing, or including alcohol or tobacco products, or other places or 
products deemed unsuitable shall be rejected. 

 
 
PROCEDURE FOR NAMING PARKS AND PUBLIC AMENITIES 
 
The City of Troy City Manager or his/her designee will publicly post a notification request for Troy 
residents citizens that there is a need to name a parks or amenity and recreational facilities as the 
need arises.  This public request for names notification should reach as many Troy citizens as 
possible and be made through multiple forms of communication.  A special effort should be made to 
notify those neighborhoods or citizens persons that would most likely use the park or facility. The 
notification shall set a deadline for the submission of proposed names for parks and other facilities. 
 
Names will be submitted to the Parks and Recreation Department and submissions will be accepted 
for a minimum of sixty (60) days. 
 
Persons or groups recommending a park or amenity name shall follow this procedure: 
 

2. Submit a letter to the City of Troy City Manager or his/her designee, outlining the request 
recommendation and justification. reasons for the name. 

 



 
  

 

 
Page 7 

 
  

a. If the name proposed is for an individual, any or all of the following should be submitted:  
a biographical sketch, proof of significant contribution to Parks and Recreation or the 
Troy community, photo journal of family, projects, community contributions, awards, 
media articles, testimonial letters, etc.  Parks may be named after a person (and only 
after death) when such person has made an outstanding, generally recognized 
contribution to the community. 

 
b. Organizations/ Groups recommending a park name must submit excerpts of 

organization’s minutes approving the request and an assurance a guarantee that they 
would contribute pay at least 60% of the park development or maintenance costs. 
Communications suggesting an Recommendations for park or public facility to be 
named after a group or organizational name must be accompanied by background 
information on the organization, its affiliation with the community, its contributions to the 
community and supporting evidence of same including but not limited to its charter. , 
and any other appropriate information. 

 
c. Any resident can recommend a proposed names name based on for the neighborhood, 

landmark, streets, school, etc., and this recommendation should be in writing with the 
should be submitted in writing by any resident with reasons the park name is 
appropriate. 

 
The City Council shall follow the procedure below: 
 
6. After the deadline for nominations, the City Manager or his/her designee shall transmit all of 

the information that was timely submitted to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, and 
shall also make the information available to the general public.  Upon receipt of a request and 
accompanying background information the City Council will cause same to be on display and 
available for public inspection at public places selected by the city council for not less than 60 
days during which time the public will be given the opportunity to submit written comments 
regarding the proposed name. 

 
a. During its consideration, the City Council shall refer the request, all supporting material 

and public comments to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. 
 

7. A public hearing shall be held by The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board shall hold a public 
hearing, and based on the input received, shall make a recommendation for a park or amenity 
name to the Troy City Council, and shall detail the justification for the recommendation.   prior 
to any recommendation.  The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board will review proposed 
names and public comments, and recommend a name to the City Council, together with 
reasons for the recommendation. 

 
8. After the receipt of this recommendation, the City Manager or his/her designee will include the 

naming of the park or amenity as a regular business item on a subsequent City Council 
agenda, and will make all documentation received in the process available for public viewing 
and commentary.  After expiration of the 60 day period for public review and comment, the City 
Council will reserve an additional 30 days for public review of comments received after which 
time the matter will be available for consideration by the City Council. 
 

9. Once presented with the regular business item, the City Council is responsible for making the 
final decision on the name for the park or amenity public facility.  City Council may approve the 
recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, or approve a new name for the 



 
  

 

 
Page 8 

 
  

park or amenity, or refer the matter back to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, or take 
any other action.   name,  or, at its discretion, postpone a final decision. 
 

10. All records, documents, photographs and papers emanating from this process shall be forever 
retained in the records of the City of Troy and its archives. 
 

Naming Park Amenities 
 
An facility, amenity or section of a park within an existing park may be named after an individual, 
group or organization.  , if the purchase and installation of the facility, amenity or equipment proposed 
for the section of the park is fully funded.  Any request of this type shall be initially submitted to the 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.  The board will review the proposal to determine if the 
proposed facility conforms to or meets the intentions of the master park plan, and forward the 
request, with any recommendations, to the Troy City Council.   as defined by the Parks and 
Recreation department. 
The Board may also recommend a sponsorship or donation program to assist in the funding of the 
development of the park or public amenities.  Any such recommendation should be forwarded to the 
Troy City Council for final approval.  Once such a sponsorship or donation program is approved, then 
the City Manager or his or her designee can allow for the naming of the amenities in accordance with 
the approved policy. 
 
Where an amenity is named after a living person, that person must remain a citizen in good standing 
for the name to remain. 
 
The names will be reviewed by the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board after five years.  As long as 
Should the effort and contribution of the group and the conditions of the amenity be are satisfactory, 
the name will remain. be renewed.  If the conditions have changed, then the matter shall be referred 
to the Troy City Council, to provide the individual or organization with a due process hearing before 
the name will be removed. 
 
Any amenity/facility donated by a group, organization or individual may have a recognition sign, 
funded by the group/organization.  All signs must conform to the City of Troy’s sign ordinance.  The 
City Manager or his/her designee City management will approve signage location, size and type, etc. 
 
Signs or plaques or other advertising   featuring, representing, or including alcohol or tobacco 
products, or other places or products deemed unsuitable shall be rejected. 
 
 



 

 

1 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date: 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Maggie Hughes, Management Analyst 
    
 
Subject: 2016 Strategies (Introduced by: Brian Kischnick, City Manager) 
 
 
This is the fourth budget year that we have established strategies to help focus top city priorities. City 
management identified the need for strategies as a way to direct budget decisions and establish clear 
direction. This memo introduces the 2016 Strategies for adoption. 
 
Background 
 
Staff, City Council, Planning Commission, and the Downtown Development Authority attended the 
2016 Breaking Bad Retreat on February 26th at the Kresge Foundation and February 27th at Walsh 
College. 
 
In the week prior to the retreat, 93 attendees completed a survey which outlined the four “Elements of 
Troy” – identity, process, environment, and expectations. Up to two strategies were submitted for 
each element and five strategies per element were selected for discussion at the 2016 retreat. 
Additionally, a “missing element” category was added for write-in strategies that came up during the 
retreat discussion. 
 
This process was more inclusive of opinions and the results represent a break from the past; as the 
strategies are more specific and directed than in years previous. The attached strategies represent 
the collective analysis and consensus of city management based on the feedback from the 2016 
retreat. 
 
Please note that the strategies are not listed or prioritized in any particular order. These are simply 10 
strategies for 2016 that we will accomplish. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Upon review from City Council, it is recommended that these strategies be adopted for 2016.  
 
 
MH/AGENDA ITEMS/2016/Word Files/03.14.16 – 2016 Strategies 

stewartc
Text Box
I-05



CITY OF TROY
 __________________________________________________________________

2016 Strategies
We believe a strong community embraces diversity, promotes innovation, and encourages collaboration.  

We strive to lead by example within the region. 
We do this because we want everyone to choose Troy as their community for life. 

We beleive in doing government the best.

1 Create space for a customer service welcome center at the  
east entrance of City Hall.

2 Redesign the City of Troy website.

3 Review city ordinances to address outdated policies and explore  
the need for new ordinances. 

4 Install recycling elements in city facilities.

5 Link civic center campus with a trail and pathway system.

6 Establish site development design standards to ensure quality.

7 Explore the development of civic center property by conducting  
a market study and developing a concept plan.

8 Launch the Global Troy Advisory Committee.

9 Enhance the pedestrian crosswalk and transportation shelters  
at Automation Alley.

10 Partner to establish a Big Beaver transportation service.



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, February 22, 2016, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Liquor Violations (Class C; Class C Resort and Hotel B): 
 

a) 2Booli, Inc. (dba:  2Booli):   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. Assistant City Attorney Julie Dufrane presented the 
facts of the case. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comments from the Licensee, Nancy 
Morrison of the Troy Community Coalition and Mike Kerr. 
 
Resolution #2016-02-023 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Baker 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 
 

Name:  2Booli, Inc.  (dba: 2Booli) 
Address:  854 E. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI  48083 
License No: Class C (211605-2015)  SDM (211606-2015) 
Violation:  SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on February 20, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, February 22, 2016; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, RECOMMENDS renewal 

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

of the on-premises liquor license for the license year beginning May 1, 2016, with the 

STIPULATION that all serving employees successfully complete a server training program, as 
defined under State Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately 
upon completion, licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training 
program to the Troy Police Department. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 

days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that 
the licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the 
Troy City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

b) Maggiano’s Holding Corp. (dba:  Maggiano’s Little Italy):   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. Assistant City Attorney Julie Dufrane presented the 
facts of the case. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comments from the Licensee. 
 
Resolution #2016-02-024 
Moved by Hodorek 
Seconded by Pennington 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 
 

Name:  Maggiano's Holding Corp.  (dba: Maggiano's Little Italy) 
Address:  2089 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084 
License No: Class C (130954-2015)  SDM (130955-2015) 
Violation:  SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on February 25, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, February 22, 2016; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, RECOMMENDS renewal 
of the on-premises liquor license for the license year beginning May 1, 2016, with the 

STIPULATION that all serving employees successfully complete a server training program, as 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

defined under State Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately 
upon completion, licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training 
program to the Troy Police Department. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 

days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that 
the licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the 
Troy City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

c) Central Florida Restaurants Inc.  (dba:  TGI Friday’s):   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. Assistant City Attorney Julie Dufrane presented the 
facts of the case. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comments from the Licensee. 
 
Resolution #2016-02-025 
Moved by Abrahim 
Seconded by Baker 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 
 

Name:  Central Florida Restaurants Inc. (dba: TGI Friday's) 
Address:  591 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084 
License No: Class C (251948-2015) 
Violation:  SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on November 24, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, February 22, 2016; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, RECOMMENDS renewal 
of the on-premises liquor license for the license year beginning May 1, 2016, with the 

STIPULATION that all serving employees successfully complete a server training program, as 
defined under State Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

upon completion, licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training 
program to the Troy Police Department. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 

days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that 
the licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the 
Troy City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

d) H Mart Troy, LLC  (dba:  H Mart):   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. Assistant City Attorney Julie Dufrane presented the 
facts of the case. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comments from the Licensee and from the 
Owner of the shopping plaza. 
 
Resolution #2016-02-026 
Moved by Pennington 
Seconded by Slater 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 
 

Name:  H Mart Troy, LLC  (dba: H Mart) 
Address:  2963 E. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48083 
License No: SDM (224253-2015) 
Violation:  ALLEGED INTOXICATED EMPLOYEE on January 7, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, February 22, 2016; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, RECOMMENDS renewal 
of the off-premises liquor license for the license year beginning May 1, 2016, with the 

STIPULATION that all employees successfully complete a server training program, as defined 
under State Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately upon 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

completion, licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training 
program to the Troy Police Department. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 

days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that 
the licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the 
Troy City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

e) American Polish Cultural Center:   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. Assistant City Attorney Julie Dufrane presented the 
facts of the case. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comments from the Licensee. 
 
Resolution #2016-02-027 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Campbell 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 
 

Name:  American Polish Cultural Center 
Address:  2975 E. Maple Rd., Troy, MI 48083 
License No: Class C Resort (40765-2015) 
Violation:  SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on February 20, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, February 22, 2016; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, RECOMMENDS renewal 
of the on-premises liquor license for the license year beginning May 1, 2016, with the 

STIPULATION that all serving employees successfully complete a server training program, as 
defined under State Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately 
upon completion, licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training 
program to the Troy Police Department. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 

days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that 
the licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the 
Troy City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

f) Mar-Bill, Inc.  (dba:  Parrot Cove Yacht Club):   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. Assistant City Attorney Julie Dufrane presented the 
facts of the case. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comments from the Licensee 
 
Resolution #2016-02-028 
Moved by Pennington 
Seconded by Henderson 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 
 

Name:  Mar-Bill, Inc. (dba: Parrot Cove Yacht Club) 
Address:  33475 Dequindre, Troy, MI 48083 
License No: Class C (2592-2015)  SDM (10346-2015) 
Violation:  SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on February 20, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee was given the opportunity to review this cited 
infraction, and an opportunity to confront witnesses and/or statements of accusers while in the 
presence of this City Council, sitting as a hearing body on Monday, February 22, 2016; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That as a result of this hearing, the Troy City Council 

HAS BEEN PERSUADED that the alleged violation did occur, as set forth above. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That due to the violation at the licensed establishment, the Troy 

City Council, after due notice, appropriate hearing and deliberations, RECOMMENDS renewal 
of the on-premises liquor license for the license year beginning May 1, 2016, with the 

STIPULATION that all serving employees successfully complete a server training program, as 
defined under State Law (MCL 436.1906) within 90 days of today’s date, and that immediately 
upon completion, licensee shall submit proof of the successful completion of the server training 
program to the Troy Police Department. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if the licensee fails to comply with this condition within 120 

days, then licensee SHALL APPEAR before the Troy City Council after due notice, and that 
the licensee’s failure to comply with the server training condition could serve as a basis for the 
Troy City Council to take adverse action against the licensee’s liquor license. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That a certified copy of this resolution SHALL BE SENT to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

g) A & S Babi, Inc.  (dba:  John’s Party Store):   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. Assistant City Attorney Julie Dufrane presented the 
facts of the case. 
 
Resolution #2016-02-029 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Henderson 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 
 

Name:  A & S Babi, Inc. (dba: John's Party Store) 
Address:  4009 Livernois, Troy, MI 48098 
License No: SDD (12780-2015)  SDM (19705-2015) 
Violation:  SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on February 20, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee asked for an adjournment of the public hearing 
because the licensee will be out of the country; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council POSTPONES this public 
hearing to the Regular City Council Liquor Violation Hearings Meeting on March 14, 2016 at 
6:00 p.m. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

h) Mr. Pizza, Inc.  (dba:  Mr. Pizza Bootleg Party Store):   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. Assistant City Attorney Julie Dufrane presented the 
facts of the case. 
 
Resolution #2016-02-030 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Pennington 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy scheduled a hearing, as allowed under State Law and the City of 
Troy Ordinances, Chapter 101, and also the Liquor License Agreement between the licensee 
and the City, to review the following alleged violation: 
 

Name:  Mr. Pizza, Inc. (dba: Mr. Pizza Bootleg Party Store) 
Address:  4973 Livernois, Troy, MI 48098 
License No: SDD (13197-2015)  SDM (12781-2015) 
Violation:  SALE TO MINOR (Compliance Test) on February 20, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice the licensee asked for an adjournment of the public hearing 
because the licensee will be unavailable; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council POSTPONES this public 
hearing to the Regular City Council Liquor Violation Hearings Meeting on March 14, 2016 at 
6:00 p.m. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: No Public Comment 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 7:16 PM. 
 
 

 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

Council Member Baker performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, February 22, 2016, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 
 

B. CALL TO ORDER: 

C. ROLL CALL: 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Recognition to Rick Greenwell, Honored as the State Champ in the AWWA Meter 

Madness Competition at the Annual American Water Works Association and 

Michigan Water Environmental Association Conference in Lansing on February 2, 

2016  (Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater)  
 

C-2 2016 Breaking Bad Retreat Invitation (Introduced by: City Manager Brian 
Kischnick) 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

Jim Werpetinski Spoke about N-01 and in support of the Woodlands Protection 
Ordinance 

Phil Sanzica Spoke about N-01 and in support of the Woodlands Protection 
Ordinance 

 

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02b



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 

b) City Council Appointments:   
 
Resolution #2016-02-031 
Moved by Pennington 
Seconded by Henderson 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  12/31/2016 Philip Sanzica (PC Rep on ZBA) 
Nomination by  

Planning Commission 

 Term currently held by: Philip Sanzica  
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations – None 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:  None 
 

b) City Council Nominations: None 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2016-02-032-J-1a 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Abrahim 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2016-02-032-J-2 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) City Council Minutes-Draft – February 8, 2016  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Cooperative Contract Award – Survey 

Equipment 
 
Resolution #2016-02-032-J-4a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase survey 
equipment through the MiDeal Cooperative Bid Contract ID number (Bid #071B7200014) from 
Leica Geosystems of Fenton, MI, for an estimated total cost of $20,110.45, not to exceed 
budgetary limitations and not to exceed the allowable equipment expenditure through the details 
of the SAW Grant, and at unit prices contained in the quote received February 3, 2016; a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission of 
properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – 

Roof Replacement for the Nature Center 
 
Resolution #2016-02-032-J-4b 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to re-roof the Troy Nature 
Center to the low bidder meeting specifications, Great Lakes Roofing, Inc., of Troy, MI, for an 
estimated total amount of $32,800.00 at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened 

January 28, 2016; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including Insurance Certificates, 
Performance, Labor and Material Bonds, Maintenance Bonds and all other specified 
requirements. 
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 16-2 – 

Section 4 Asphalt Resurfacing 
 
Resolution #2016-02-032-J-4c 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 16-2, Section 4 Pavement 
Rehabilitation (Asphalt Resurfacing), to Cadillac Asphalt LLC, 4751 White Lake Road, 
Clarkston, MI 48346, for their low total bid amount of $1,113,987.34. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 

requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 25% of the total project cost. 
 

J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – DTE 

Doyle – Project No. 15.908.3 
 
Resolution #2016-02-032-J-5 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and DTE Electric 
Company for the installation of water main, paving, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping, 

and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents; a copy of which 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-6 Request for Approval to Sell a City Owned Remnant Parcel Located in Section 22 - 

Sidwell #88-20-22-358-028 
 
Resolution #2016-02-032-J-6 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Offer to Purchase from Kevin Baird 
to purchase the vacant parcel owned by the City of Troy identified with Sidwell #88-20-22-358-
028 in the amount of $36,000. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES the requirement as set 
by the Remnant Parcel Policy as found in City Council Resolution #2007-01-028 that the 
purchaser provide a conceptual site plan submission prior to the purchase of the property. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Engineering Department may EXPEND the necessary 
funds for title insurance and recording fees, to be taken from the proceeds of said sale. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to sign the 

Offer to Purchase and EXECUTE a Warranty Deed on behalf of the City of Troy to be delivered 
at closing. 

 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Administration is hereby DIRECTED to record said 
Warranty Deed, including all attachments, at the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to and made part of the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-7 Request for Approval of Relocation Claim and Replacement Housing 

Determination Costs - John R Road Improvement Project, Square Lake to South 

Boulevard - Project No. 02.204.5 – Parcel 48 – Sidwell #88-20-02-228-011 
 
Resolution #2016-02-032-J-7 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council APPROVES the relocation benefit payments for resident 
owners relocated from property required for the John R Road Improvement project, from 
Square Lake Road to South Boulevard. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Council APPROVES a Relocation Claim in the 
amount of $6,054.56 and a Replacement Housing Determination payment in the amount of 
$8,000. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AGREES to pay relocation benefits 
in the total amount of $14,054.56 to Awni and Fadi Abu-Joudeh, the resident owners displaced 
from 6769 John R. 
 

J-8 Request for Acceptance of Three Permanent Easements from Emergency Egress, 

LLC – Sidwell #88-20-27-429-049 and 050 
 
Resolution #2016-02-032-J-8 
 

RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS three permanent easements for sidewalk, 
storm sewers and surface drainage from Emergency Egress, LLC, owner of the properties 
having Sidwell #88-20-27-429-049 & 050. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the permanent 

easements with Oakland County Register of Deeds, and copies of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) March 14, 2016 – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number:  ZOTA 247) – Oil 

and Gas Extraction 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  Motion for Reconsideration for a Revised Woodlands Protection Ordinance as 

Requested by Mayor Dane Slater and Council Member Jim Campbell 
 

A. Motion for Reconsideration: 
 
Resolution #2016-02-033 
Moved by Campbell 
Seconded by Hodorek 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That upon the request of Mayor Slater and Council Member Campbell and 
the Troy Planning Commission, and as allowed by the City Council Rules of Procedure #11, the 

Troy City Council AGREES to RECONSIDER its vote on Resolution #2016-02-013, based on a 
revised proposal.  The resolution for reconsideration is as follows:   

 
Resolution #2016-02-013  
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Abrahim  
 
RESOLVED, That Articles 8 and 13 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of 
Troy, which includes miscellaneous provisions related to woodland protection, be 

AMENDED to read as written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment (ZOTA 248), City Council Public Hearing Draft, as recommended by 
the Planning Commission.  
 
Yes:  Abrahim, Hodorek, Slater  
No:  Baker, Campbell, Henderson, Pennington  

 
MOTION FAILED  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

 
Yes: Campbell, Hodorek, Slater, Abrahim 
No: Baker, Henderson, Pennington 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

B. Motion for Approval of Amended Proposed Woodlands Protection Ordinance 

Provisions: 
 
Moved by Campbell 
Seconded by Abrahim 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Articles 8 and 13 of Chapter 39 of the Code of 
the City of Troy, which includes miscellaneous provisions related to woodland protection, be 

AMENDED to read as written in the attached proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment 
(ZOTA 248), City Council Red Lined Public Hearing Draft, which is an amendment from the 
draft recommended by the Planning Commission, since this proposed amendment deletes 
Chapter 39, Sections 13.07.F.2.c and 13.07.F.3, which was the option to allow cash deposits in 
lieu of woodland preservation, mitigation or replacement. 
 
 

Motion by Council Member Henderson to AMEND Item N-1 B. Motion for Approval of 
Amended Proposed Woodlands Protection Ordinance Provisions  
 
Resolution #2016-02-034 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Pennington 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Item N-1 B. Motion for Approval of 
Amended Proposed Woodlands Protection Ordinance Provisions to add the following 
provisions to the Amended Proposed Woodlands Protection Ordinance: 
 

1. A cap for tree replacement in the amount of $10,000.00 so builders can be aware of the 
upfront potential costs when considering purchasing a plot of land in Troy.  

2. Each homeowner that moves into a new subdivision built by a developer is responsible 
for planting three (3) trees the following spring after closing if the developer did not leave 
at least three (3) trees on that parcel  

3. City of Troy Arborist is responsible for tagging and qualifying every tree over 6” on the 
parcels in the development.  The Arborist is responsible for making the determination for 
the trees required to stay. 

 
Yes: Henderson, Pennington, Baker 
No: Campbell, Hodorek, Slater, Abrahim 
 

MOTION FAILED 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

Vote on Original Item N-1 B. Motion for Approval of Amended Proposed Woodlands 

Protection Ordinance Provisions: 

 

B. Motion for Approval of Amended Proposed Woodlands Protection Ordinance 

Provisions: 
 
Resolution #2016-02-035 
Moved by Campbell 
Seconded by Abrahim 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Articles 8 and 13 of Chapter 39 of the Code of 
the City of Troy, which includes miscellaneous provisions related to woodland protection, be 

AMENDED to read as written in the attached proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment 
(ZOTA 248), City Council Red Lined Public Hearing Draft, which is an amendment from the 
draft recommended by the Planning Commission, since this proposed amendment deletes 
Chapter 39, Sections 13.07.F.2.c and 13.07.F.3, which was the option to allow cash deposits in 
lieu of woodland preservation, mitigation or replacement. 
 
Yes: Hodorek, Slater, Abrahim, Campbell 
No: Henderson, Pennington, Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

C. Motion Referring Cluster Option Review to Planning Commission: 
 
Resolution #2016-02-036 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Campbell 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council REFERS the zoning 
ordinance provisions concerning cluster developments to the Troy Planning Commission, and 

REQUESTS that a proposed enhanced cluster option zoning text amendment be presented to 
the Troy City Council at the earliest possible date.    

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  Council Comments 
 
Council Member Hodorek commented on the 1-year anniversary of the passing of Anthony 
Pallotta. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft February 22, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Election Commission-Final – September 25, 2015 
b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – December 2, 2015 
c) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – January 20, 2016 
d) Planning Commission-Final – January 26, 2016 
e) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – February 3, 2016 
f) Election Commission-Draft – February 10, 2016  

Noted and Filed 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) SOCRRA Quarterly Report – January, 2016 
b) Update:  Sale of Surplus City Parcels 

Noted and Filed 
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted 
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 8:24 PM. 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Date:  February 23, 2016  
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager    
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Award to Low Bidders meeting Specifications - Hauling and 

Disposal of Dirt and Debris 
 
History 

 The work includes the hauling and disposal of broken concrete and asphalt, fill dirt excavated from 
water and sewer repairs, and catch basin sludge and street sweepings. 

 The current contract expires April 30, 2016. 
 
Purchasing 
On February 18th, 2016 a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter/Code and bids were received 
at the City’s request from firms interested in providing seasonal requirements of Hauling Disposal of Dirt and 
Debris.  Companies were notified via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN); www.mitn.info. 
198 vendors were notified via the MITN website.  Three (3) bid responses were received.  Below is a detailed 
summary of the vendor responses. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Based upon the bid responses and as per the attached bid tabulation; it is in the City’s best interest to award 
the bid; low bid as specified by line item.  Awarding the bid low bid by line item will save the City an additional 
$12,785.00 in comparison to awarding the bid low bid in total.  The award is contingent upon contractors’ 
submission of proper insurance certificates, and all other specified requirements.  
 
Financial 
Funds are available through the Public Works operating budgets for the Streets and Water Divisions. 
 
Recommendation 
City Management recommends awarding contracts for one-year requirements of Hauling and Disposal of Dirt 
and Debris, with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the low bidders, Osburn Industries of Taylor, 
MI for items #1 and #2 for an estimated total cost of $26,0000.00, and Ahern Contracting of Chesterfield, MI for 
item #3 for an estimated total cost of $52,290.00, and Dale’s Disposal of Fraser, MI for item #4 for an 
estimated total cost of $26,925.00, at the unit prices contained in the bid tabulation; contracts to expire April 
30, 2018.   
G:\Bid Award 15-16 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 HaulingDisposal DirtDebris ITB-COT 16-12.doc 

Companies notified via MITN 198 

Troy Companies notified via MITN 2 

Troy Companies notified Active email Notification 2 

Troy Companies - Active Free 0 

Companies that viewed the bid  13 

Troy Companies that viewed the bid 0 

 

 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the 
procurement process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more 
transparent for vendors to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual 
dues receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant 
access to Bids, RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and 
check the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not 
renew their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be 
notified of solicitations or access any bid information. 

 

http://www.mitn.info/
stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



Opening Date - 02/18/2016 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 16-12

Date Reviewed - 02/18/2016 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 1

HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: Osburn Industries Ahern Contracting Dale's Disposal

Taylor, MI Chesterfield, MI Fraser, MI

2 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt $8.00 $11.48 NO BID

4 1,500 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. $24.00 $23.00 $17.95

ESTIMATED TOTAL ALL ITEMS (1 - 4): $118,000.00 $124,940.00 $26,925.00

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30 NET 30 NET 30

DISPOSAL SCHEDULE:

Can Meet X X X

Cannot Meet 

REFERENCES: Y or N Y Y Y

DISPOSAL SITE: Oakland Landfill

Pine Tree Acres 

Landfill Riverview Landfill

APPROVED SITE Y or N Y Y Y

EPA PERMIT #: MID985607076 9095 BLANK

48 HOUR SERVICE - CATCH BASIN MATERIAL

Can Meet X X X

Cannot Meet 

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operations 5:00AM-5:00PM 7:00AM-7:00PM 7:00AM-6:00PM M-F

24 Hr Phone # 313.363.0077 810.943.0403 586.778.1919

Tax ID # 386061972 383490735 208191810

SITE VISIT: Yes/No Y N Y

Date 2/16/2016 Current Hauler

EXCEPTIONS: Blank None None

INSURANCE: Can Meet X X X

Cannot Meet

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached Y or N Y Y Y

ATTEST:

Susan Riesterer

Paul Evans MaryBeth Murz,

Enna Bachelor Purchasing Manager

PROPOSAL: One (1) year requirements of Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris with an option to renew for one (1) 

additional year. 

$6.00 $8.89 NO BID

$8.00 $7.47 NO BID7,0003

1 3,000
Broken concrete with & without wire, possibly mixed 

w/fill dirt

PRICE/TON PRICE/TON

Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer 

repairs.

ITEM 

#
  DESCRIPTION

EST QTY 

(TONS)
PRICE/TON



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  March 9, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services  
Brian D Varney, Superintendent of Fleet Operations 

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement 

– Fleet Vehicles 
 

History 

 The two (2) vehicles being purchased are replacement command vehicles for the Police Department.  

 The two (2) obsolete vehicles will be removed from service and sold at auction with estimated proceeds of 
$12,000.00.  

 This purchase replaces existing vehicles and does not increase the size of the existing Department of Public 
Works motor pool fleet. 

 
Purchasing 

 Signature Ford Lincoln is the low total bidder in the Macomb County Cooperative Bid.  

 The Macomb County Contract ID numbers (Bid # 12-07, MY2016) contract pricing is valid thru 2016 model 
year Ford vehicles.   

 On February 10, 2014 City Council authorized departments to utilize sites such as GovDeals.com to dispose 
of City owned surplus items (Resolution #2014-02-017-J4a).  Therefore note that the City will utilize and 
market the two (2) obsolete vehicles on the GovDeals.com site for optimal trade-in value. 

 
Financial 

 Funds are available in the Public Works Fleet Division capital account.  The Project# is 20160069. 

  
       Signature Ford Lincoln       Budget      Unit Cost          Estimated Total 
     
  (2) Ford Interceptor - Police Command - AWD  $ 58,000.00       $ 25,791.00            $ 51,582.00 
 

Recommendation 
City management requests authorization to purchase two (2) 2016 Ford Interceptor AWD vehicles for the Police 
Department from the low total bidder, Signature Ford Lincoln of Owosso, MI, as per the Macomb County 
Cooperative Bid for an estimated total cost of $51,582.00.   

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04b



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 

2016 Ford Interceptor SUV-AWD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
G:\Bid Award 15-16 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4  - Macomb County _PD_Patrol_Memo.doc 

 

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwi4jaKQ6KXLAhVHkIMKHWapAx0QjRwIBw&url=http://www.jackyjones.com/wholesale-used/Ford/2016-Ford-Utility%2BPolice%2BInterceptor-0a11fb910a0e0adf42d49e9b98c3db1d.htm&bvm=bv.115339255,d.amc&psig=AFQjCNFmbHcL5Oi9Q3MjlhCE1Up397dRWA&ust=1457138916606905


 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  March 9, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 
  Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 
  Brian Varney, Superintendent of Fleet Operations 
   
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 - NIGP Purchasing Cooperative – Kubota SVL90-

2HFC Skid Steer 
 Bid Waiver and Budget Appropriation - Paladin 30” Asphalt Cold Planer 
 

History 

 The Fleet Division provides vehicles and equipment for all departments in the city and charges 
a vehicle cost back to each department. 

 The Department of Public Works uses specific pieces of equipment for earth excavation, the 
moving of materials, and road repairs. 

 A skid steer type of equipment is a versatile piece of equipment that can use many different 
attachments. 

 The current John Deere Skid Steer 8875 is 19 years old and has completed its service life. 

 An asphalt cold planer is an attachment used to plane down current deteriorated asphalt so it 
can be replaced with new asphalt. 

 There is an advantage to have the same company the skid steer is purchased from do the 
installation of the necessary controls and set up new attachments. 

 The replacement of the current skid steer and attachments will cause for the trade-in or sale of 
the older skid steer and attachments. 
 

Purchasing 

 Kubota Tractor Corporation of Torrance, CA is the awarded low bidder from the U.S. 
Communities - NIGP Cooperative Contract #070313-KBA. 

 Weingartz of Utica, MI is an authorized dealer of Kubota and Paladin for the asphalt cold 
planer. 

 Trade-Ins – Trade-ins allowances from Weingartz are estimated as follows: 
o John Deere Skid Steer 8875 $6,000 
o Trencher    $1,500 
o Backhoe     $2,000 
o Cold Planer    $2,500 

 On February 10, 2014, City Council authorized departments to utilize sites such as 
GovDeals.com to dispose of City owned surplus items.  (Resolution# 2014-02-017-J-4a)  
Therefore, the City may be able to benefit by marketing the John Deere 8875 on the GovDeals 
auction site, thereby increasing the trade-in value.  If that fails, Weingartz would extend their 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04c



 

 

2 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

offer to trade-in the John Deere 8875 for trade in allowance as stated above at the time of 
delivery of the new unit. 

 
Financial 

 Funds for the purchase of the Kubota Skid Steer are available in the Fleet Replacement 
Budget Fiscal Year 2016.  The Capital Project# is 20160063. 

 Funds for the Paladin 30” Asphalt Cold Planer requires a budget appropriation in the Fleet 
Division Fund. 
 

Recommendation 
City management requests authorization to purchase a Kubota SVL90-2HFC with options as detailed 
in the attached quote from Kubota Tractor Company of Torrance, California per the U.S. Communities 
NIGP Cooperative Contract# 070313-KBA for an estimated total cost of $66,730.70 as detailed in 
quote #532879 from Weingartz who is an authorized dealer of Kubota and who will be the delivering 
company and to also waive the purchasing bid requirements to purchase a Paladin 30” Asphalt Cold 
Planer from authorized dealer Weingartz of Utica, MI, for an estimated total $14,675.00, which 
includes the deduction of $6,000 for the listed trade-ins and also requires a budget appropriation in 
the Fleet Division Fund in the amount of $14,680.00. 
 
 



 

 

3 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 



 

 

4 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 



 

 

5 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  March 9, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services  
Brian D Varney, Superintendent of Fleet Operations 

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement – 

Fleet Vehicles 
 

History 

 The three (3) vehicles being purchased are three (3) replacement vehicles for the Police Department 
Detective Bureau.  

 The three (3) obsolete vehicles will be removed from service and sold at auction with estimated proceeds of 
$14,000.00.  

 This purchase replaces existing vehicles and does not increase the size of the existing Department of Public 
Works motor pool fleet. 

 
Purchasing 

 Red Holman Buick GMC and Berger Chevrolet are the low total bidders in the Oakland County Cooperative 
Bid.  

 The Oakland County Contract ID numbers (Bid # 004556, 004557) are the contract pricing, valid thru 2016 
model year Chevrolet and GMC vehicles.   

 
Financial 

 Funds are available in the Public Works Fleet Division capital account.  The Project# is 20160068.  

    

  
       Signature Ford Lincoln       Budget      Unit Cost          Estimated Total 
 (1) 2016 Chevrolet Malibu              $ 22,000.00    $ 21,307.00  $ 21,307.00 
 (1) 2016 GMC Acadia - AWD             $ 30,000.00        $ 29,737.00             $ 29,737.00        
 (1) 2016 GMC Terrain - AWD                        $ 29,000.00         $ 26,250.00       $ 26,250.00 
 (3)                    $81,000.00               $77,294.00 
 

Recommendation 
City management requests authorization to purchase two (2) 2016 GMC AWD vehicles, one (1) 2016 Chevrolet 
Malibu for the Police Department from the low total bidders, Red Holman Buick GMC of Westland Michigan and 
Berger Chevrolet of Grand Rapids, Michigan as per the Oakland County Cooperative Bid for an estimated total 
cost of $77,294.00.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04d



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 

                  
 

                   2016 GMC Acadia - AWD                               2016 GMC Terrain - AWD               

 
 
 

 
 

2016 Chevrolet Malibu - FWD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G:\Bid Award 15-16 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4  - Oakland County Detective Vehicles_Memo.doc 

 

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://autos.keepitlocal.com/images.aspx/id-548704796-w-492-h-369/2016-gmc-acadia-796-p1.jpg&imgrefurl=http://autos.keepitlocal.com/bloomer-wi/2016-gmc-acadia-548704796.htm&h=369&w=492&tbnid=0Ogh1nclnTkaIM:&docid=NMzTbFK_XJPojM&ei=LKPYVurhH4PnjgTi1Y-AAg&tbm=isch&ved=0ahUKEwjqp9j-saXLAhWDs4MKHeLqAyA4ZBAzCCooJzAn
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://static.cargurus.com/images/site/2014/10/22/18/11/2015_gmc_terrain_denali_awd-pic-1058973225794246997-1600x1200.jpeg&imgrefurl=http://www.cargurus.com/Cars/new/nl-New-GMC-Terrain-Denali-d2159&h=768&w=1024&tbnid=AKM3MSFgvVeqpM:&docid=CTuFT7g4pNSRmM&ei=laPYVoapOoT1jgSJrIagBA&tbm=isch&ved=0ahUKEwjGx_uwsqXLAhWEuoMKHQmWAUQ4ZBAzCEsoSDBI
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://blog.consumerguide.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/IMG_20151202_101446073_HDR-1024x575.jpg&imgrefurl=http://blog.consumerguide.com/first-spin-2016-chevrolet-malibu/&h=575&w=1024&tbnid=x9uHZZILfrStAM:&docid=cwwfm6zVH_TetM&ei=P6bYVouHIIf8jgSE25H4AQ&tbm=isch&ved=0ahUKEwjLovv1tKXLAhUHvoMKHYRtBB8QMwiQAShTMFM


 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  March 9, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
 Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 
 Elaine S. Bo, Recreation Director 
  Brian E. Goul, Assistant Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Award to Low Bidder meeting Specifications – Banquet Wall 

Replacement Community Center 
 
 
History 

 The Community Center Banquet Wall between rooms 304 & 305 is the original dividing wall and has been in 
operation since 2002. 

 The life cycle of the banquet wall is 10-15 years. 

 Approximately $7k - $10k/year has been spent repairing the wall/wall track in the past 3-5 years. 

 Repairs required are of immediate attention which has disrupted the rentals taking place in those rooms. 
 
Purchasing 

 On February 25, 2016, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code to furnish all 
equipment, material and labor to replace the banquet room wall dividing room 304 & 305 at the Community 
Center and also to provide routine and preventative maintenance for the replacement wall bi-annually.  The bid 
was posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; www.mitn.info.  Two (2) bid 
responses were received.  Below is a detailed summary of potential vendors: 

 

Companies notified via MITN 287 

Troy Companies notified via MITN 12 

Troy Companies notified - Active email 
Notification 10 

Troy Companies notified Active Free 2 

Companies that viewed the bid  24 

Troy Companies that viewed the bid 5 

 
 

 After reviewing the bid proposals, Urban’s Partition & Remodeling Co. of Northville, MI was the low bidder 
meeting all specifications and is being recommended for this project at the Troy Community Center. 

 The detailed Bid tabulation is attached. 

 This will be a three week project that will require the rooms to be closed during project install. 

 Routine and preventative maintenance has not been done in the past.  Adding preventative maintenance to 
the contract will extend the life of the Banquet wall. 

 
 
 
 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/
stewartc
Text Box
J-04e



 

 

2 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 Financial 

The funds for these purchases are available in the Community Center Buildings and Improvements Annex Renovation 
Capital Account and the routine and preventative maintenance is available in Contractual Services Contractor – 
Equipment Maintenance Account.  The Project# is 20160074. 

 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to furnish all equipment, material, and labor to replace the banquet 
room wall dividing room 304 & 305 at the Community Center and provide routine and preventative maintenance for 
the replacement wall bi-annually to the low bidder, Urban’s Partition & Remodeling Co. of Northville, MI for an estimated 
total cost of $73,000 and an additional $4,000/year for bi-annual routine and preventative maintenance, at prices 
contained in the bid tabulation dated February 25, 2016.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 15-16 Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 BanquetWallReplacement_CC_Memo.doc 



Opening Date - 2/25/2016

Date Reviewed -  2/26/2016

CITY OF TROY

BID TABULATION

Banquet Room Wall Replacement

RFP-COT 16-07

Page 1 of 1

Urban's Partition & Remodeling Co. Pizzo Development 

Northville, MI Wyandotte, MI

9229609819 513477889-2

$2,500.00 $2,500.00

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Hours: 8:00am - 5:00pm M-F Mon-Sat 8am-5pm

248-348-1180 313-671-2794

Can meet:

Cannot meet:

PROJECT WILL TAKE __ DAYS:

QUESTIONAIRRE:

EXCEPTIONS:

FORMS:

ATTEST:

MaryBeth Murz, 

Purchasing Manager

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

3 weeks Blank

Yes Yes

VENDOR NAME:

SIGNATURE PAGE: 

PAYMENT TERMS

Complete for the Sum of

PROPOSAL A:  To complete the Banquet Room Wall Replacement as per the Scope of Work and Bid Specifications.

COMPLETION DATE

INSURANCE

50% deposit Blank

24 Hour Phone Number:

$4,000.00

$73,000.00 $87,241.00

Complete for the Sum of

Check #

Amount 

X X

PROPOSAL B:  Provide Routine and Preventative Maintenance for the Replacement Wall which includes but is not 

limited to inspection of wall and components, lubrication of moving parts, repair/replacement of wall on an as needed 

basis. Proposers shall attach to their proposal a detailed description of all services to be performed under the Routine 

and Preventative Maintenance Agreement including hourly rates for labor.

Based on 2 visits/year

Maintenance for new panels and track 

is at cost listed above per year. This 

includes bi-annual site visit. Labor 

cost per hour is $100 per hour.

$4,025.00

N/A N/A

Susan Riesterer

Brian Goul

Enna Bachelor

Yes Yes



 
Date:   February 26, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From:   Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
   Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer 
    
Subject:  2016 Tri-Party Program – Cost Participation Agreement 
 South Boulevard, Crooks to Livernois and Maple, East & West of John R 
 
History: 
 
For the past several years, the City received approximately $300,000 in Tri-Party Program funds.  The 
Board of County Road Commissioners (Board) has approved an increased Tri-Party budget for FY 
2016.  Troy’s 2016 Tri-Party Program amount is $609,628.   
 
The Board has also approved an additional contribution of $250,000 to be used by Troy on County 
roads.  The total amount of the Tri-Party Cost Participation Agreement is $859,628.     
 
Troy has directed Tri-Party funds to a variety of projects over the years.  For the past several years, 
funds have been used for concrete slab replacements on County roads culminating in Troy Roads Rock 
I and II where City funding, coupled with outside funding, generated more comprehensive projects and 
replaced longer road segments for a more complete project. 
 
2016 Tri-Party Program funds are recommended for: 
 

1. South Boulevard, Crooks to Livernois - $609,628 
a. Mill and overlay of the existing asphalt pavement.  Staff is working with the Road 

Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) and Rochester Hills to once again create a 
partnership to continue work on South Boulevard. 

 
2. Maple Road, east and west of John R - $250,000 

a. Concrete slab replacement of the westbound lanes.  A new Fire Station #4 is to be built 
starting in the fall of 2016 and at the completion of the construction, the concrete 
pavement on Maple Road would be removed and replaced.      

 
Financial: 
 
The 2016 Cost Participation Agreement includes $609,628 in Tri-Party funds and an additional 
$250,000 contribution from the Board.  The City of Troy’s share is one-third (1/3) of the Tri-Party amount 
or $203,210.  The remaining two-thirds (2/3) or $406,418 is shared equally by the County of Oakland 

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-05



2 
 

and the Board. The $250,000 contribution from the RCOC does not have a local share component and 
is funded 100% by the Board.      
 
Funds for the City of Troy’s share are included in the 2016-2017 Major Road fund. 
   
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the attached Cost Participation Agreement between the 
City of Troy and the Board of County Road Commissioners for Oakland County (Board) for the 2016 
Tri-Party Program in the amount of $859,628.  Approximately $609,628 would be reserved for the mill 
and overlay of South Boulevard, between Crooks and Livernois.  Approximately $250,000 would be 
reserved for concrete slab replacements on Maple Road, east and west of John R.  The City of Troy 
share of the 2016 Tri-Party Program is $203,210.  Furthermore, staff recommends that the Mayor and 
City Clerk be authorized to execute the agreements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Funding Issues\TRIPARTY\2016\To CC re 2016 Tri PartyAgreement.docx 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

632

1:

Feet6320 316



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

2,527

1:

Feet2,5270 1,264



















 
 
Date:   February 29, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From:   Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
   Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer 
    
Subject:  Cost Participation Agreement for Road Work on 
 South Boulevard, Livernois to Rochester Road  
 Project No. 15.116.5  
 
History: 
 
The Cost Participation agreement between the Board of County Road Commissioners (Board) and 
the City of Troy fixes the rights and obligations of each agency for a joint road construction project on 
South Boulevard, from east of Livernois to east of Rochester Road.   
 
Rochester Hills will execute a separate Cost Participation Agreement with the Board for their share of 
the estimated project cost. 
    
This project will reconstruct the intersection of South Boulevard and Rochester Road with concrete, 
upgrade the traffic signal, mill (grind off) a portion of the South Boulevard pavement and overlay it 
with asphalt, between Livernois and Rochester and remove and replace concrete pavement north of 
South Boulevard. 
 
The agreement has been divided into four segments, as follows: 
 
Part A: Resurfacing on South Boulevard from east of Livernois Road to east of Rochester Road 
including the reconstruction of the Rochester Road at South Boulevard intersection. 
 
Part B: Right-turn lane on eastbound South Boulevard. 
 
Part C: Traffic signal on South Boulevard at Rochester Road. 
 
Part D: Concrete repair on Rochester Road north of South Boulevard. 
 
To facilitate and expedite replacement of the intersection, South Boulevard will be closed to through 
traffic at Rochester Road.  The detour routes for eastbound and westbound South Boulevard through 
traffic will be Livernois and John R Roads to Square Lake Road.   
 

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-06



2 
 

One lane of northbound and southbound through traffic will be maintained on Rochester Road during 
the intersection reconstruction.  There will be no turns from Rochester Road to South Boulevard 
throughout the intersection work.   
 
South Boulevard is anticipated to close at Rochester Road after Memorial Day and be open to traffic 
prior to July 4th.  The entire project is anticipated to be complete by the end of July. 
 
Financial: 
 
The estimated total project cost is $3,475,000.  Exhibit A provides details as to each agencies 
distribution of project costs.  Troy’s share of the project is estimated at $1,009,000 and is comprised of 
our contribution towards work included in Part A, B and C.  Part D is paid for entirely by the Board.  
Funds for the City of Troy’s share are included in the budget for 2016 and 2017 in the Major Road fund. 
   
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the attached Cost Participation Agreement between the 
City of Troy and the Board of County Road Commissioners for Oakland County for the reconstruction 
of South Boulevard, from east of Livernois to east of Rochester Road in the amount of $3,475,000 with 
the City of Troy share estimated at $1,009,000.  Furthermore, staff recommends that the Mayor and 
City Clerk be authorized to execute the agreements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2016\16-3 - South Blvd, Livernois to Rochester\Cost Participation Agreement\To CC re South Blvd_Livernois to Rochester_Cost Participation AgreementR1.docx 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

3,722

1:

Feet3,7220 1,861













 

 

 
 
GGM/ppb  i:\1 office coordinator\agenda\agenda items\2016 agendas\2016 tia membership renewal city council report.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date February 29, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
 
Subject: Renewal of Membership in the Traffic Improvement Association (TIA) of Oakland 

County 
 
History 
 
The City of Troy has been a member of the TIA since 1975.  The TIA is a private non-profit 
organization that is responsive to the problems and needs of local traffic officials.  They are a source 
for traffic facts, including traffic crashes and traffic operations data.  The City of Troy obtains citywide 
traffic crash statistics including intersection and road segment crash reports and ranking, county 
traffic crash trends, location specific crash details, and alcohol related statistics from the TIA.  As a 
TIA member they are provided without charge.  
 
The TIA works with the Troy Police Department on several enforcement-related projects and grants, 
including recent and ongoing speed limit studies in order for the City of Troy to be compliant with 
Public Act 85.  They facilitated the Police Department in obtaining $44,500 this past year in federal 
grants for alcohol and seat belt enforcement.  The TIA also works with our adjacent communities to 
improve traffic in the general area that can be a secondary benefit to the City. 
 
Purchasing 
 
N/A 
 
Financial 
 
The renewal membership fee for the year 2016 is $26,200.00, which is a $700 increase from 2015. 
Funds are available in the Police Department’s Operating Funds, Membership and Dues. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the City of Troy renew its membership with the Traffic Improvement 
Association.  The partnership the City has developed with the TIA over the past 40 years has led to 
many collaborative efforts that have enhanced traffic safety in our community.   
 
 
 
 
Prepared by Sergeant Michael Szuminski 

stewartc
Text Box
J-07



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:    March 9, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Steve Pallotta, Director of Building Operations 
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 
  Elaine Bo, Recreation Director 
  Brian Goul, Assistant Recreation Director 
      
 
Subject: Bid Waiver – Replacement of Gym Lights with LED Lighting – Troy Community Center 
 

 
History 

 The Community Center Facility has been in operation since 2002. 

 The gym lighting is the original lighting and the bulbs have been changed by the Building 
Operations Department as needed. 

 The Return on Investment changing from High Wattage Metal Halide Lamps to LED is a 3.7 
year payback. 

 The savings is based on energy savings, maintenance, and the ability to shut off lights when 
not in use. 

 Steve Pallotta has contacted TOGGLED a Troy based company that engineers and 
manufactures LED lamps and has determined that they do not make a round LED exact fixture 
replacement that is needed for this project. 

  
Purchasing 

 The LED lights and all necessary components are being purchased from Michigan Lighting 
Systems East of Troy, MI.  Michigan Lighting Systems East is the authorized dealer for CREE 
Lighting in the State of Michigan. 

 The City of Troy Building Operations Department staff will install the new lighting so as to 
minimize installation costs. 

 The detailed cost estimate is listed below: 
 
Detailed Cost Estimates 

48 CREE 240w CXB Fixture, 10 yr warranty, Hook & Cord mount, 4000K,  
120-277v, 6’ cord with L715P (CXB-A-HC-H-40K-8-UL-10V-L715P)  $17,431.68 
4 – 10 packs of CREE 16” Matte Spun Aluminum Reflector (CXBA1610N)      $926.32 
8 CREE 16” Matte Spun Aluminum Reflector (CXBA16N)        $210.56 
48 16” Wire Guard for Aluminum Reflector (WG-A)         $757.92 
48 5 foot Galvanized Safety Cable (SC-5)          $303.36 
Total Estimated Project Cost       $19,629.84 

stewartc
Text Box
J-08



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Financial 
Funds are available in the Community Center General Equipment Capital Account in the amount of 
$19,629.84 for this purchase.  The Project# is 20160126. 
 
Recommendation 
City Management recommends the approval of the purchase of forty-eight (48) CREE LED Lights for 
the Troy Community Center Gym from the authorized CREE dealer in the State of Michigan; Michigan 
Lighting Systems East, of Troy, MI with the City of Troy Building Operation’s staff completing the 
installation process.  The total estimated cost of the project is $19,629.84. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 15-16 Bid Waiver LED Lighting_CCGym.doc 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
Date: March 14, 2016  
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:   Tom Darling, Financial Services Director 
  Tim Richnak, Public Works Director 
                      Paul Trosper, Superintendent of Water and Sewer 
    
Subject: Report on the Proposed Amendments to Chapter 18, 19, and 20 of the City Code   
  
History 
The City of Troy entered into a contract with the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department (DWSD) to 
purchase water at wholesale rates in May 2008. This is a 30 year contract that provides an option for 
automatic 10 year extensions. 
 
In September of 2014 a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was executed by the City of Detroit, 
Macomb County, Oakland County, Wayne County and The State of Michigan regarding the formation 
of The Great Lakes Water Authority (GLWA) 
 
The City Council conducted a study session on August 10, 2015 regarding the Great Lakes Water 
Authority and specifically the assignment of the water contract from DWSD to the GLWA. Bob 
Daddow, Chairman of the GLWA Board of Directors, and Sue McCormick, GLWA Interim CEO, 
provided a presentation reviewing the agreements, impact and transition from DWSD to GLWA.   
 
On September 28, 2015, City Council approved transferring The City of Troy Water Service Contract 
from DWSD to GLWA, Resolution # 2015-09-130. 
 
On January 1, 2016, GLWA assumed management and control of the DWSD regional water system. 
 
When there is an assignment of contracts, we also review our city ordinances to see if revisions are 
required. In addition to making the changes to reflect GLWA as the new owner, there are a few other 
recommended revisions to Chapter 18 – City Water Utility Chapter 19- Sanitary Sewer Service and 
Chapter 20 – Water and Sewer rates of the City Code. 
 
This report is provided to you as an information item in advance of any required City Council action.  
It is hoped that these proposed revisions can be included as an action item on the March 21, 2016 
City Council agenda 
 City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
TR/pt\AGENDA ITEMS\02.22.16– Chapter 18, 19, 20 Amendments 

stewartc
Text Box
K-02a



 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 18 - CITY OF TROY ORDINANCE 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1. Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 18- City of Troy 
Ordinance.  

Section 2. Amendment 
 
Sections 12, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 and 22 shall be amended as follows:  

  
12. Outdoor Water Use Restrictions  
 
12.01  
 The City of Troy, through its contract with the Great Lakes Water Authority Detroit Water 

and Sewerage Department, is obligated to take steps to insure that whenever possible, the 
use of the municipal water system shall be used during the non-peak hours of 11 pm to 5 
am.  To satisfy this contractual commitment, the following municipal water use regulations 
are in effect:  

 
A. For those properties in the City of Troy that are serviced by an underground 

irrigation system, outdoor watering, including the sprinkling of lawns and 
landscaping, shall be only done during the non-peak hours of 11 pm to 5 am.  

 
B. A water user may manually irrigate landscaping at any time, provided the 

irrigation is not connected to an underground system, and is attended and 
monitored by the water user.  

 
C. If the above provisions create a practical hardship for a municipal water user, the 

municipal water user can petition the Superintendent of the Department of Water 
and Sewer or his/her designee, asking for relief from one of the above referenced 
restrictions.  The petition shall set forth the requested relief, and shall detail the 
extraordinary circumstances that would justify the requested relief, as well as the 
duration of the requested relief.  The Director of Public Works or his/her designee 
can grant or deny or modify the petition, taking into consideration the contractual 
obligations of the City, as well as the articulated circumstances of the petitioner.  
The decision of the Director of Public Works or his/her designee shall be final. 

 
D. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions, as set forth in 

paragraphs A and B, without obtaining relief, as provided in paragraph C, shall 
be responsible for a municipal civil infraction, in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 100 of the City of Troy ordinances. 

 



 

12.02 Whenever the City Manager or his/her designee receives notification from the Great Lakes 
Water Authority Detroit Water and Sewerage Department or the City Council or the 
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality that current conditions of the water system 
of the City are likely to endanger the general welfare of the City, then additional 
emergency regulations can be imposed on all properties connected to the City water 
system, including an absolute temporary ban on sprinkling of lawns and landscaping and 
all outdoor water use.  

 
  Within 24 hours of notification, as set forth above, any additional emergency regulations 

shall be posted at the City offices and publicly announced by means of broadcasts or 
telecasts by the stations with a normal operating range covering the City. The 
announcement may also be further declared in newspapers of general circulation when 
feasible. The regulations shall become effective immediately upon the posting and 
publication of the additional emergency regulations. Upon notification from the Great 
Lakes Water Authority Detroit Water and Sewerage Department in connection with the 
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality or the City Council, that the emergency 
regulations are no longer necessary, the City shall cause a public announcement lifting the 
water restrictions. 

  
Cross Connections 

 
15. It shall be unlawful for any person to make or maintain, or allow to be made or to be 

maintained, upon property owned or controlled by such any person or entity, a cross-
connection between the potable public water supply system and a secondary water supply 
system. The City adopts, by reference, the water supply cross-connection rules of the 
Michigan Department of Public Health, being R325.431 to R-325.440 and amendments, 
inclusive, of the Michigan Administrative Code. 

 
16. It shall be the duty of the Public Works Director Superintendent of Public Services of the 

City of Troy or his/her authorized agent, to cause inspections to be made of all properties 
served by the public water supply system.  where cross-connections with the public water 
supply are deemed possible. The frequency of inspections and re-inspections, based upon 
potential health hazards involved, shall be established by the Public Works Director or 
his/her designee.  Superintendent of Public Services, and as approved by the Michigan 
Department of Public Health. 

 
17A.  Backflow Preventer Testing.  The Public Works Director or his designee shall require 

testing for backflow preventers to be completed by private individuals or companies, as 
required by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, the State Plumbing Act, or 
otherwise required by law.  The cost for the required testing shall be borne by the property 
owner.  If the Public Works Director or his/her designee opines that there are emergency 
circumstances that require immediate testing, the Public Works Director may hire a 
licensed plumber to perform such testing, with the cost to be borne by the customer.   

     
17A. Fees. The testing for cross-connections and backflow prevention devices shall be 

accomplished by the authorized personnel of the Public Services Department; a fee for 
such tests shall be charged to the owner and/or occupant based upon the average time 
and material costs as determined from time to time by the Public Services Department. 



 

 
17B. Notice of Violation; Compliance Period of Time. The Public Works Director, the Cross 

Connection Control Inspector, Superintendent of Public Services, or his or her duly 
authorized agent, upon determining that a violation of the provisions herein exists, shall 
notify the owner and/or the occupant of the property so affected, in writing, of the nature of 
the violation, said notice to include a including a period of time for compliance which shall 
be commensurate with the degree of the hazard involved., but in no case shall that period 
of time exceed nine (9) months. Such notice shall be deemed properly served if a copy is 
personally served or sent by regular mail to the occupant and/or owner at the address that 
is listed on the City of Troy Assessing Records.  Violations which pose an extreme hazard 
may will be disconnected immediately. The owner or occupant’s failure to correct the 
violation within the period of time prescribed, and each day thereafter, shall constitute a 
separate violation of this Chapter.  

 
18. The Public Works Director Superintendent of Public Services, or his or her 

representatives, shall have the right to enter, at any reasonable time, any property served 
by a connection to the public water supply system of the City for the purpose of inspecting 
the piping system or systems thereof for the cross-connections. Upon request, the owner 
or occupants of any property so served shall furnish to the inspection agency any pertinent 
information regarding the piping system or systems on such property. The refusal of such 
information or refusal of access, when requested, shall be deemed (prima facie) evidence 
of the presence of cross-connections. If there is a refusal, the City is authorized to 
discontinue services upon (Sixty (60) Thirty (30) days written notice by regular mail) given 
to (the last known address of) the occupants and/or owner (and/or) occupants, as listed on 
the City of Troy Assessing Records.  The City is also authorized to pursue a Court order to 
obtain access to the premises.   

  
19. The Public Works Director Superintendent of Public Services, or his or her authorized 

agent, is hereby authorized, any and may direct the discontinuance of water service after 
giving sixty Thirty (30 60) days advance written notice, to any occupant and/or property 
owner and/or occupant, by personal service or regular mail to the address listed on the 
City of Troy Assessing Records, its last known address, wherein if any connection is in 
violation of this Chapter, and to may take such additional precautionary measures which 
may be deemed necessary to eliminate any danger of contamination of the potable public 
water supply system. Where it is determined that the potable public water supply system is 
being contaminated, such services may be terminated immediately. Water service to such 
property shall not be restored until any cross-connection has been eliminated in 
compliance with the provisions of this Chapter. 

 
20. The potable water supply made available on the properties served by the public water 

supply shall be protected from possible contamination, as specified by this Chapter, and 
by the State of Michigan Safe Drinking Water Act, the Michigan Plumbing Code and the 
Michigan Residential Code, which are all incorporated by reference.   and City Plumbing 
Code.  Any water outlet which could be used for potable or domestic purposes, and which 
is not supplied by the potable system, must be labeled in a conspicuous manner as "Water 
Unsafe For Drinking". 

 
21. This Chapter shall supplement the State Michigan Plumbing Code and the Michigan 



 

Residential Code and the Safe Drinking Water Act City of Detroit Plumbing Ordinance No. 
849E which are has been adopted by the City of Troy Reference  and incorporated. If a 
conflict should occur, the Code Regulation which is most restrictive shall govern. 

 
22. Any person who shall violates any of the provisions of this Chapter shall be deemed guilty 

of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined an amount, not exceeding 
Five Hundred and 00/100 ($500.00) Dollars, or by imprisonment, not to exceed of up to 
ninety (90) days, or both. such fine and imprisonment, in the discretion of the Court.  Each 
day upon which a violation of the provisions of this act occur shall be deemed a separate 
and additional violation.   

 
Section 3. Repeal 
 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the extent 
necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect. 
 

Section 4. Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the time this 
Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved. Such proceedings may be consummated under and 
according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings were commenced. This 
ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent 
prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or 
amended by this ordinance adopting this penal regulation, for offenses committed prior to the 
effective date of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions 
pending at the effective date of this ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to 
the effective date of this ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance 
in force at the time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 5. Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 6. Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon publication, 
whichever shall later occur. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at a 
Regular Meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 
________ day of ________, ________. 
 
 
 
 

Dane Slater, Mayor 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Dickson, CMC, City Clerk 

 



 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 19 - CITY OF TROY ORDINANCE 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1. Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 19- City of Troy 
Ordinance.  
 

Section 2. Amendment 
 
Sections 19.01, 19.03, 19.04, 19.07, 19.08, and 19.10 shall be amended as follows:  
 
 
19.01.00 DEFINITIONS. In the interpretation of this chapter the following definitions shall apply 

unless the content clearly indicates otherwise: 
 

19.01.02 Building Department Inspector shall mean the employee or employees of the City of 
Troy’s Building Department, who is responsible for the inspection of the privately owned and 
maintained On-site Sewage Disposal Systems within the City of Troy. 

 
19.01.07 DWSD shall mean the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department. 
  GLWA shall mean the Great Lakes Water Authority.   
 

ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS 
 
19.03.03 Maintenance of System. The owner shall operate and maintain the OSDS facilities in a 

sanitary manner at all times at no expense to the City. Maintenance of the OSDS shall 
include: 

 
1. Having a fixed interval inspection and evaluation performed by City staff or the 

Oakland County Health Department every four (4) years, this shall consist of: 
 

(A) Pumping of the septic tank at the time of inspection by a state licensed 
septage hauler. 

(B) Information gathering on the maintenance, including frequency of 
pumping of the septic tank. 

(C) Visual and olfactory observations and inspections of the condition of the 
septic tank, absorption system, pumps, filters, and other important 
features of the OSDS 

(D) Preparation of a report. 
 

2. Having the septic tank pumped on an as needed basis to ensure a satisfactory 
operation of the system. 

 
3. Repairs. The cost of all repairs, maintenance and replacements of existing On-site 

Sewage Disposal Systems shall be borne by the property owner. The owner shall 



 

make an application to perform such work to the Building Department Inspector and 
or the Oakland County Health Department. 

  
19.03.04 Inspections. The City of Troy or the Oakland County Health Department will notify the 

property owner when the building sewer and OSDS are required to have an inspection. 
The Building Department Inspector shall may then inspect said OSDS and associated 
appurtenances to determine if the system is operating satisfactorily or is failing. 

 
19.03.06 If the OSDS and associated appurtenances do not meet the requirements for a 

functioning septic system, then the system will be considered a failing system.  The 
owner of the property will be required to have the system repaired.  The property owner 
will be responsible for obtaining all necessary repair permits from the Oakland County 
Health Department.  Once the repairs have been completed, the property owner will be 
required to have the OSDS inspected again by the Building Department Inspector to 
ensure that the system is working properly.   

 
19.03.07 Inspection Fee. All mandated OSDS inspections, as set forth above, shall be made only 

with written authorization and inspection reports issued by the City and with require the 
property owner to pay the inspection fee, ments of fees as shall be established from 
time to time by the City Council, The fees and charges shall be related to actual costs 
incurred directly or indirectly to implement the On-site Sewage Disposal System 
Inspection Program. 

 
     BUILDING SEWERS AND CONNECTIONS 

 
19.04.05       Plans and Inspection of Plumbing Construction.  All applicants for sewer connection  
  permits shall first allow the City Plumbing Inspection Inspector to inspect the premises 
  to be connected. The inspector shall determine whether present plumbing facilities are 
  free from all safety hazards. Prior to making any connection, the The property owner 

prior to connection shall make all changes and improvements in the system 
required by the Plumbing Inspector to the 

  City sewer. 
     

PROHIBITED USES 
 
19.05.02 Except as hereinafter provided, no person shall discharge any industrial or commercial  
  type wastes into the Troy sewer system, which is deleterious to the public health and 
  safety of the people of the City of Troy. Any waste will be considered deleterious that 
  may cause damaging effects as stated under General Conditions and/or does not 
  conform to the limitations stated under Specific Conditions.  
 
 (1)  General Conditions: 
 

(A) Chemical reaction, either directly or indirectly, with the materials of 
construction to impair the strength or durability of sewer structures. 

 
(B) Mechanical action that will destroy or damage the sewer structures. 
 
(C) Restriction of the hydraulic capacity of sewer structures. 

 



 

(D) Restriction of the normal inspection or maintenance of the sewer 
structures. 

 
(E) Placing of unusual demands on the sewage treatment equipment or 

process. 
 

(F) Limitation of the effectiveness of the sewage treatment process. 
 

(G) Danger to public health and safety. 
 

(H) Obnoxious conditions inimical to the public interest. 
 

(I) Any conditions not listed above that are prohibited by the DWSD GLWA 
or are prohibited by the MDEQ and/or Federal Clean Water Act. 

 
 (2) Specific Conditions: 
 

(A) Acidity or alkalinity must be neutralized to a pH of 7.0 as a daily average 
on a volumetric basis, with a maximum temporary variation of pH 5.0 to 
10.0. 

 
(B) Must not contain more than 10 P.P.M. of the following gases: Hydrogen 

sulfur dioxide, oxides of nitrogen, or any of the halogens. 
 

(C) Must not contain any explosive substance. 
 

(D) Must not contain any flammable substance with a flash point lower than 
187 degrees F. 

 
(E) Must have a temperature within the rage of 32 degrees to 150 degrees 

F. 
 

(F) Must not contain grease or oil or other substance that will solidify or 
become viscous at temperatures between 32 degrees and 150 degrees 
F. 

 
(G) Must not contain insoluble substance in excess of 10,000 P.P.M. or 

exceeding a daily average of 500 P.P.M. 
 

(H) Must not contain total solids (soluble and insoluble substance) in excess 
of 20,000 P.P.M., or exceeding a daily average of 2,000 P.P.M. 

 
(I) Must not contain soluble substance in concentrations that would increase 

the viscosity to greater than 1.1 specific viscosity. 
 

(J) Must not contain insoluble substance having a specific gravity greater 
than 2.65. 

 
(K) Must not contain insoluble substance that will fail to pass a No. 8 



 

standard sieve, or having any dimension greater than 1/2 inch. 
(L) Must not contain gases or vapors, either free or occluded, in 

concentrations toxic or dangerous to humans or animals. 
 

(M) Must not have a chlorine demand greater than 15 P.P.M. 
 

(N) Must not contain more than 100 P.P.M. of an antiseptic substance. 
 

(O) Must not contain phenols in excess of .005 P.P.M.  
 

(P) Must not contain any toxic or irritating substance, which will create 
conditions hazardous to public health and safety. 

 
(Q) Must not contain in excess of 100 P.P.M. or exceed a daily average of 25 

P.P.M. of any grease or oil or any oily substance. 
 

(R) Must meet all requirements for discharging into the DWSD GLWA public 
sanitary sewer system. 

 
  All of the preceding standards and regulations are to apply at the point where industrial 

or commercial type wastes are discharged into a public sewer and all chemical and/or 
mechanical corrective treatment must be accomplished to practical completion before 
this point is reached. 

 
  

PRELIMINARY TREATMENT FACILITIES 
 
19.07.01 Preliminary Treatment Facilities. The admission into the public sewers of any waters or 

wastes having (1) a five (5) day BOD greater than 300 parts per million by weight, or (2) 
containing more than 350 parts per million by weight of suspended solids, or (3) 
containing any quantity or substance having the characteristics described in Section 
19.05.02 or (4) having a daily average flow greater than two (2%) percent of the 
average daily sewage flow of the City of Troy, shall be subject to the review and 
approval of the City Council and/or the MDEQ or the GLWA DWSD. Where necessary 
in the opinion of the City Council and/or the MDEQ or the GLWA DWSD, the owner 
shall provide, at his expense, such preliminary treatment as may be necessary to (1) 
reduce the BOD to 300 parts per million and the suspended solids to 350 parts per 
million by weight, or (2) reduce objectionable characteristics or constituents to within the 
maximum limits provided for in Section 19.05.02, or (3) control the quantities and rates 
of discharge of such waters or wastes. Plans, specifications and any other pertinent 
information relating to the proposed preliminary treatment facilities shall be submitted 
for approval of the City Council and/or of the MDEQ or the GLWA DWSD and no 
construction of such facilities shall be commenced until said approvals are obtained in 
writing. 

  
19.07.03 Control Manholes. When required by the City Council and/or the MDEQ or the GLWA 

DWSD, the owner of any property served by a building sewer carrying industrial wastes 
shall install a suitable control manhole in the building sewer to facilitate observation, 
sampling and measurement of wastes. Such manhole, when required, shall be 



 

accessibly and safely located, and shall be constructed in accordance with plans 
approved by the City Council. The manhole shall be installed by the owner at his 
expense and shall be maintained by him so as to be safe and accessible at all times.  

 
   

PROTECTION FROM DAMAGE 
 
19.08  No unauthorized person shall break, damage, destroy, uncover, deface or tamper with 

any structure, appurtenance or equipment, which is a part of the municipal sewerage 
system. No person, firm or corporation shall place earth, debris, landscaping or other 
materials in a manner that will obstruct, obscure or prevent normal access to or 
operation of any manhole, siphon chamber, pumping station, meter chamber or other 
sewerage system appurtenance. The Troy Superintendent of Water and Sewer or 
his/her designee may order the removal of said materials by City personnel or 
contractors. The expenses incurred in the removal shall be a debt to the City from the 
responsible person, firm or corporation, and shall be collected as any other debt to the 
City. 

 
   

ENFORCEMENT - PENALTIES 
 
19.10.01 Inspectors. The Building Department Inspector of the City of Troy and other duly 

authorized officials or employees of the City and agents of the MDEQ, Oakland County 
Health Department, or the GLWA DWSD bearing proper credentials and identification 
shall be permitted to enter upon all properties for the purpose of inspection, observation, 
measurement, sampling, and testing, in accordance with the provisions of this chapter 
at any time during reasonable or usual business hours. Any person guilty of refusing or 
obstructing such entry shall be guilty of a violation of this code. 

 
19.10.02 Notice to Cease Violation.  Any person found to be violating any provisions of this 

chapter except Section 19.04.08, 19.05.01, 19.05.02, 19.05.01, 19.08, and 19.10.03 
shall be served by the City of Troy with written notice stating the nature of such violation 
and providing a reasonable time limit for the satisfactory correction thereof.  The 
offender shall, within the period of time stated in such notice, take corrective action as 
may be necessary.   

 
  
Section 3. Repeal 
 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the extent 
necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect. 

Section 4. Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the time this 
Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved. Such proceedings may be consummated under and according 
to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings were commenced. This ordinance shall not be 
construed to alter, affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted 
under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 



 

regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may 
be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this ordinance may be continued, for 
offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance, under and in accordance with the 
provisions of any ordinance in force at the time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 5. Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 6. Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon publication, whichever 
shall later occur. 
 
 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at a Regular 
Meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the ________ day of 
________, ________. 
 
 
 
 

Dane Slater, Mayor 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Dickson, CMC, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 20 - CITY OF TROY ORDINANCE 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1. Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 20- City of Troy 
Ordinance.  

Section 2. Amendment 
 
Sections 16, 17 and 18 shall be amended as follows:  
  
16. Non-residential Flow Surcharge:  The City of Troy shall pay a quarterly non-residential surcharge as 

established from time to time by the Oakland County of Oakland  Water Resources Commissioner 
or his/her representative, the State of Michigan, or its authorized representative, or the Detroit 
Water and Sewer Department Great Lakes Water Authority and adopted by Resolution of the Troy 
City Council.  The non-residential surcharge shall be based on the total number and size of water 
meters used by non-residential users of the system. Where metered water is not available, the 
Assigned Water Meter size shall be reported by the City in accordance with the following schedule: 
  

 
Units Assigned in Accordance With the Current 

Oakland County Department of Public Works 
Schedule of Unit Assignment Factors 

 Assigned Water 
Meter Size 

1 - 4  5/8" and 3/4" 
 5 - 10  1" 
11 - 20  1-1/2" 
21 - 32  2" 
33 - 64  3" 

 65 - 100  4" 
101 - 200  6" 

 
 The City shall report quarterly to the Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner and/or the 

Great Lakes Water Authority the total number and size of water meters used by non-residential 
users or alternatively, the Assigned Water Meter size pursuant to the above schedule.      

  
17. Sanitary Wastewater Disposal Charge: The City of Troy shall pay a sanitary wastewater disposal 

charge. This charge shall be a fixed annual fee as established by the Oakland County Water 
Resources Commissioner.  based on readings of the master water meters serving the 
Southeastern Oakland County Communities. 

 
 From these meter readings the water consumption of each municipality shall be determined. Water 

consumption shall be the basis for sanitary wastewater disposal charges using the formula of rate 
per 1,000 cubic feet, said rate as established from time to time by the Oakland County Drain 
Commissioner, and adopted by Resolution of the Troy City Council. If the City has individual sewer 
customers with metered sewage, the City shall report within 15 days following the end of each 
calendar quarter the total metered sewage in the City, in lieu of water consumption. Based on the 
quarterly report, each community shall pay a charge per 1,000 cubic feet of metered sewage, as 
established from time to time by Oakland County or the Detroit Water and Sewer Department, and 
adopted by Resolution of the Troy City Council. The rate for sewage disposal based on the metered 



 

 

sewage method shall be 110% of the rate established for the master meter water method.  
 
18. Storm Water Disposal Charge: 
 
 1) Evergreen-Farmington Sewage Disposal System: The City shall pay a charge for disposal 

of storm water in proportion to the area in the City served by combined sewers in the 
Evergreen-Farmington Sewage Disposal System and by the recorded duration of the spill at 
the Acacia and Bloomfield Regulators. Said charge will be as established from time to time 
by Oakland County or the Detroit Water and Sewer Department, and acknowledged by 
Resolution of the Troy City Council. 

 
 2) Southeastern Oakland County Sewage Disposal System (S.O.C.S.D.S).: The entire flow 

from the S.O.C.S.D.S. enters the Detroit treatment plant through the Dequindre Interceptor, 
which contains a master meter. The metered flow is reduced by the amount of water 
consumption for the system. This reduced flow shall be multiplied by a land use factor to 
determine the City's share of the flow. Storm water disposal charges shall be determined by 
using a formula of rate per 1,000 cubic feet, as established from time to time by the Oakland 
County Drain Commissioner, and acknowledged by Resolution of the Troy City Council. 

 
Section 3. Repeal 
 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the extent 
necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect. 

Section 4. Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the time this 
Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved. Such proceedings may be consummated under and 
according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings were commenced. This 
ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent 
prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or amended 
by this ordinance adopting this penal regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date 
of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the 
effective date of this ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective 
date of this ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at 
the time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 5. Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 6. Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon publication, 
whichever shall later occur. 
 
 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at a 
Regular Meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 



 

 

________ day of ________, ________. 
 
 
 

Dane Slater, Mayor 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Dickson, CMC, City Clerk 

 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL FEBRUARY 3, 2016 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on February 3, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Michael Morris 
Andrew Schuster 
 
Members Absent 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Morris 
Support by: Schuster 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the December 2, 2015 Regular meeting and 
January 20, 2016 Special meeting as submitted. 
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, PHILLIPS SIGN & LIGHTING INC., 44201 DEQUINDRE – 

A variance from the Sign Code to replace two wall signs measuring 91.32 and 100 
square feet, respectively, with two 180 square foot wall signs. The site currently has 
numerous signs. The site is allowed a total of two signs. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Present were Jake Meadows representing Troy Beaumont Hospital and Ed Phillips 
of Phillips Sign & Lighting. 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01a



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL FEBRUARY 3, 2016 
 
 

2 
 

Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Morris 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 85. 
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MICHAEL STEPHENS OF SIGN-A-RAMA, 1977 E. 
WATTLES – A variance from the Sign Code to replace a wall sign with a 32.2 
square foot wall sign. The Sign Code allows a maximum 19.2 square foot wall sign. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Michael Stephens of Sign-a-Rama was present. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Schuster 
Support by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 85. 
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 







PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on February 9, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
John J. Tagle 
 
Absent: 
Philip Sanzica 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Savidant asked to add proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Woodland 
Protection (File Number ZOTA 248) as Agenda item 6.a. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-009 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as amended. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-010 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Apahidean 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01b



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

2 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 26, 2016 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: Apahidean, Crusse, Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Tagle 
Abstain: Faison, Kuppa 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2015-0020) – Proposed Korean United Methodist 
Church Addition, West side of Dequindre, South of Square Lake (42693 Dequindre), 
Section 20, Currently Zoned R-1C (One-Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Tagle asked to be recused from discussion and action on this item because of 
business relations with the church. 
 
(Mr. Tagle exited the meeting at 7:05 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan application for 
the Korean United Methodist Church Addition. He specifically addressed parking, 
stormwater management, lot coverage, traffic engineering review, existing wall and 
landscaping and public comment relating to placement of the dumpster. 
 
Mr. Carlisle recommended Special Use and Preliminary Site Plan approval provided the 
Planning Commission finds the proposed parking lot landscaping and existing six-foot high 
perimeter wall are sufficient. 
 
James Butler of Professional Engineering Associates was present. Mr. Butler announced 
the project architect, a representative of the church and the construction manager are in 
the audience. Mr. Butler addressed lot coverage, stormwater management and the 
dumpster location. 
 
Timothy Yu, church elder and member of the church construction committee, addressed 
the existing dumpster location and trash pickup schedule. Mr. Yu agreed the dumpster 
could be relocated to the northeast corner of the property. 
 
There was discussion on the existing stormwater management and proposed stormwater 
management and best practices for the proposed site improvement. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

3 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Marsel Cilla, 42503 Dequindre, expressed concerns with traffic management at the 
times of church services. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Savidant said the Engineering Department would again review traffic at the time of 
Final Site Plan review. He stated a request for a traffic signal would go through the 
City’s Traffic Committee for consideration. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-011 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Kuppa 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
improvements proposed for the Korean United Methodist Church Addition, West side of 
Dequindre, South of Square Lake (42693 Dequindre), Section 20, Currently Zoned R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following condition: 
 
1. Move the trash dumpster from its current location to the northeast section of the 

property and screen and gate per Zoning Ordinance requirements. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica 
(Mr. Tagle recused from vote.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
There was a brief recess. 
(Mr. Tagle returned to the meeting at 7:30 p.m.) 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN2015-0016) – Proposed 

Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief report on the revised plan. Mr. Carlisle identified six outstanding 
issues from the last review by Planning Commission at their January 26, 2016 meeting, 
four of which are resolved and meet Zoning Ordinance requirements. He addressed the 
remaining two issues; future control and maintenance of outlot and preservation of trees. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

4 
 

The applicant Joseph Maniaci was present. Mr. Maniaci addressed water management, 
drainage and tree preservation. He believes the proposed landscaping is above and 
beyond what is required by the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Maniaci said the 25-foot tree buffer 
is not required and he is saving as many trees as possible. Mr. Maniaci indicated 
willingness not to open up Dexter to alleviate traffic concerns of the residents in the area. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Master Deed language; review by City Attorney’s Office. 
 Additional 35 trees identified in tree survey; over 75 trees to be preserved. 
 Tree inventory requirements. 
 Clear cutting interior property. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Pete Wilkins, 3905 Wayfarer, addressed tree preservation and water drainage. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Mr. Savidant stated detailed engineering drawings submitted at the time of Final Site Plan 
review will assure the design of the drainage does not negatively impact neighbors. 
 
Mr. Hutson shared concerns from the homeowners’ perspective with the Master Deed 
language provided by the applicant on the outlot maintenance. He indicated he would be 
voting no on the proposed development. 
 
Ms. Crusse indicated she would be voting no on the proposed development because 
residents have voiced opposition to clear cutting and have expressed a desire for smaller 
homes. Ms. Crusse said it’s the duty of the Planning Commission to strike a balance 
between the “letter of the law” and the “spirit of the law”. 
 
Mr. Tagle said he would probably be voting no based on the standpoint of quality of 
design. 
 
Mr. Krent voiced concerns with the lack of variation in elevation facades. 
 
Mr. Savidant read Article 4 of the Zoning Ordinance that relates to variation and 
appearance of elevations. He said an applicant provides two or more typical elevations 
with the submission of a Preliminary Site Plan application. At the time of the permit 
process, the Building Official is in charge of variations of elevations in accordance with 
Zoning Ordinance requirements. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

5 
 

Mr. Motzny instructed the Board that a denial of a Site Plan application must be based on 
a violation of the Zoning Ordinance, Federal or State law. He noted there have been no 
mention of violation of the laws. Mr. Motzny also said he did not see anything that violates 
the Condominium Act in his review of the Master Deed language provided by the applicant 
relating to maintenance of the outlot. 
 
Discussion continued on: 
 Incentivizing / encouraging developers to build what the City wants. 
 Definition of “spirit of the law”. 
 Proposed Woodlands Protection Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Mr. Maniaci addressed the elevation variations provided in the application. Mr. Maniaci 
said he is a well-respected developer, has built homes in Troy for 25 years and has won 
awards for design. He appreciates the spirit of the law and saving trees. Mr. Maniaci said 
he has submitted an application in good faith to the City that meets all minimum 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-012 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item, based on the following reasons: 
1. Developer does not meet standards for variations of architectural facades for the 

development. 
2. Master Deed language needs to be clarified as a result from due diligence on 

agreement between the developer and potential property owners. 
3. Request applicant to reconsider adding trees on the interior portion of the 

development. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Faison, Hutson, Krent, Kuppa, Tagle 
No: Apahidean, Crusse 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Chair Edmunds requested a recess at 8:40 p.m.; the meeting reconvened at 8:45 p.m. 
 

6.a. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 248) – Woodland 
Protection 
 
Mr. Savidant reported the proposed text amendment was considered at the February 8, 
2016 City Council meeting and a Resolution to adopt the amendment was denied by a 
vote of 3-4. Mr. Savidant feels Council members were not necessarily opposed to the 
language but wanted more time to study the item. He asked members of the Planning 
Commission to consider passing a resolution asking City Council to reconsider their 
vote and to take the item under study at a future study session. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

6 
 

A brief discussion followed on: 
 Review independently woodland protection and enhanced cluster option. 
 Joint meeting with City Council; freer flow of dialogue with only Council members 

and staff present. 
 Cluster development option; revisions and incentivizations. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-013 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission encourages the Troy City Council to 
reconsider its vote at the February 8, 2016 City Council meeting on the proposed text 
amendment to Articles 8 and 13 of Chapter 39 (adding woodland protection provisions 
to the Zoning Ordinance), and schedule a Troy City Council study session to discuss 
woodland protection. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission commence immediately 
a study in the hopes of formatting a revised enhanced cluster option for inclusion within 
the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 
 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:08 p.m. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

7 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 02 09 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on February 9, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
John J. Tagle 
 
Absent: 
Philip Sanzica 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Savidant asked to add proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Woodland 
Protection (File Number ZOTA 248) as Agenda item 6.a. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-009 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as amended. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-010 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Apahidean 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01c



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

2 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 26, 2016 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: Apahidean, Crusse, Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Tagle 
Abstain: Faison, Kuppa 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2015-0020) – Proposed Korean United Methodist 
Church Addition, West side of Dequindre, South of Square Lake (42693 Dequindre), 
Section 20, Currently Zoned R-1C (One-Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Tagle asked to be recused from discussion and action on this item because of 
business relations with the church. 
 
(Mr. Tagle exited the meeting at 7:05 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan application for 
the Korean United Methodist Church Addition. He specifically addressed parking, 
stormwater management, lot coverage, traffic engineering review, existing wall and 
landscaping and public comment relating to placement of the dumpster. 
 
Mr. Carlisle recommended Special Use and Preliminary Site Plan approval provided the 
Planning Commission finds the proposed parking lot landscaping and existing six-foot high 
perimeter wall are sufficient. 
 
James Butler of Professional Engineering Associates was present. Mr. Butler announced 
the project architect, a representative of the church and the construction manager are in 
the audience. Mr. Butler addressed lot coverage, stormwater management and the 
dumpster location. 
 
Timothy Yu, church elder and member of the church construction committee, addressed 
the existing dumpster location and trash pickup schedule. Mr. Yu agreed the dumpster 
could be relocated to the northeast corner of the property. 
 
There was discussion on the existing stormwater management and proposed stormwater 
management and best practices for the proposed site improvement. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

3 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Marsel Cilla, 42503 Dequindre, expressed concerns with traffic management at the 
times of church services. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Savidant said the Engineering Department would again review traffic at the time of 
Final Site Plan review. He stated a request for a traffic signal would go through the 
City’s Traffic Committee for consideration. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-011 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Kuppa 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
improvements proposed for the Korean United Methodist Church Addition, West side of 
Dequindre, South of Square Lake (42693 Dequindre), Section 20, Currently Zoned R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following condition: 
 
1. Move the trash dumpster from its current location to the northeast section of the 

property and screen and gate per Zoning Ordinance requirements. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica 
(Mr. Tagle recused from vote.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
There was a brief recess. 
(Mr. Tagle returned to the meeting at 7:30 p.m.) 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN2015-0016) – Proposed 

Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief report on the revised plan. Mr. Carlisle identified six outstanding 
issues from the last review by Planning Commission at their January 26, 2016 meeting, 
four of which are resolved and meet Zoning Ordinance requirements. He addressed the 
remaining two issues; future control and maintenance of outlot and preservation of trees. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

4 
 

The applicant Joseph Maniaci was present. Mr. Maniaci addressed water management, 
drainage and tree preservation. He believes the proposed landscaping is above and 
beyond what is required by the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Maniaci said the 25-foot tree buffer 
is not required and he is saving as many trees as possible. Mr. Maniaci indicated 
willingness not to open up Dexter to alleviate traffic concerns of the residents in the area. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Master Deed language; review by City Attorney’s Office. 
 Additional 35 trees identified in tree survey; over 75 trees to be preserved. 
 Tree inventory requirements. 
 Clear cutting interior property. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Pete Wilkins, 3905 Wayfarer, addressed tree preservation and water drainage. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Mr. Savidant stated detailed engineering drawings submitted at the time of Final Site Plan 
review will assure the design of the drainage does not negatively impact neighbors. 
 
Mr. Hutson shared concerns from the homeowners’ perspective with the Master Deed 
language provided by the applicant on the outlot maintenance. He indicated he would be 
voting no on the proposed development. 
 
Ms. Crusse indicated she would be voting no on the proposed development because 
residents have voiced opposition to clear cutting and have expressed a desire for smaller 
homes. Ms. Crusse said it’s the duty of the Planning Commission to strike a balance 
between the “letter of the law” and the “spirit of the law”. 
 
Mr. Tagle said he would probably be voting no based on the standpoint of quality of 
design. 
 
Mr. Krent voiced concerns with the lack of variation in elevation facades. 
 
Mr. Savidant read Article 4 of the Zoning Ordinance that relates to variation and 
appearance of elevations. He said an applicant provides two or more typical elevations 
with the submission of a Preliminary Site Plan application. At the time of the permit 
process, the Building Official is in charge of variations of elevations in accordance with 
Zoning Ordinance requirements. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

5 
 

Mr. Motzny instructed the Board that a denial of a Site Plan application must be based on 
a violation of the Zoning Ordinance, Federal or State law. He noted there have been no 
mention of violation of the laws. Mr. Motzny also said he did not see anything that violates 
the Condominium Act in his review of the Master Deed language provided by the applicant 
relating to maintenance of the outlot. 
 
Discussion continued on: 
 Incentivizing / encouraging developers to build what the City wants. 
 Definition of “spirit of the law”. 
 Proposed Woodlands Protection Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Mr. Maniaci addressed the elevation variations provided in the application. Mr. Maniaci 
said he is a well-respected developer, has built homes in Troy for 25 years and has won 
awards for design. He appreciates the spirit of the law and saving trees. Mr. Maniaci said 
he has submitted an application in good faith to the City that meets all minimum 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-012 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item, based on the following reasons: 
1. Developer does not meet standards for variations of architectural facades for the 

development. 
2. Master Deed language needs to be clarified as a result from due diligence on 

agreement between the developer and potential property owners. 
3. Request applicant to reconsider adding trees on the interior portion of the 

development. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Faison, Hutson, Krent, Kuppa, Tagle 
No: Apahidean, Crusse 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Chair Edmunds requested a recess at 8:40 p.m.; the meeting reconvened at 8:45 p.m. 
 

6.a. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 248) – Woodland 
Protection 
 
Mr. Savidant reported the proposed text amendment was considered at the February 8, 
2016 City Council meeting and a Resolution to adopt the amendment was denied by a 
vote of 3-4. Mr. Savidant feels Council members were not necessarily opposed to the 
language but wanted more time to study the item. He asked members of the Planning 
Commission to consider passing a resolution asking City Council to reconsider their 
vote and to take the item under study at a future study session. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

6 
 

A brief discussion followed on: 
 Review independently woodland protection and enhanced cluster option. 
 Joint meeting with City Council; freer flow of dialogue with only Council members 

and staff present. 
 Cluster development option; revisions and incentivizations. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-013 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission encourages the Troy City Council to 
reconsider its vote at the February 8, 2016 City Council meeting on the proposed text 
amendment to Articles 8 and 13 of Chapter 39 (adding woodland protection provisions 
to the Zoning Ordinance), and schedule a Troy City Council study session to discuss 
woodland protection. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission commence immediately 
a study in the hopes of formatting a revised enhanced cluster option for inclusion within 
the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 
 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:08 p.m. 





PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on February 23, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Michael W. Hutson 
Karen Crusse John J. Tagle 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Philip Sanzica 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-014 
Moved by: Crusse 
Support by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-015 
Moved by: Kuppa 
Support by: Apahidean 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 9, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01d



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Sanzica reported there was no Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting in February. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported there was no Downtown Development Authority (DDA) meeting in 
February. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed the March 8, 2016 Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number JPLN2015-0016) – Proposed 

Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the changes provided by the applicant and recommended 
approval of the Preliminary Site Plan application. He also addressed a written comment 
from resident Paul Leitheiser of 3897 Wayfarer relating to the 25 foot buffer.  
 
The applicant Joseph Maniaci was present. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Michael Rener of 3875 Wayfarer posed questions with respect to the Dexter Street 
connection to Wattles Square subdivision. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor. 
 
Mr. Savidant told Mr. Rener the City’s Traffic Engineer would be able to answer his 
questions about Dexter Street and offered to arrange contact with the Traffic Engineer. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-016 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Support by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Estates at Willowbrook Site 
Condominium, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

3 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0003) – Proposed 

Trevco Industrial Building Addition, East side of Stephenson, North of Maple, Section 
26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Plan application for an addition to the 
Trevco Industrial Building. Mr. Carlisle specifically addressed parking. He identified 
minor site plan issues that could be addressed at Final Site Plan review, but noted the 
Planning Commission could ask the applicant to address the items prior to granting 
Preliminary Site Plan approval. 
 
Ilia Marko of Serra-Marko & Associates was present to represent the applicant. Mr. 
Marko said there would be no problem complying with the issues identified in the 
Planning Consultant report. He addressed the operation of the business and the 
construction of the addition with quality building materials. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the 
floor was closed. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Parking calculations. 
 Parking reduction. 
 Future use of property. 
 Outstanding site plan issues. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-  
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Faison 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves the parking lot screening 
deviation as indicated on Landscape Plan. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a parking 
space deviation of 10 spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 74 spaces when 84 
spaces are required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 
of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Trevco Industrial Building 
Addition, located on the east side of Stephenson Highway, North of Maple (1900 
Stephenson), Section 26, within the IB District, be granted, subject to the following: 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

4 
 

1. Provide missing information identified in the Planning Consultant report dated 
February 12, 2016 prior to Final Site Plan approval. 

 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
The applicant was asked if he would consider additional landscaping. 
 
Mr. Marko said the detention pond in the rear was cleaned and a minimum of five trees 
remain. He indicated adding more trees would be no problem. 
 
Resolution #PC-2016-02-017 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Kuppa 
 
RESOLVED, To amend the motion on the floor to condition approval on the applicant 
working with staff to increase the landscaping on site. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-018   (as amended) 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Faison 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves the parking lot screening 
deviation as indicated on Landscape Plan. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a parking 
space deviation of 10 spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 74 spaces when 84 
spaces are required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 
of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Trevco Industrial Building 
Addition, located on the east side of Stephenson Highway, North of Maple (1900 
Stephenson), Section 26, within the IB District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. Provide missing information identified in the Planning Consultant report dated 

February 12, 2016 prior to Final Site Plan approval. 
2. Applicant to work with staff to increase the landscaping on site. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

5 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

10. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-001) – 
Proposed Andale Commons, North side of Big Beaver, East of Livernois, between Troy 
and Frankton, Section 22, From R1-E (One Family Residential) District to BB (Big 
Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a cursory review of the conceptual site plan and conditional rezoning 
application. 
 
Present were the applicant Keith Rogers of RDA and Project Engineer James Butler of 
Professional Engineers Associates. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Required setbacks; site utilities along Frankton. 
 Pedestrian spine/connection. 
 Rendering, building materials and outdoor patio. 
 Stormwater management. 
 Mechanical room location. 
 Parking, drive aisle in rear. 
 Adjacent and neighboring residents. 
 

11. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-002) – 
Proposed IHOP Restaurant and Retail, East side of Rochester, North of Big Beaver 
(1033 Urbancrest, 3132 Rochester), 3130-3142 Rochester), Section 23, From R-1E 
(One Family Residential) District to GB (General Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a cursory review of the conceptual site plan and conditional rezoning 
application. 
 
The applicant John Baker of Brand Growth Inc. was present. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Reuse of two existing buildings on site. 
 IHOP restaurant. 

o Build-out specific to Troy location 
o Parking 
o Seating capacity 
o Restaurant locations in Southeast Detroit area 
o Quality construction materials; limestone, walnut planking 

 Drive-through restaurant. 
o Speculative, no set user to date 

 Gateway to Rochester Road. 
o Set tone for future developments 

 Stormwater management. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

6 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
13. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 02 23 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on February 23, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Michael W. Hutson 
Karen Crusse John J. Tagle 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Philip Sanzica 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-014 
Moved by: Crusse 
Support by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-015 
Moved by: Kuppa 
Support by: Apahidean 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 9, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01e



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Sanzica reported there was no Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting in February. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported there was no Downtown Development Authority (DDA) meeting in 
February. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed the March 8, 2016 Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number JPLN2015-0016) – Proposed 

Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the changes provided by the applicant and recommended 
approval of the Preliminary Site Plan application. He also addressed a written comment 
from resident Paul Leitheiser of 3897 Wayfarer relating to the 25 foot buffer.  
 
The applicant Joseph Maniaci was present. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Michael Rener of 3875 Wayfarer posed questions with respect to the Dexter Street 
connection to Wattles Square subdivision. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor. 
 
Mr. Savidant told Mr. Rener the City’s Traffic Engineer would be able to answer his 
questions about Dexter Street and offered to arrange contact with the Traffic Engineer. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-016 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Support by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Estates at Willowbrook Site 
Condominium, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

3 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0003) – Proposed 

Trevco Industrial Building Addition, East side of Stephenson, North of Maple, Section 
26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Plan application for an addition to the 
Trevco Industrial Building. Mr. Carlisle specifically addressed parking. He identified 
minor site plan issues that could be addressed at Final Site Plan review, but noted the 
Planning Commission could ask the applicant to address the items prior to granting 
Preliminary Site Plan approval. 
 
Ilia Marko of Serra-Marko & Associates was present to represent the applicant. Mr. 
Marko said there would be no problem complying with the issues identified in the 
Planning Consultant report. He addressed the operation of the business and the 
construction of the addition with quality building materials. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the 
floor was closed. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Parking calculations. 
 Parking reduction. 
 Future use of property. 
 Outstanding site plan issues. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-  
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Faison 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves the parking lot screening 
deviation as indicated on Landscape Plan. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a parking 
space deviation of 10 spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 74 spaces when 84 
spaces are required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 
of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Trevco Industrial Building 
Addition, located on the east side of Stephenson Highway, North of Maple (1900 
Stephenson), Section 26, within the IB District, be granted, subject to the following: 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

4 
 

1. Provide missing information identified in the Planning Consultant report dated 
February 12, 2016 prior to Final Site Plan approval. 

 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
The applicant was asked if he would consider additional landscaping. 
 
Mr. Marko said the detention pond in the rear was cleaned and a minimum of five trees 
remain. He indicated adding more trees would be no problem. 
 
Resolution #PC-2016-02-017 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Kuppa 
 
RESOLVED, To amend the motion on the floor to condition approval on the applicant 
working with staff to increase the landscaping on site. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-018   (as amended) 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Faison 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves the parking lot screening 
deviation as indicated on Landscape Plan. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a parking 
space deviation of 10 spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 74 spaces when 84 
spaces are required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 
of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Trevco Industrial Building 
Addition, located on the east side of Stephenson Highway, North of Maple (1900 
Stephenson), Section 26, within the IB District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. Provide missing information identified in the Planning Consultant report dated 

February 12, 2016 prior to Final Site Plan approval. 
2. Applicant to work with staff to increase the landscaping on site. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL FEBRUARY 23, 2016 
  
 
 

5 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

10. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-001) – 
Proposed Andale Commons, North side of Big Beaver, East of Livernois, between Troy 
and Frankton, Section 22, From R1-E (One Family Residential) District to BB (Big 
Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a cursory review of the conceptual site plan and conditional rezoning 
application. 
 
Present were the applicant Keith Rogers of RDA and Project Engineer James Butler of 
Professional Engineers Associates. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Required setbacks; site utilities along Frankton. 
 Pedestrian spine/connection. 
 Rendering, building materials and outdoor patio. 
 Stormwater management. 
 Mechanical room location. 
 Parking, drive aisle in rear. 
 Adjacent and neighboring residents. 
 

11. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-002) – 
Proposed IHOP Restaurant and Retail, East side of Rochester, North of Big Beaver 
(1033 Urbancrest, 3132 Rochester), 3130-3142 Rochester), Section 23, From R-1E 
(One Family Residential) District to GB (General Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a cursory review of the conceptual site plan and conditional rezoning 
application. 
 
The applicant John Baker of Brand Growth Inc. was present. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Reuse of two existing buildings on site. 
 IHOP restaurant. 

o Build-out specific to Troy location 
o Parking 
o Seating capacity 
o Restaurant locations in Southeast Detroit area 
o Quality construction materials; limestone, walnut planking 

 Drive-through restaurant. 
o Speculative, no set user to date 

 Gateway to Rochester Road. 
o Set tone for future developments 

 Stormwater management. 





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 2, 2016 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:04 p.m. on March 2, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Michael Morris 
Andrew Schuster 
 
Members Absent 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Morris 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 3, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CYNTHIA M. SARACENO, 1261 BRADLEY – A variance 

to install 147 feet of 8 foot 6 inch high privacy fence along the west side rear yard 
property line and approximately 175 feet of 7 foot high chain link fence on the interior 
of the rear yard. The Fence Code limits the height of fences on residential zoned 
properties to 6 feet maximum. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received three written responses to the public 
hearing notice in support and the Planning Department received one phone call in 
opposition from a person who wished to remain anonymous. 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01f



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 2, 2016 
 
 

2 
 

Present were the applicants Cynthia and David Saraceno. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. 
 
 Don Slone, 1361 Bradley, voiced opposition to fence height and material. 
 Fe Quicho, 1340 Bradley, voiced opposition to fence height. 
 Chris Giroux, 1240 Bradley, voiced no objection after clarification of existing 

fenced-in area. 
 
Chair Dziurman closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 
RESOLVED, To grant a variance to install a privacy fence with coyote rollers at a 
maximum height of 6 feet 4 inches on the west side of the property line and an 
interior 6 foot high chain link fence with an additional one foot of strand wire for a 
total maximum height of 7 feet, for the following reason: 
 
1. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, CINDY MAIER OF ALIBI RESTAURANT, 6700 

ROCHESTER – A variance from the Sign Code to install an 89 square foot ground 
sign set back zero feet from the front property line. This size sign requires a 20 foot 
minimum setback from the front property line.  
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received one written response to the public 
hearing notice in opposition. 
 
Present were the applicant Cindy Maier and Jeff Hamm of Rockstar Digital Displays. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Schuster 
Support by: Morris 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 85. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 2, 2016 
 
 

3 
 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS – None 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – None 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2016\Draft\2016 03 02 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



stewartc
Text Box
P-02a





stewartc
Text Box
P-02b





stewartc
Text Box
P-03a



stewartc
Text Box
P-03b



stewartc
Text Box
P-03c



stewartc
Text Box
P-03d


	March 14, 2016 Agenda
	Cover Letter
	Top 10 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor Vince Messina from Woodside Bible Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Japanese Sister City Proposals (Presented by: Sara Sketch and Mina Mori)
	C-2 Presentation on the Establishment of a Global Troy Advisory Committee (Introduced by: Eleanor Yoon, Management Assistant)
	C-3 Proclamation for the Month of March 2016 as Parenting Awareness Month Presented by Mayor Dane Slater to Leonette Ciepielowski, Troy Youth Assistance Education Committee Chair

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Liquor Violation Hearings
	a) A & S Babi, Inc.  (dba:  John’s Party Store
	b) Mr. Pizza, Inc.  (dba:  Mr. Pizza Bootleg Party Store)
	c) Dhammamegha, Inc.  (dba:  Priya)
	d) JJWM, LLC  (dba:  Café Sushi)
	e) California Pizza Kitchen, Inc.  (dba:  California Pizza Kitchen)
	f) Babylon Restaurant Group, Inc.  (dba:  The Melting Pot)
	g) Mon Jin Lau, Inc.  (dba:  Mon Jin Lau)
	h) Somerset Inn Limited Partnership  (dba:  Somerset Inn)
	i) Target Corp.  (dba:  Target)

	E-2 Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 247) – Oil and Gas Extraction  (Introduced by:  Brent Savidant, Planning Director)

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal Board, Charter Revision Committee, Employees Retirement System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health Care Be...
	I-3 Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Policy for Naming Public Parks and Public Amenities (Introduced by: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney)
	I-5 2016 Strategies (Introduced by: Brian Kischnick, City Manager)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Liquor Violation Hearings Minutes-Draft – February 22, 2016
	b) City Council Minutes-Draft – February 22, 2016

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Parenting Awareness Month – March, 2016

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidders Meeting Specifications – Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities – NIGP Purchasing Cooperative – Kubota SVL90-2HFC Skit Steer and Paladin 30” Asphalt Cold Planer
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Banquet Wall Replacement – Community Center

	J-5 2016 Tri-Party Program – Cost Participation Agreement – South Boulevard, Crooks to Livernois and Maple, East and West of John R
	J-6 Cost Participation Agreement – South Boulevard, Livernois to Rochester Road – Project No. 15.116.5
	J-7 Renewal of Membership in the Traffic Improvement Association (TIA) of Oakland County
	J-8 Bid Waiver – Replacement of Gym Lights with LED Lighting – Troy Community Center

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):
	a) Report on the Proposed Amendments to Chapter 18 (City Water Utility), 19 (City Sewer Service) and 20 (Water and Sewer Rates) of the City Code


	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referrals

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – February 3, 2016
	b) Planning Commission-Draft – February 9, 2016
	c) Planning Commission-Final – February 9, 2016
	d) Planning Commission-Draft – February 23, 2016
	e) Planning Commission-Final – February 23, 2016
	f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – March 2, 2016

	P-2 Department Reports:
	a) Building Department Activity Report – February, 2016
	b) 2014/2015 Drug and Alcohol Comparison

	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Police Department – Thank You Notes Regarding the Citizens Police Academy
	b) To Chief Mayer from John Uberti Regarding Officer Assistance at a Traffic Accident
	c) To Chief Mayer from Jack Erickson Regarding Officer Gobler’s Treatment of a Defendant
	d) To the 2016 Retreat Planners and Envisioning Team from Karen Crusse

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 Closed Session – City of Troy v. Behunin

	S. ADJOURNMENT:
	Attachments.pdf
	20160314 Agenda - C-02  Presentation on the Establishment of the Global Troy Advisory Committee.pdf
	20160314 Agenda - C-03  Proclamation for Parenting Awareness Month - March 2016
	20160314 Agenda - E-02  Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 247) - Oil and Gas Extraction
	20160314 Agenda - I-04  Policy for Naming Public Parks and Public Amenities
	20160314 Agenda - I-05  2016 Strategies
	03.14.16 - 2016 Strategies
	2016Strategies

	20160314 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Liquor Violation Hearing Minutes-Draft - February 22, 2016
	20160314 Agenda - J-02b  City Council Minutes-Draft - February 22, 2016
	20160314 Agenda - J-04a  SPR2 Award to Low Bidders Meeting Specifications - Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris
	20160314 Agenda - J-04b  SPR4 Award - Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement - Fleet Vehicles
	20160314 Agenda - J-04c  SPR4 US Communities NIGP Purchasing Cooperative - Kubota SVL90-2HFC Skit Steer and Paladin 30-inch Asphalt Cold Planer
	20160314 Agenda - J-04d  SPR4 Award - Oakland County - Fleet Vehicles
	20160314 Agenda - J-04e  SPR2 Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Banquet Wall Replacement  Community Center
	20160314 Agenda - J-05  2016 Tri-Party Program - Cost Participation Agreement - South Boulevard, Crooks to Livernois and Maple, East and West of John R
	20160314 Agenda - J-06  Cost Participation Agreement - South Boulevard, Livernois to Rochester Road - Project No 15.116.5
	20160314 Agenda - J-07  Renewal of Membership in the Traffic Improvement Association (TIA) of Oakland County
	20160314 Agenda - J-08  Bid Waiver - Replacement of Gym Lights with LED Lighting - Troy Community Center
	20160314 Agenda - K-02a  Report on the Proposed Amendments to Chapters 18, 19 and 20 of the City Code
	Report on proposed changes to section 18 19 20 
	CHAPT018 revised
	CHAPT019
	CHAPT020 

	20160314 Agenda - P-01a  Building Code Board of Appeals-Final - February 3, 2016
	20160314 Agenda - P-01b  Planning Commission-Draft - February 9, 2016
	20160314 Agenda - P-01c  Planning Commission-Final - February 9, 2016
	20160314 Agenda - P-01d  Planning Commission-Draft - February 23, 2016
	20160314 Agenda - P-01e  Planning Commission-Final - February 23, 2016
	20160314 Agenda - P-01f  Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft - March 2, 2016
	20160314 Agenda - P-02a  Building Department Activity Report - February 2016
	20160314 Agenda - P-02b  2014-2015 Drug and Alcohol Comparisons
	20160314 Agenda - P-03a  LoA to Police Department - Thank You Notes Regarding Citizens Police Academy
	20160314 Agenda - P-03b  LoA to Chief Mayer from John Uberti Regarding Officer Assistance at a Traffic Accident
	20160314 Agenda - P-03c  LoA to Chief Mayer from Jack Erickson Regarding Officer Gobler's Treatment of a Defendant
	20160314 Agenda - P-03d  LoA to Brian Kischnick from Karen Crusse Regarding the 2016 Retreat


